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New Realms of

Exterminators PLC ventured forth towards new
realms of growth powered by the infusion of capital.
Firmly entrenched with its powerful platform of trust
built over the last 24 years the Company created
new expansionary pathways to sustainable growth.
Creating new paradigms of quality, the Company
was recognized with many local and international
awards and certifications further validating its path
of success to new realms of growth.

OUR PATH FROM GOOD TO GREAT
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INCEPTION
Exterminators PLC (referred to as Exterminators
or the Company) was established in 1998 as
a proprietorship and incorporated in 2004 as
an Environmental Solution Services provider
specializing in pest management and environmental
enhancement technology. The Company is a licensed
Pest Management Service Institution under the
Regulations issued in accordance with the Control of
Pesticides Act No. 33 of 1980.

Embracing advanced technology and continuous
research and development, Exterminators is a
pioneer in cutting-edge environmental enhancement
solutions for homes and businesses. The products
and solutions are articulated, designed and invented
to face any existing and emerging pest and termite
challenges.
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The Company was founded by Marlon Ferreira,
a passionate entrepreneur who believes that the
success of any business is highly dependent on
the quality of services provided to the customers.
From its humble beginnings with just one individual
with a spray gun, the brand has successfully
evolved in gaining recognition as Sri Lanka’s
premier environmental solutions provider. Through
the unique experiences garnered over the years,
“Exterminators” has become a benchmark in the
industry, setting standards for industrial excellence,
sustainability initiatives and advanced products
aimed towards building a better Sri Lanka.

OUR PATH FROM GOOD TO GREAT

VISION

To be the champion in
what we do.
MISSION

To help communities enhance
their living standards by;
• Innovating, designing and articulating the most
environmentally sustainable and advanced
products, services, solutions and business
practices.
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• Providing support to as many communities as
we can through the ‘Exterminators Care’ social
accountability initiatives to our employees and
community.
• Living our mission through our words and actions.

VALUES
• Caring for People - We are respectful and considerate of
one another, our customers and our partners and do all we
can to positively impact and enrich the lives around us.

• Caring for the Planet - In every aspect of our behavior
and actions, we hold ourselves accountable for making
responsible decisions and finding ways to lessen our impact
on Earth.

• Being Passionate about What We Do - We work hard
because we love what we do. We take pride in our work
and the difference we make in the world.

• Doing the Right Thing, Even When It’s Hard - Honesty
and integrity drive our everyday actions and are reflected
in our common belief to do what’s best for our industry and
the people and communities we serve.

OUR PATH FROM GOOD TO GREAT

KEY FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Operating Resuilt
Revenue
Gross Profits
Profit Before Tax
Profit after Tax
Return on equity
Return on Capital Employed
Financial Stability
Total Assets
Total Liabilities
Total equity
Total Debt
Debt/Equity
Debt Total Assets

2022/21

2021/20

Rs.
Rs.
Rs.
Rs.

129,824,207
99,407,709
31,740,826
27,006,110
20%
24%

115,607,470
90,881,935
19,936,291
14,859,380
26%
37%

Rs.
Rs.
Rs.
Rs.

167,482,346
34,609,262
132,873,083
10,910,176
8%
0.07

94,282,324
36,642,497
57,639,827
17,738,016
31%
0.19

5
Times
Times
Days
Days
Days

Financial Indicators
Return on equity
Return on total assets
Gross Profit ratio
Net Profit (Before Tax) Ratio
Gearing

1:0,2
1:0,2
155
98
125

1:0,5
01:0,6
146.62
74
77

20%
16%
77%
24%
1 : 0.08

26%
16%
79%
17%
1 : 0 .32

Revenue

Operating Profit

Profit Before Tax

+12.3%

+32%

+59.2%

Net Profit

Earnings Per Share

Net Asset per Share

+81.7%

+73%

+84%

Rs. 129.8 mn

Rs. 27 mn

Rs. 33.7 mn

Rs. 0.67

Rs. 31.7 mn

Rs. 2.66

EXTERMINATORS PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22

Working Capital Management
Current Ratio
Liquidity Ratio
Inventory Days
Debtor Days
Creditor Days
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SERVICE PERFORMANCE
For more than two decades we have been a creative force of disruption in the pest
control and environment management sector. Our success story thus far epitomises an
entrepreneurial mindset and a strong conviction which has been guided by strong values.
We recognize that every action we take, big or small, can directly impact the environment and significantly affect future generations. Our philosophy is
to do the right thing, the right way, at the right time to make positive changes for our stakeholders and the planet.

CREATING BENCHMARKS IN THE PEST CONTROL SECTOR

EXTERMINATORS PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22
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WORLD’S
FIRST

ASIA’S
FIRST

SOUTH ASIA’S
FIRST

SRI LANKA’S
FIRST

Carbon neutral
certified disinfection
service brand

Carbon neutral
certified pest
management brand

Pest control company
to be listed in a Stock
exchange

Carbon Neutral
termite station
(Smart missile)

Great Place to Work’
certified pest control
service

Digital pest - tech
and enviromental
enhancement
technology company

ISO 14001
Environmental
Management
Certified pest
management brand.
ISO 45001 Health &
Safety Certified pest
management brand
ISO 9001 Quality
Management
Certified pest
management brand

AWARDS AND
RECOGNITION

60

National &
International
Awards

12
gold awards

9

4

4

international
awards

awards for
ESG

time champion
SME brand in
Sri Lanka

EXTERMINATORS WE CARE FOR OUR COMMUNITY

BUSINESS
SNAP SHOT

WE CARE AND
NURTURE OUR
ENVIRONMENT

50000+

1000+

125+

3

24

customers since
the inception

ongoing recurring
contracts

years of combined
experience

locations in
Sri Lanka

years in
business

Rs. 5.6 mn

161

77

5000+

total
investment

properties
disinfected FOC

Elders & Childrens
hiomes

kms travelled for
community services

1.2 mn sq.ft
disinfected FOC

OUR PATH FROM GOOD TO GREAT

CERTIFICATIONS AND STANDARDS
Our services are backed by our quality assurance program which guarantees that our pest control, termite control,
mosquito control and disinfection services meet high quality standards. We hold an unparalleled reputation for
providing a unique, reliable and responsible service, gaining recognition as Sri Lanka’s 1st Integrated Management
System certified SME company.

ISO 90001 Quality
Management
2008

ISO 14001 Environmental
Management 2008

ISO 45001 Health
and Safety 2010

ISO 22000 Food
Safety
2019

COVID-19 SLS Safety
Management
2020

Sri Lanka’s 1st
Pest Management
Company to obtain
this certification
(Certified in 2008)

Sri Lanka’s 1st
Pest Management
Company to obtain
this certification
(Certified in 2009)

Sri Lanka’s 1st
Pest Management
Company to obtain
this certification
(Certified in 2010)

Sri Lanka’s 2nd
Pest Management
Company to obtain
this certification
(Certified in 2018)

Sri Lanka’s 1st SME
Company to obtain
this certification
(Certified in 2020)
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AWARDS AND RECOGNITION
Exterminators nurtures a tradition of excellence and has emerged the winner of 60 National and International awards
for business excellence, industrial excellence, brand excellence, entrepreneurship and environmental leadership and
the Nine time champion SME Brand in Sri Lanka. We are proud of our achievements and will continue our journey
providing the best possible service standards.

EXTERMINATORS PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22
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National & International Awards (2020 - 2022)

Gold Award

Gold Award

Gold Award

Gold Award

Bronze Award (2)

Merit Award

Silver Award

Silver Award

Re-start Sri Lanka 2020. Organized
by the ‘Prime Minister’s Office in
Sri Lanka and Sri Lanka Institute of
Marketing.

SLIM Brand Excellence 2020 & 2021–
SME brand of the year

Best Productive Enterprise in (WP)
Sri Lanka 2020. National Enterprise
Development Authority (NEDA) &
National Chamber of Commerce

Service Sector (Large Category)
Entrepreneur Awards 2020 - NEDA

Best Entrepreneur survived during the
COVID-19 pandemic. National Enterprise
Development Authority (NEDA) &
National Chamber of Commerce

International CSR Awards 2021 –
Organized Green Organization, UK

Environmental leadership
and best practices – Green
Organization-UK

National Business Excellence
Awards 2021

OUR PATH FROM GOOD TO GREAT

NATIONAL & INTERNATIONAL AWARDS WON SINCE 2009 (60 AWARDS)

Sri Lankan Entrepreneur
Awards – Organized by
Federation of Chambers of
Commerce Sri Lanka (FCCISL).

National Business Excellence
Awards – Organized by
the National Chamber of
Commerce Sri Lanka (NCCSL).

12 AWARDS

13 AWARDS

SLIM Brand Excellence –
Organized by the Sri Lanka
Institute of Marketing

9 AWARDS

International Environmental
Leadership Awards –
Organized by the Green
Organization-UK

9 AWARDS

3 AWARDS

Construct Awards –
Organized by the National
Construction Association of
Sri Lanka (NCASL)

9 AWARDS

Entrepreneur Awards (WP)
Organized by National
Enterprise Development
Authority – NEDA

Re-start Sri Lanka Awards
– Organized by the ‘Prime
Minister’s Office & SLIM

1 AWARD

3 AWARDS

International CSR Awards
2021 – Organized Green
Organization, UK

1 AWARD

9

EXTERMINATORS PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22

CNCI Achiever Industrial
Excellence – Organized by
Ceylon National Chamber of
Industries (CNCI)

OUR PATH FROM GOOD TO GREAT

OUR RESPONSE
TO COVID-19
THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC HAS
CAUSED GLOBAL SOCIAL AND
ECONOMIC UPHEAVAL. HOW HAS
EXTERMINATORS BEEN AFFECTED?
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The sudden unanticipated situation which
arose due to the COVID-19 pandemic and
the countrywide curfew imposed thereafter
had a major toll on our business. Customers
limited pest control services due to health
concerns leading to a sudden drop in
business. Taking a step back to the year
2020 in which the pandemic emerged, we
experienced a decrease in sales by 12% over
the previous year and over 100 services
contracts were cancelled and all service
renewals were extended by 3-6 months.
However, on a positive note even though
we experienced a significant drop in existing
pest control sales the Company was able
to alleviate the risk of the revenue loss
through the disinfection business segment.
Furthermore, with the enhanced brand
recognition received through the provision
of services across the island during the
lockdown periods, we were able to secure
new pest control contracts which was a boon
to our performance.

Protecting
employees

“We knew if we failed, we wouldn’t regret it, but
we knew we would certainly regret doing nothing.
As a social-enterprise, it is our moral obligation to
help our community, our customers, our employees
and their families when they need us the most.”

Supporting
customers and
communities

Ensuring
sustainable
business growth

Protecting employees
We reinforced safety and hygiene protocols
across our offices and facilities, shielding highrisk employees, protecting frontline workers
and moving office employees to ‘remote work
mode’.

Supporting customers and communities
While COVID-19 presented significant
challenges for our usual interaction with our
customers and the community, continuing
to offer them support remained a priority
for Exterminators. Observing local safety
and hygiene measures, and using pioneering
anti-microbial disinfection technology the
Exterminators “high risk COVID-19 team”
comprising of 8 specialized technicians and 5
sales and operations staff provided a quick and
reliable service free of charge to many public
locations and institutions to help prevent the
spread of the virus.

WHAT WERE EXTERMINATORS’
IMMEDIATE PRIORITIES IN RESPONSE
TO COVID-19?
Our COVID-19 response recognized our
responsibility to adapt quickly to address the
growing crisis and deliver critical support
rapidly to our employees, customers,
community and suppliers. Exterminators
decided that in order to survive this
unprecedented situation it would have to
act boldly and strategic steps were taken
to address the following key priorities and
mitigate the associated risks.
Exterminators also helped disseminate the
importance of adhering to safety guidelines
through electronic and social media platforms
with the intention of reaching a wider

Re-building
the nation

audience and creating a more powerful impact.
We are continuing our COVID-19 response by
providing emergency services when the need
arises.

Ensuring sustainable business growth
We were exposed to various challenges
with the emergence of the pandemic and
in response we took strategic decisions to
reinvent ourself to achieve maximum growth
and sustainability. We further reinforced our
digital offering to support both our employees
as well as our customers and increased
concentration on the disinfection segment of
our business.

Rebuilding the nation
Exterminators helped businesses protect their
employees and re-start business activities
within hours by extending their anti-microbial
disinfection services island wide. Since the
emergence of the pandemic in March 2020
the Company has disinfected over 10 million
sq.ft, travelling thousands of kilometers
covering all provinces in the island, serving
more than 300 new customers and executing
over 2000 disinfection jobs.

OUR PATH FROM GOOD TO GREAT

11

EXTERMINATORS PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22

“We adapted and responded swiftly to
deliver critical support to the health risks
exposed by the COVID-19 pandemic. Bold
and decisive strategic steps were taken to
address the key priorities and mitigate the
associated risks.”

OUR STORY

OUR JOURNEY
2022

South Asia’s 1st
and among the few
pest management
companies in the world
to be listed on a stock
exchange

2021
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Winner of

3 awards

for brand, business
and industrial
excellence

2019

2017

Asia’s 1st ‘Great Place to Work’ certified
pest management brand

Green World Ambassador – recognized
by Green Organization (UK)

Setup business internationally
‘Exterminators U.K. Limited’

Winner of 10 awards for brand,
business, industrial excellence and
entrepreneurship

Winner of gold award for environmental
leadership at the ‘Green World Awards
2019’

Upgraded ISO 9001;2008 quality
management standards

Winner of 2 international awards
for environmental and community
leadership

Finalist at International EDIE
Sustainability Leadership Awards 2019

South Asia’s 1st pest management
company to introduce E-Connect
customer web portal

2020
World’s 1st ‘Carbon Neutral’ sanitation
and disinfection brand
Sri Lanka’s 1st licensed sanitation and
disinfection service brand
One of the global pioneers in providing
COVID-19 disinfection services
Sri Lanka’s 1st ISO 9001, ISO 14001, ISO
45001, ISO 22000 certified sanitation
and disinfection service brand
Sri Lanka’s 1st COVID-19 SLS certified
sanitation and disinfection brand

2018
ISO 22000 food and safety management
system certified
Recipient of an international award
for environmental leadership and best
practices
South Asia’s 1st pest management
company to introduce digital pest
management technology
Carbon neutral certified for the 5th
consecutive year
Upgraded ISO 14001;2015
environmental management system
Pest Analysis Critical Control Points
(PACCP Model) evolves to enhance pest
management standards
Invented the ‘SUBWAY’ world’s 1st onground termite station
Became a member of the ‘British Pest
Control Association’

Reduced ‘Carbon Emissions’ by 20%

2016
Setup the new corporate office in
Colombo city
Provided environmental leadership
by stopping outdoor thermal fogging
services against mosquitoes
Displayed ‘Exterminators Inventions’ in
international trade shows in India
Became the 7-time champion SME
brand in Sri Lanka
Winner of 6 awards for brand,
business, industrial excellence and
entrepreneurship

2015
Smart Missile termite station invented by
Exterminators is certified as the world’s
1st carbon neutral termite station
Green-Guard invented and submitted
application for the patent

OUR STORY

Displayed ‘Exterminators Inventions’ in
international trade shows in Dubai &
Maldives
Reinvented the ‘Smart Guard’ termiticide
replenishment system
Incorporated Exterminators INTL
(Pvt) Ltd
Winner of 6 awards for brand,
business, industrial excellence and
entrepreneurship
Reduced greenhouse gas emissions
by 36%

2014

Introduced the world’s most advance
termite detector invented in Australia for
the first time in Sri Lanka (Termatrac T3i
radar/thermal/moisture scanner)
Winner of 5 awards for brand,
business, industrial excellence and
entrepreneurship

2010
Sri Lanka’s 1st OHSAS 18001
occupational health and safety certified
pest management brand
Invented and manufactured South Asia’s
1s termite station (Smart Missile)
Winner of 6 awards for brand,
business, industrial excellence and
entrepreneurship

Invented and launched South Asia’s 1st
pest management mobile app (PestMac)

Strategic international partnership with
PELSIS-Group (UK)

Winner of 6 awards for brand,
business, industrial excellence and
entrepreneurship

Introduced electric flying insect control
technology

2013
Provided environment leadership by
stopping the bee control services
Winner of 6 awards for brand,
business, industrial excellence and
entrepreneurship

2012
Winner 6 awards for brand,
business, industrial excellence and
entrepreneurship
Setup ‘Pest-Shop’ showroom in
Colombo city

2011
Designed and invented the ‘Smart Guard’
termiticide replenishment system
Regulated under the new pest control
regulations

2009
Sri Lanka’s 1st IS0 14OO1;2004
environmental management system
certified pest control company
Winner of 2 awards for entrepreneurship

2008
Sri Lanka’s 1st ISO 9001;2001 quality
management system certified pest
management company

2007
AQIS-Australia accredited fumigators
Opening of new branch in Kandy

2005
Underwent pest management training at
Warwick University – UK and received
the Diploma in Pest Control organized
by the Royal Society for the Promotion

Became a member of the Singapore Pest
Management Association
Exterminators voluntarily stopped
using ‘organophosphate pesticide
‘Chlorpyrifos’ (CPS) insecticide/
termiticide for all pests in 2005

2004
Status change of the Company to The
Exterminators (Pvt) Ltd
Became a member of the National Pest
Management Association – USA

1998
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Begun business on 30th April 1998
as a proprietorship
EXTERMINATORS PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22

Asia’s 1st ‘Carbon Neutral’ certified pest
management brand

of Health UK & the British Pest Control
Association – 1st in South & East Asia

OUR STORY

A BRAND YOU CAN TRUST
24
years
in business
since 1998

World’s 1st
Carbon neutral (Smart Missile)
termite station

EXTERMINATORS PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22
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Sri Lanka’s 1st
Srilanka’s 1st ISO 9001
Quality Management System
Certified Company

Winner of 60
National and International
awards

Green World
Ambassador for UK based
Green Organization

South Asia’s 1st

World’s 1st

Pest control company to be
listed on a stock exchange

Carbon neutral disinfection
service

Asia’s 1st

Asia’s 1st

Carbon neutral pest
management brand

Great place to work certified
pest management brand

Sri Lanka’s 1st
COVID-19 SLS 1672-2020
certified SME company

9-Time
champions
SME brand in Sri Lanka (SLIM)

South Asia’s 1st
Digital pest control company

12 Gold awards
business excellence during
the COVID-19 pandemic in
Sri Lanka

Sri Lanka’s 1st

Sri Lanka’s 1st

ISO 14001 Environmental
Management System Certified
Company

ISO 45001 Occupational Health
& safety Management System
Certified Company

OUR STORY

Holding a legacy of over 24 years, as a specialized pest control service provider,
Exterminators has helped prevent diseases, control pests and protect homes and
businesses by developing, delivering and articulating efficient and sustainable
environmental enhancement and public health protection solutions. The Company’s
strength is in its purposeful leadership, enduring partnerships and the commitment of its
employees coupled with a valued reputation for integrity and fair play.
Exterminators is Asia’s 1st Carbon Neutral Pest Control Company and the World’s 1st Carbon
Neutral Disinfection Service.
The business activities of the Company are segregated into four segments as demonstrated below.

BUSINESS SEGMENTS
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The Company provides general pest control
services to many segments including
commercial buildings, factories, apartments,
hotels and industrials etc. to control different
types of pest species. These activities are
carried out on a periodic basis and aimed
at preventing the spread of common pest

Termite
Management

Disinfection
and Sanitation

types that live outside or inside buildings
which are harmful to the people living in such
premises. Rodent control and insect control
are the common services which belong to this
category. The Company also provides 365-day
residential pest control services for the hotel
industry on annual contract basis.

International
Brands

Our team comprises of highly skilled
individuals who have undergone extensive
training in the areas of preventive pest
management, pest risk assessment,
occupational health and safety, food safety,
quality management and environmental
management.

Exterminators is a member of the:

National Pest
Management
Association USA since 2004

Singapore Pest
Management
Association - since
2005

British Pest Control
Association - since
2018

Federation of
Asia Oceania
Pest Managers
Association - since
2022

EXTERMINATORS PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22

Pest
Management

OUR STORY

HOW WE WORK
RESOURCE INPUTS

FINANCIAL

MANUFACTURED

INTELLECTUAL

PEOPLE

SOCIAL

NATURAL

Strong financial
position

Cutting edge tools,
methods and
technologies

Over two decades
of industry
expertise.

Team of highly
skilled and
experienced
professionals

Reliable supplier
network

Water

Research and
development
capabilities
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MISSION

EXTERMINATORS PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22

CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

Local business expansion
Global business expansion
Diversify
Enhance digital platforms

International
brands

Sanitation and
disinfection

RISK MANAGEMENT

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES

Preventive Pest
Management

Termite
Management

VALUES

Material

Mosquito Management

Pest Management

VISION

Energy

Introduce novel pest
technology

OUTPUTS
FINANCIAL

MANUFACTURED

INTELLECTUAL

PEOPLE

SOCIAL

NATURAL

¤ Profit before tax

¤ 12.3% increase

¤ 5 product

¤ Post-COVID

¤ 3000+

¤ 422 tons

Rs. 31.7 mm,
increased by 54%

¤ Rs. 8.7 mn

dividend paid

¤ NAV value per

in sales
¤ 27.8% increase

in operating
profit

share Rs. 2.66,
increased
by 84%

innovations

salary
increases of
25%-100%

¤ 7 service

innovations
¤ 60 national

¤ Inflation-

adjusted salary
increment of
10% w.e.f.
May 2022

and
international
awards

¤ ROE-20%
¤ Earnings per

¤ Employee

share Rs. 0.67
increased by 73%

customers
serviced in
2021/22

¤ Rs. 15.3

mn paid to
suppliers

¤ Rs. 1.1 mn on

community
services

Trust Index
100%

carbon
footprint off
settled since
2014
¤ 16% reduction
in carbon
emissions in
2021
¤ 34% reduction
in carbon
emissions
since 2014

IMPACT
¤ Financial

growth and
stability
¤ Shareholder

wealth
maximization

¤ Setting

industry
benchmarks
by being at the
forefront of
technological
advancements

¤ Innovative

customercentric pest
management
technologies

¤ Employee

engagement
and
satisfaction
¤ A workforce

committed
to achieve
sustainable
growth

¤ Safer and

healthier
livingconditions
¤ A corporate

citizen
committed to
sustainable
development

¤ Reduction of

carbon emissions
through our
environmentally
friendly
techniques
focused on
sustainable
and green
development

OUR STORY

OUR STRATEGY
Our strategy is linked to our Vision, Mission and Values. As part of our integrated strategy planning process, we
analyze both the external and internal business context and factor in potential risks and opportunities that could
disrupt the industry. Assessment of material issues provides deeper insights to the evolving needs of all our
stakeholders.
Our long-term strategies and annual business plans are formulated as an outcome of the integrated strategy planning process. The overall strategy and
plans are cascaded down to individual divisions/departments with clearly defined responsibilities across all employee levels.

Strategy planning process
VISION

MISSION

Material
Issues

VALUES

Leadership
direction

STRATEGY
DEVELOPMENT

RISK MANAGEMENT
Identification
Assessment

Strategic Objectives and Enablers

Strengths and Weakneses

External
context

Mitigation
Review and Monitoring

Opportunities and Threats

STRATEGY
EXECUTION
Long-term Plan

Annual Business Plan
Exterminators has always been driven by change and has taken extra efforts to provide our trusted clients, environmentally centric smart and advanced
pest solutions in Sri Lanka. We carefully plan out our strategic objectives and execute these with precision, to strengthen our position within the industry
while addressing challenges such as improving productivity and being agile in an ever-changing business landscape.
Strategic objectives

Target

Local business
expansion

Exterminators currently operates with three branches in Colombo Kandy and Dambulla. The Company aims
to expand its network by setting up branches in Hambantota, Galle and Dambulla to capture opportunities
within these areas of potential future development while setting up a premier Customer Center in the heart of
Colombo. The Company will also franchise its business to the Northern and Eastern provinces.

Diversify

Exterminators plans to diversify into water-proofing and fumigation segments in FY 2022/23 & FY 2023/24
respectively upon receiving all regulatory approvals (as applicable), certifications and standards.

EXTERMINATORS PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22

Internal
context
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OUR STORY

OUR STRATEGY

Strategic objectives
Global business
expansion

Target
The Company has identified opportunities in Maldives with many leisure sector establishments requiring pest
control services. The brand already has exposure in the Maldivian market with certain products currently being
exported. With the growth in the property construction sector, we foresee the potential to provide early
construction stage termite treatment.
Exterminators PLC, also aims to provide franchise opportunities for pest control, termite control, mosquito
control and disinfection services in South Asia, South East Asia, Central Asia, Middle East, Africa, India and
Pacific Island nations.
Franchisee benefits including but not limited to Exterminators’ brand recognition, technical know-how,
business start-up support and best business management practices, one-month intensive training in Sri Lanka,
one-week training in home country and thereafter continuous training and 24x7 support will be provided to
get businesses running smoothly according to ‘Exterminators Standards’.

EXTERMINATORS PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22
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Enhancing digital
platforms

Exterminators aims to set-up a ‘Pest Shop’ e-commerce platform either in UK or USA to provide high tech
global pest management brands and environmental enhancement brands to emerging markets.

Introduce new
products

Exterminators’ novel pest management and environmental enhancement technology products and services will
be further developed expanding across all major sectors such as the hotel industry, apparel and manufacturing,
agricultural and food industry, retail business, offices and private properties.
The Company has begun further enhancing its service standards while mitigating the prevailing inflationary
impact by creating synergies via digitalized route optimization systems, mobile applications and ‘Exterminators
E-Connect’ customer web portal to digitalize the pest management and environmental enhancement services
provided by the Company which will positively impact the bottom-line even during the present economic
crisis.

Climate change

Increase in vectore-born
diseases

Increase in virus, bacterial
and fungus diseases

Increase in structural
damage from termites

KEY FACTORS AFFECTING OUR
STRATEGIC DIRECTION

Food safety issues

Population growth and
urbanization

Rising middle class and
living standards

Post COVID-19 boom in
construction, hotel industry
and all other sectors

OUR STORY

S

W

STRENGTHS

WEAKNESSES

¤ Customer centric culture

¤ Unavailability of its own

insecticide, termiticide &
rodenticide

¤ Highly trained competent

team
¤ Brand recognition in Sri Lanka

¤ Unavailability of advanced

and the region

pest control equipment

¤ Awards, compliance and ISO

¤ Constraints in recruitment

standards

¤ Limited branch network

¤ Novel innovative products and

solutions
¤ 100% carbon neutral services
¤ Digital pest control & Mobile

Apps

SWOT

¤ E-Connect customer web

19

portal
¤ Exterminators standards

¤ Expansion nationally and

internationally via joint venture
& franchising
¤ Inventing, manufacturing,

distributing and exporting
novel products.
¤ Inventing environmentally

sustainable preventive pest
management solutions
¤ Registering, importing

and distributing advanced
termiticide to the local market

¤ High demanding power by

the local chemical suppliers
due to limited number of
products available in market
¤ High demanding power by

the global suppliers due
to the minimum quantity
requirement
¤ Government regulations and

restrictions
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THREATS

OUR STORY

OUR PEOPLE
Human Capital is at the core of delivering a superior customer experience.
Our people define who we are and it is through their contribution and dedication,
day in and day out, that we are able to serve our communities. Honoring those
contributions and efforts, we remain committed to cultivating an inclusive workplace
that focuses on employee wellbeing and safety and fosters innovation and industry
leadership to face the future business dynamics.
Total payments to
employees

Rs. 50.6 Mn
20

04

Investment in training

Rs. 0.3 Mn

career
progressions

Asia’s first pest control business to be certified as a

Greater focus on
employee engagement
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‘Great Place to Work®’
EXTERMINATOR’S
EMPLOYEE
POLICY

Scope
This policy guideline provides the context to the organization’s stance on equal opportunity and nondiscrimination. All employees are required to strictly abide by this policy at all times while working at
Exterminators.
Objective
This policy nurtures an environment that promotes equity, fairness, respect and diversity that is free of
any form of discrimination.
Responsibility
All employees at Exterminators are responsible for maintaining discrimination-free equal opportunity
culture.

TEAM PROFILE
We believe the strength of our team lies in its
diversity and therefore Exterminators stands
as a responsible corporate that promotes equal
opportunity within the workforce and nurtures
an inclusive workplace. Our ethos inspires a
Company-wide effort to respect diversity and
foster a collaborative spirit from Board level,
cascading down to the management and their
respective teams.

Employees by age, gender and category
<30
Female

30-60
Male

Female

>60
Male

Female

Male

Board of Directors

0

0

1

3

0

1

Management team

1

0

1

2

0

0

Executive

2

1

0

4

0

0

Non-executive

3

16

2

3

0

0

Total

6

17

4

12

0

1

OUR STORY

TALENT DEVELOPMENT

Gender representation by category
Category
Board of Directors
Management Team
Operations Team
Sales & Marketing Team
Technical Team

Female

Male

20%

80%

50%

50%

100%

0%

29%

71%

0%

100%

Exterminators strives to ensure equal treatment without considering any non–relevant aspects
for performance of the respective job such as race, religion, colour, nationality, gender, differently
abled, marital or political beliefs. Respecting diversity at the work place is an important part of
maintaining equal rights and all policies and procedures are made in support of maintaining a
discrimination free work environment. No policy at Exterminators promotes discrimination among
employees, customers, suppliers or any other stakeholder.
In order to provide equal employment and advancement opportunities to all individuals,
employment decisions at Exterminators are made purely based on merit. Career progression and
promotions at Exterminators are based on a fair and transparent method. We adopt a zerotolerance approach to any form of discrimination and disciplinary action would be taken against
any staff member found guilty of discrimination as per the Disciplinary Policy of the Company.
All complaints received by the employees will be dealt with in accordance with the Exterminators
complaints and grievance handling policy.

Below-average performers are counselled by
the HR department along with the division/
branch managers to identify the reasons for
such performance. These one-to-one sessions
include understanding the root cause of the
poor performance, finding solutions, giving
feedback and making an individual plan.
Those who complete the task outlined in the
individual plan are consequently rewarded to
uplift their morale. If the poor performance
is due to a lack of adequate skills, training
and development is recommended and if the
skills are not within the scope of work, the
possibility of transferring to another division is
considered.
Type of training

No. of hours

Termite Related

3.5

GPC Related

3.5

Safety & Risk Assessment

0.5

Management Responsibility
ISO Policies & Awareness
Internal Audits
Aspects & Impacts

Ethnicity

Minority

Operational Controls

29%

Non
Minority

71%

Social economic background

Lower

29%

Other

71%

Training investment

Rs. 0.3 Mn

2.15
2
1.45
1
0.83
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We follow a streamlined, thorough recruitment process to ensure that the potential candidates
are the right fit, possessing the certification requirements needed to perform their jobs. The skills
and capacity of the technical staff and administrative staff is assessed based on their professional
experience and technical know-how and are confirmed after a successful screening. Certification
status of all our employees is reviewed and analysed annually for all job categories to ensure 100%
compliance.

We believe that ‘Talent is like a little seed;
when nurtured, it will flourish’ and produce
optimum results. In support of this we have
created a culture of learning and innovation
that encourages our people to continuously
develop themselves to contribute positively
towards the people and planet. We encourage
our staff to participate in internal and external
educational and professional development
programs that help foster an agile and wellrounded team capable of delivering our core
business strategy.

OUR STORY

OUR PEOPLE

Employees trained - 33
Average training hours by gender - 15 hours

consultation with the department head
where each employee is assigned KPI’s and
evaluated each quarter or as a minimum biannually, and finally at the end of the year.
Managers evaluate their team’s performance
by monitoring the rate at which the employees
complete their given tasks and how effectively
and efficiently they do so. The Managers are
evaluated by the Managing Director based on
how well they complete their departmental
goals.

Staff rewards are determined through the
ratings of the performance appraisals annually.
Results of KPI evaluations are directly linked
with employee annual increments and
bonuses. Those who exceed performance
goals are rewarded by way of early employee
confirmations, promotions and compensations.

Leadership development
Management Development
Programme
Strengthening the capabilities
and resilience of our future
leaders
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EMPLOYEE INDUCTION
Our employee induction programme aims to
familiarize new employees with their job role,
organization, colleagues, culture, processes
and policies with a view to ensure that they
can make a contribution to the organization’s
outcome as quickly as possible. All new
employees have to undergo an induction
program upon recruitment and the programme
is conducted by our HR Department. The
Department Head provides a briefing on the
duties, responsibilities and deliverables of each
Department.
All new employees are required to serve a
period of probation as detailed in their relevant
contract of employment. An employee may
be required to serve a period of probation
in the event he / she is promoted to a new
position for the purpose of assessing his/
her suitability for the such position, at the
discretion of the Management. Generally, a
probationer is entitled to all benefits offered
by Exterminators and other statutory benefits
similar to that of a permanent employee
except insurance benefits as stated in the HR
Manual.

PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT
The skills and competencies of all staff are
assessed through their job performance
results. The HR department has implemented
a performance evaluation process in

When an employee is promoted to a
managerial position, he/she is required to
participate in a ‘Management Development
Programme’ organized by the HR Department
prior to being confirmed in the respective
post. This is a formal training programme
designed to enhance management capabilities,
demonstrate people/team management skills,
and includes cross-functional and special
assignments to prepare these individuals to
assume a managerial role.

Promotions in 2021/22

Female

02

Male

02

Employee benefits
¤ Medical insurance

¤ Share options

¤ Gifts for new borns

¤ Workman’s compensation

¤ Performance incentives

¤ School books for staff

¤ Medical support

¤ Promotions

¤ Transport facilities

¤ Rewards and recognition

¤ Staff accommodation

¤ Participation in training

¤ Donation for funerals

¤ Educational monitory

¤ Donation for home

and conferences
support

children

¤ Gifts for Christmas
¤ Donation for weddings

renovation

¤ Gifting of bikes

Exterminators provides medical insurance
and work compensation for all employees.
Meals, transport and staff lodging are provided
to 90% of the technical staff. During the
pandemic the Company provided special
nutrients to all employees on a daily basis to
increase immunity and comprehensive medical
tests are carried out annually for our technical
staff. Furthermore, the Company provides cash
donations to pay OPD bills for employees.
Our remuneration philosophy rewards
employees for their contribution to the
Company and supports our ability to

attract and retain talent at all levels of the
organization while driving an ethical and
high-performance culture. The wages at
Exterminators are 73% higher than the Sri
Lanka per capita. According to the World Bank,
Sri Lanka’s per capita is USD 3,682 in 2020
while at Exterminators it is USD 6,380 (Source:
Oct 2021 payroll).
The Company also distributed 2% of its shares
to six employees with a joint service of over
70 years in May 2021 in appreciation of their
dedication and loyalty.

OUR STORY

In May 2021, the Company provided an inflationary salary increment of 10% to all employees
excluding the Directors of the Company. Since the COVID-19 pandemic the Company has
increased the salaries of all employees from 25%-100% according to the employee evaluation and
performance criteria.

ENGAGING WITH EMPLOYEES
We believe that our employees are our most valuable asset and thus the Senior Management
including Directors maintain a healthy working relationship with all staff with frequent
communication. During the recent ‘Great Place to Work’ certification and audit process the
Company scored 100% points in the ‘Trust Index’ with respect to focus areas including but
not limited to, leadership behavior, engagement, respect, equity, support, caring, community,
collaboration, communication, camaraderie, fairness and impartiality, which is a clear indicator of
the top management’s engagement with its employees.
Generally, activities including a Christmas party, Awurudu celebrations, annual staff trip, farewell
parties etc. are planned throughout the year to encourage employees to interact with one
another, pursue interests outside of work and build team spirit. However, with the outbreak of the
pandemic we have not held these gatherings to help control the spread of the virus.

CERTIFIED AS A GREAT
PLACE TO WORK
Exterminators
marked a major
milestone during
the year, obtaining
the Great Place to
Work® certification,
a global standard
which is focused on
building, sustaining
and recognizing
high-trust, high-performance workplace
cultures. This recognition is awarded
based on an independent survey
and culture audit conducted on HR
practices.

EXTERMINATORS IS ASIA’S FIRST
PEST CONTROL BUSINESS TO BE
CERTIFIED AS A ‘GREAT PLACE TO
WORK’.
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The Company created history by scoring
100% points in the ‘Trust Index’ in all
focus areas during the certification
process and this is a testament to the
Company’s genuine efforts to create a
comprehensive value proposition to its
employees.
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Exterminators- Family day

Great Place to Work-Certified

Exterminators-Christmas Party

OUR STORY

OUR PEOPLE

priority is to make sure everyone is safe at the
end of each day and make no compromise on
this. We have taken all necessary precautions
to prevent any accidents or health related
issues occurring in our work environment.
We have ensured that all necessary safety
equipment is in place and all employees are
given periodic safety trainings. We conduct
safety audits of our equipment and premises
and ensure that all quality controls and safety
standards are met. With the COVID-19
pandemic we also took necessary safety
precautions to protect and safeguard our
employees and adhered to all safety protocols
imposed by the local health authorities. During
the early stages of the pandemic when the
country was placed under lockdown, we
enabled all our employees to work from home
and even after the lockdowns were eased, we
continued on a roster basis. Conducive work
environments, temperature checks and proper
sanitation facilities were provided and we still
continue to provide company transport to
all employees using public transport, thereby
ensuring our staff is safe and protected.
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Employee empowerment program

GRIEVANCE HANDLING
All permanent as well as contract employees
are governed by the grievance and complaints
handling policy of the Company. This policy
is practised in order to maintain a harassment
free harmonious work environment.
Employees are encouraged to directly discuss
grievances and issues with their immediate
superiors and in the event the issue cannot
be resolved, it can be escalated to a higher
level. We consider it to be important that such
grievances are discussed on a priority basis for
the following reasons.
¤ To solve the grievance and relieve the

affected employee;

¤ To avoid a grievance being aggravated,

so as to foster a harmonious working
environment for all employees; and
¤ To remove if any, the root cause of such

grievance
We also have in place a counselling
programme to help our employees with
work-related concerns as well as personal
issues. The Managing Director, HR Manager,
Divisional and Branch Managers maintain close
contact with each and every employee of the
Company to ensure their safety and wellbeing
at all times.

OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY
Employee health and safety is a core element
of our employee value proposition. Thus, our

PPE and safety equipment is provided to
all technical and field staff. Face-masks are
calibrated and replaced according to the
manufacturer’s specification and health and
safety standards.
Exterminators PLC is Sri Lanka’s 1st ISO
45001 health and safety certified pest
management company and the SME company
in Sri Lanka to be certified under the SLSI
COVID-19 safety management standards.
We ensure that the highest health and safety
standards are met in all our locations and
continue to track and monitor workplace
injuries as part of our efforts to identify
hazardous areas and continuously improve our
working environment.

No. of occupational injuries

2021/22- NIL

OUR STORY

OUR CUSTOMERS
Since its inception in 1998, the brand has contributed towards enhancing the
living standards of communities by mitigating the health risk from life threatening
pests and microbes. The Company also alleviates the risk from structural property
infesting pests and prevents food contamination by providing innovative and
environmentally sustainable solutions while totally offsetting its carbon footprint.
Exterminators provides integrated pest management, termite management, mosquito management, preventive pest management, digital pest
management, non-chemical energy saving pest management products, disinfection and sanitation services and health and safety products covering all
segments such as industrial, commercial, governmental, non-governmental and residential customers throughout the island.
The Company is the local distributor for one of the world’s leading environmental brands PELSIS-United Kingdom for over a decade and distribute
a wide range of premier environment enhancement brands such as electric energy saving fly machines, non-chemical bird management, rodent
management and mosquito management.

KEY STRATEGIC PRIORITIES
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Capitalize on industry
potential

Expand international
presence

Secure business lines through a
renewable contractual customer base

Growing demand for services pushed
by the building construction boom in
the country whilst the re-opening of
office premises and the hospitality,
hospitality sector recovery, support the
industry to sustain and thrive

A known brand in the Maldivian market
with plans for future expansion

Customer value proposition

Customers served
over past 5 years

Outgoing re-occuring
contracts

04

1000 +

8,100+

Service Segments

Innovation

Product Responsibility

Engagement

¤ Digital pest management technology

¤ ISO 22000 food safety certified

¤ Numerous customer engagement initiatives

¤ Smart Guard termite management

¤ ISO 45001 occupational health and safety

¤ Strong social media presence

technology

certified

¤ Hybrid termite management technology

¤ ISO 9001 quality management certified

¤ Route optimization energy saving synergies

¤ ISO 14001 environmental management

system certified
¤ Over 125 years of combined pest

management experience
¤ Internationally trained competent team

¤ Effective advertising campaigns
¤ Community engagement initiatives
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Grow target
audience

OUR STORY

OUR CUSTOMERS

72%

INCREASE IN
VOLUME

BRAND
EXTERMINATORS

VOLUME INDEX-NUMBER OF JOBS
3500
3000
2500
2000

Residential

1500

33%

1000

Commercial

25%

Industrial

42%

500
0

2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
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Our key commercial customer sectors

INNOVATION
Exterminators designs innovative and
advanced pest management techniques
bearing in mind the safety of the clients and
its staff who deliver the services. Safety is a
key factor to be considered as the Company
uses high concentrated hazardous chemicals
for these services. Exterminators uses cuttingedge technology designed and developed

in-house with the use of modern equipment
and materials that provide effective results.
The Smart Guard and Smart Missile systems
designed and developed by the Company are
pioneering initiatives which have elevated the
Company’s reputation of delivering high-tech
product solutions. The Company has also
ventured into the space of digital pest control
emerging as the first pest control company to
embrace digital pest management in Sri Lanka.

PRODUCT RESPONSIBILITY
The innovative methods introduced by
Exterminators focus on preventing pests
whilst ensuring the health of the people by
eliminating direct exposure to chemicals. The
certifications and licenses we have secured
provide additional assurances regarding the
quality of our products. Our commitment to
provide best in class service to our customers

OUR STORY

remains a top priority and thus we critically
research, analyze and develop products and
solutions that are of high quality standards.
Exterminators is an ISO 22000 food safety
certified company and is OHSAS 18001
certified since 2009. Furthermore, as an ISO
45001 occupational health and safety certified
company all safety precautions are taken prior
to the treatment, during the treatment and
after the treatment. The Company is also Sri
Lanka’s 1st Integrated Management System
certified SME company (ISO 9001, IS0 14001,
ISO 45001, ISO 22000 and COVID-19 SLS
1672-2020 Safety Management System
Certified).

All staff at Exterminators have undergone
intensive training related to preventive
pest management, pest risk assessment,
occupational health and safety, food safety,
quality management and environmental
management under direct supervision of the
senior management. The senior management
has undergone thorough residential training
in all aspects of pest control in UK, USA, EU,
Australia, Dubai, India, Singapore, Malaysia and
Thailand.

1. Research, identification and analysis of
requirements relating to novel innovative
product development.
2. Design and develop novel products
while focusing on mitigating the negative
environmental impact as well as reducing
the outflow of foreign exchange.

ENGAGEMENT
Gaining recognition as a customer-centric
organization is pivotal towards achieving our
objective of providing a superior customer
experience. Therefore, we go the extra mile
to ensure that our customers are satisfied
with the Company’s products and services.
Accordingly, we engage with them, capture
their feedback systematically and analyse it
to understand potential concerns and issues,
which we address as a matter of priority.

¤ Singapore Pest Management Association

since 2005
¤ British Pest Control Association since 2018
¤ Federation of Asia Oceania Pest Managers

Association since 2022

05

Executing
the services

04 Manufacturing

3. Purchase and storage of raw material
required to manufacture the product
according ISO requirements, compliance
and regulations.
4. Manufacturing products emphasizing on
the highest quality standards.

07 Disposal

06

Recycling and/or
reusing

5. Executing the services at customer
premises according to pest management
standards.
6. Recycling and/or reusing the balance
products whenever possible.
7. Disposal of all unusable material
according to environmental regulations.

We offer comprehensive customer support
covering both pre and after sales services.
Pre-sales services include site visits, virtual
inspections, sales process, inspection report
and pest management proposal. We also
ensure methodical after sales scheduling for
our regular customers and initiate the call-back
process for non-regular customers.

While no regulatory requirements apply to
our marketing and communications activities
except for the approval from the Office of the
Registrar of Pesticides which is required for
technical marketing material only, our internal
ethics code and industry best practices serve
as a guide in upholding the integrity of our
customer communications.

We have a dedicated marketing team that
carries out our marketing and communication
activities which are an important element
of our overall customer value proposition.

Key communication is carried out with
customers via calls, site visits, virtual
inspections, pest management audits, pest
management services, best pest management
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02 Design and develop

PRODUCT STEWARDSHIP

(USA) since 2004.

Exterminators PLC, is member of the below
listed international pest management
associations.

Purchase and
03 storage of raw
material

01 Research

¤ National Pest Management Association

OUR STORY

OUR CUSTOMERS

code of practices. With an increasing number
of consumers embracing the digital revolution,
utilizing internet based interactive tools to
communicate, make decisions and facilitate
purchases, capitalizing on this trend has
become a top priority for most companies.
Accordingly, Exterminators increased its
focus on embracing digital means to enhance
accessibility, strengthen customer engagement
channels and improve the overall customer
experience.

E-Connect

CUSTOMER TESTIMONIALS

¤ Colombo Courtyard
¤ Havelock City Complex

“Buildmart Lanka has been working
with Exterminators for the past
15+ years. As we represent the
construction industry, we need
nothing but the best and reliable
service providers. They have been
the ideal service provider for us for
the services which they rendered.”

¤ Taj Vivantha- Bentota

Mihuru Perera
Director, Buildmart Lanka (Pvt) Ltd

¤ Double Tree Hilton-Weerawila

¤ Avani Resort- Kalutara
¤ Cape Weligama
¤ Wild Coast Yala
¤ Chena Huts-Tissamaharamaya
¤ Jungle Beach-Trinco
¤ Sheraton-Kosgoda
¤ Ulagalla-Anuradhapura
¤ Serenia-Talpe
¤ Anantaya Resort & Spa-Pasikuda

EXTERMINATORS PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22

28

Exterminators became one of the few
pest control companies in Asia to launch
a Customer Web Portal. The “E-Connect”
customer web portal is a web-based platform
that provides customers with a single access
point to information. The web portal provides
the customer with personalized information
such as proposals, service contracts, work
orders, job reports, work status, pest riskassessment and audit reports, payment details,
monthly statements, upcoming services,
MSDS, etc. and they can log into their account
to track the status of their work orders.

CUSTOMER SATISFACTION
Customer satisfaction is one of our main
objectives, and thus we have implemented
a customer feedback mechanism to ensure
that the level of service provided matches the
expectations of our client. Customer feedback
is thoroughly reviewed to identify areas for
improvement and further capitalize on our
strengths. We take pride in the fact that based
on the feedback received during 2021/22,
98% of our clients stated that that they would
recommend our services to others.

“I have known Exterminators for the
last 15 years and they are one of the
companies I can undoubtably say is
flexible and dependable. Specially
during the pandemic, I remember
how they provided their services
free of charge to charities, to elders’
homes, to other institutions.”

¤ Amari Resort-Galle

Dhanushka Fonseka
Diirector/ Chief Operating Officer,
Mercantile Investments and Finance PLC

¤ Male International Airport

¤ La Grand-Galle
¤ Blue Water -Wadduwa
¤ Hotel Dolphin- Waikkal
¤ Lunuganga by Geoffrey Bawa
¤ Tangalle Bay
¤ Nelum Pokuna
¤ Sri Dalada Maligawa

Others clients
COMPLAINT HANDLING
We believe that customer feedback is a key
catalyst in maintaining and enhancing our
reputation as a leading pest control service
provider and aim to address all complaints
speedily and effectively. All complaints
received are documented and channeled
through our formal complaints handling
process which is managed by our operations
division. All complaints are analysed for the
purpose of continuous improvement which
may result in appropriate action to amend our
business practices or policies.

OUR KEY CUSTOMERS
Termite Projects Completed Others clients
¤ Shangri-La Hambantota
¤ One Galle Face Office Tower
¤ Galle Face Hotel
¤ Kingsbury- Colombo
¤ Taj Samudra- Colombo
¤ Ramada- Colombo
¤ Jetwing Colombo Seven

OUR STORY

Don’t let the future go up in smoke.
Let’s say NO to thermal fogging and do
our part to protect the planet.
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OUR BUSINESS IN CONTEXT
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CHAIRMAN’S REVIEW
“Exterminators PLC has carved a
unique niche within the industry as an
environmental management company
which extends its services beyond the
realms of pest control. ”

OUR BUSINESS IN CONTEXT

Dear Stakeholders,
The tide of events which unfolded over the last
two years, with the outbreak of the pandemic
and the ongoing economic upheaval within the
country has had far reaching consequences on
lives and livelihoods. Crises of this magnitude
undoubtedly test the resilience of organizations
and the rigour of those who work within the
organizations. In this backdrop Exterminators
PLC completed its first financial year as a public
quoted company by moving forward with
conviction and confidence to chart its future
roadmap in realizing its mission of helping
communities enhance their living standards
by introducing the most environmentally
sustainable products and services. In this
context it is my pleasure to present to you the
Annual Report and Financial Statements for the
year ended 31st March 2022 of Exterminators
PLC.

CONTEXT TO PERFORMANCE

The country’s economic vulnerabilities
were exacerbated by a decline in tourism
earnings and in remittances by 62% and
23% respectively. This along with significant
international debt repayment obligations in
2021 caused a depletion of foreign exchange
reserves. In response the Government was
forced to impose restrictions on selected
imports and mandated the conversion of export
proceeds with a view to preserving foreign
exchange reserves. In early March 2022 the
Central Bank of Sri Lanka decided to impose
the free float of the exchange rate which
resulted in the significant depreciation of the
Rupee against the US Dollar. The depreciation
of the Rupee led to increased inflationary
pressures along with headline inflation levels as
measured by the y-o-y change in the National
Consumer Price Index (NCPI) accelerating
to 21.5% in March 2022. This had a direct
impact on our cost structure as most of the raw
materials used in our processes are imported.
Exterminators PLC navigated through the
challenges posed by the external environment

The COVID-19 pandemic heightened
awareness and the created the need for
safety and sanitization. As an integrated
environmental management company, we
were responsive to these needs by pursuing
opportunities in new markets and launching
new products and services to cater to the
emerging needs. We were able to establish
leadership in the disinfection of commercial
and residential premises with our T Jet
Nebulizer Atomizer Application technology
which has had a positive track record with
positive results.
The Company as a proactive entity recognized
the growing threat of the COVID-19 virus
by implementing appropriate sanitization
processes well before the spread of the
pandemic. We were cognizant of the impact
that the outbreak of the pandemic and
therefore offered sanitization services to the
B-To-B sector well in advance to the spread
of the virus to protect organizations and
employees The Company was therefore well
placed to leverage this captive market with
our enhanced services and expertise thereby
increasing our revenue base.

CREATING VALUE
Exterminators PLC has always remained
steadfast and resolute in its commitment to
pursue its ambitious long-term aspirations.
The Company demonstrated its commitment
to transparency and governance, by opting
to publicly list its shares through an Initial
Public Offering (IPO) on the Colombo
Stock Exchange, despite the volatile market
conditions that prevailed. The Group’s decision
to list publicly, reflects its commitment to
unlocking the Group’s potential by broadbasing its shareholding and focusing on greater
transparency and corporate governance. As
communicated in our prospectus the IPO
proceeds will be utilized for market expansion
and product development strategies of the
Company.
During the year under review the Company
was successful in enhancing its revenue and
profitability levels significantly. Our unique
business model is based on recurrent revenue,

“As a growth
– oriented
business
we hope
to explore
market
development
strategies
by venturing
across borders
with global
expansion.
wherein 70% of the revenue is derived from
our portfolio of recurrent customers - our
platinum customers who have had a longstanding relationship with the Company. We
are cognizant of the value of this customer
segment and strive to offer a customercentric value proposition.
During the year the Company initiated several
cost saving initiatives. The depreciation of
the Sri Lankan Rupee and the lack of US
Dollar liquidity within the banking system
rendered the import of raw materials unviable
which prompted us to pursue new product
development initiatives by substituting local
raw materials. We maintained our supply
chain by maintaining 3-4 months inventory
and in the case of certain strategic material
we maintained 6 months inventory to ensure
business continuity. During the year the
Company explored local and global market
development opportunities by expanding its
operations to Maldives with much success.
Our growth strategy focusing on market
development augurs well for the future
growth prospects of the Company.
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The Financial Year 2021/22 was defined by
the emergence of the 2nd and 3rd waves of
the pandemic in Sri Lanka. The second half of
2021 was marked by concerns of the country’s
deepening economic vulnerabilities. The Gross
Domestic Product (GDP) expanded by 3.7%
in 2021 (compared to a contraction of 3.6% in
2020) reflecting a rebound in economic activity
in the first quarter of 2021, before moderating
in the subsequent quarters due to pandemicled disruptions to economic growth.

admirably garnering the experience obtained
during the first wave of the pandemic in 2020
by ensuring uninterrupted operations during
periods of limited mobility, whilst safeguarding
the physical and mental health of our team.
As a SME entity, with a nimble operation we
were able to maintain flexibility and agility in
response to these disruptive externalities.

OUR BUSINESS IN CONTEXT

CHAIRMAN’S REVIEW

Movement restrictions during the pandemic
posed significant disruption to our business
operations as our business activities cannot
be operated through a work from home
model. The Company transitioned towards
a hybrid system and was credited to be the
first company within the industry to adopt this
model with much success.
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With an increasing number of consumers
embracing digital platforms utilizing internet
based interactive tools to communicate,
we enhanced accessibility and customer
engagement levels through an interactive
web portal. Thus, Exterminators became one
of the few pest control companies in Asia to
launch a Customer Web Portal. “E-Connect”
our web portal provides our customers with
personalised information such as proposals,
service contracts, work orders, job reports,
work status, pest risk-assessment and audit
reports, payment details, monthly statements,
upcoming services, MSDS, etc. whilst enabling
them to access their account to track the
status of their orders
(The progress made thus far in our strategic
priorities will be discussed in detail in the MD’s
Review detailed on pages 33 to 35.)
During the year the Board was focused on
assessing the implications of the emerging
macro-economic developments and
assessing the impact on the Company’s
financial performance and value creation.
Thus, we focused on strengthening our risk
management practices in the context of
emerging risks and ensuring continuity of
operations throughout the year.

A CULTURE OF COMPLIANCE
Exterminators PLC has carved a unique niche
within the industry as an environmental
management company which extends its
services beyond the realms of pest control.
With this purpose led ethos the organization
has built a unique market positioning within
the industry. Our unique strengths lies
on our stringent quality control and the
strong customer-centric maintained with
our stakeholders. Over the years we have
placed considerable emphasis on compliance
despite not been mandated by regulatory
requirements of the country we have always
ventured beyond to ensure enhanced
compliance with quality management
environmental management systems.

We at Exterminators PLC has over the
years placed significant emphasis on ethical,
responsible, and inclusive leadership. Even
as a privately owned organisation, we have
focused on maintaining best practices
adhering to internationally accepted regulatory
requirements. This enabled the seamless
transition from a family-owned company to a
public quoted company. Our decision to move
ahead as a publicly listed corporate entity
has been primarily driven by the objective
to enhance our governance model infusing
greater transparency and accountability to
support our globalization strategy to achieve
our future aspirations.

A SUSTAINABLY DRIVEN
ORGANIZATION
Our long - term sustainability and resilience
as an institution is the result of not only
successfully executing our strategy but also
more importantly building a strong foundation
of compliance. Guided by our values we have
consistently focused on achieving excellence
in compliance. This has created trust and
credibility in the industry as well as among our
stakeholders. Over the years we have invested
significantly in equipping our employees with
the necessary skills and processes.
Environmental sustainability is an integral part
of our business operations. Exterminators
PLC is the only carbon neutral company
within the pest management industry in Sri
Lanka. Our operations are driven by a strong
environmental mandate ensuring sustainable
practices are maintained throughout the
operations. We are conscious of the impact
of the environment and do not carry out
environmentally unfriendly pest management
interventions which use harmful chemicals
such as Bromide. The usage of hazardous
and restricted chemicals in accordance with
globally accepted best practices are complied
with very strictly even though it is not
mandated as per local regulatory requirements.
Thereby, we have carved a unique identity
within an intensely competitive industry as
a reliable, responsive and environmentally
concerned service provider.
As a socially responsible entity the Company
spearheaded several CSR engagements by
providing relief to the community. We also
offered free sanitization services to several
SME establishments, charitable organizations

and elders’ homes to ensure safety and wellbeing during the pandemic period.

CREATING SHAREHOLDER VALUE
We strive to create sustainable value for our
stakeholders. In keeping with shareholder
commitments articulated at the IPO, the Board
of Directors have approved a dividend of Rs.
0.07 per share to our shareholders.

WAY FORWARD
During the last financial year, the management
team focused on scenario planning focusing
on market expansion through market
development strategies. That is one of key
strategic priorities which prompted the
Company to move forward to be listed in the
Colombo Stock Exchange.
As a growth – oriented business we hope
to explore market development strategies
by venturing across borders with global
expansion. We believe that our expansion
strategy beyond the shores will be supported
by an eco-system of partnerships which
we hope to leverage for greater stability.
Furthermore, the Company will continue
to focus on ESG principles leveraging the
foundation of our unique identity.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
I wish to extend my gratitude to my colleagues
on the Board for their continued support
and guidance in an extremely challenging
year. I wish to place my appreciation to
the leadership team led by the dynamic
Managing Director and all employees for
their commitment and untiring efforts. I also
extend my appreciation to our loyal customers,
business partners, suppliers and other
stakeholders who have been an integral part
of the Company’s journey. I look forward to
working with you as we progress ahead as a
responsible and relevant business entity which
is focused on value preservation and value
creation for all stakeholders.

Chaaminda Ratnayake
Chairman
4th August 2022
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“As a proactive company with an
entrepreneurial mindset, we reacted to the
unfolding events with a positive and proactive
manner always bearing in mind that crises
create opportunities to challenge and change
the status quo for a better future.”
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MANAGING DIRECTOR’S REVIEW

OUR BUSINESS IN CONTEXT

MANAGING DIRECTOR’S REVIEW

The FY 2021/22 has indeed been a
momentous year for Exterminators PLC as it
transitioned from a family-owned business
entity to a public quoted company to power
the next phase of growth and progress. As I
reflect on our humble beginnings in 1998 as
we embarked on our business with just one
machine and one staff member I am filled
with immense gratitude and satisfaction on
the Company’s progressive journey having
weathered through many challenges and
upheavals thus far.
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Navigating our way through the pandamicled business disruptions in 2020, the dawn
of the FY 2021/22 ushered positivity
and confidence with the spread of the
COVID-19 pandemic being contained
through a successful vaccination drive.
A resurgence of business activity was
witnessed locally as well as globally. In
this business setting, Exterminators PLC
ventured forth with its Initial Public Offering
(IPO) on the Empower Board of the
Colombo Stock Exchange in March 2022.
Following our successful IPO, the Company
relentlessly pursued with its strategic
ambitions with a strong sense of resolve by
adjusting the sails of its ship in response to
the external turbulence marked by economic
vulnerabilities which engulfed the country
in the second half of the financial year
2021/22. The COVID-19 pandemic and
its devastating impact on economies, lives
and livelihoods reflects how a ‘Black Swan’
event could have severe ramifications across
many dimensions. As a proactive company
with an entrepreneurial mindset, we reacted
to the unfolding events with a positive and
proactive manner always bearing in mind
that crises create opportunities to challenge
and change the status quo for a better
future.
With the pandemic raging, Exterminators
PLC had a pivotal responsibility to control
and abate the spread of the virus with
the use of appropriate disinfection and
sanitization processes. We were therefore
quick and agile to rise to the need of the
hour to enable smooth functioning of
businesses and day-to- day life of citizens.
Our guiding ethos at this point was if
we failed, we would not regret it, but we
knew that we would certainly regret doing

nothing. Our business has always relied on the
strong foundation of our core values which
have stood us in good stead across many
turbulent periods in our corporate history.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
The Company was successful maintaining
its growth momentum in both revenue and
profitability levels demonstrating a significant
growth despite the challenging business
landscape. The Company was successful
in increasing its revenue by 12.3% in the
financial year under review to record Rs. 129.8
Mn. The profit after tax of the Company
was augmented significantly to Rs. 24.8
Mn marking an increase of 59.7% over the
preceding year. This is reflective of the cost
management initiatives undertaken by the
Company. Resultantly, the Company’s profit
before tax and net profit increased by 53.9%
and 75.4% respectively to Rs. 30.7 Mn and Rs.
26.1 Mn in the year under review.

PROGRESS OF STRATEGIC
ASPIRATIONS
The Company’s transformational journey to
enhance value creation is built on five strategic
pillars namely, local business expansion, global
business expansion, diversification, innovation,
and digitalization of business operations. The
Company is focused on local and global market
development as means to enhance its market
penetration levels to build and grow market
share. With three branches operating in
Colombo, Kandy and Dambulla the Company
has set in place the necessary groundwork
to expand to several key cities in the island.
Therefore, we have set our sights on
expanding our footprint by opening branches
in Hambantota, Galle and Jaffna.
With a captive business presence in Maldives,
the Company plans to expand its global
footprint in South Asia, Southeast Asia, Middle
East, Africa and India. We hope to enter
strategic alliances to enable entry into these
markets.
As a Company which has harnessed
its potential across a wide spectrum of
services within the pest management and
environmental management arena, we have
identified several areas of business which will
enable us to broad-base and diversify our
product offering leveraging on our business
expertise and experience garnered over

two decades of defining presence in the
pest management space. At present, the
regulatory and other certifications and
approvals are being processed to facilitate
the entry into these areas.
The post-pandemic business environment
and the new normal has created a conducive
environment for digital adoption. The
Company pursued its digitalization initiatives
using this new trend as an advantage.
During the year we launched a web portal,
Exterminators E-Connect’ which provided
instant access as well as information on a
real-time basis for our valued clientele. I
am truly honoured to share that this is an
“ahead -of-the-curve initiative” which has
been introduced in the pest management
industry for the very first time. In the years
ahead we hope to introduce many more
interactive digital services to our clients.
Accordingly, Exterminators envisages to
enhance its focus on embracing digital
means to enhance accessibility, strengthen
customer engagement channels and improve
the overall customer experience.
As a leader in the pest-tech-driven company
we have always relied on new innovations
and environmental enhancement technology
products and services especially to the
B-to- B customer segment which is a captive
market that has recognized the need for such
environmental management services.
Our success over the years has been defined
by the customer-centric ethos which has
enabled us to create a unique identity within
our industry. We have consistently gone
the extra mile for our customers who range
from large corporates, SMEs to individuals
to ensure a superior customer journey.
Accordingly, we engage with them, capture
their feedback systematically and analyse it
to understand potential concerns and issues,
which we address as a matter of priority.

LEADERSHIP IN SUSTAINABILITY
As an organization in the pest management
environmental services arena, we are deeply
concerned about the environmental impact
of our operations on the environment. We
recognize that every action we take, big or
small, can directly impact the environment
and significantly affect future generations.
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In 2019 the Company was nominated as
the ‘Green World Ambassador’ by the Green
Organization based in the UK for leading
the way with green and eco-conscious
environmental best practices.

the platforms of business brand excellence,
entrepreneurship and environmental
leadership bear testimony to our consistent
focus on maintaining quality standards.

The period 2020 – 2022 was an era where
infection, health and well-being took center
stage with the COVID-19 pandemic. As
an environment management company we
realized our responsibility in this emerging
context and took several initiatives to create
safe and sanitized spaces by disinfecting over
1.2 Million sq.ft. by travelling thousands of
kilometers across the island by ensuring 161
public spaces were safe and disinfected free
of charge. This included places of worship,
charitable organization, public spaces such as
police stations and schools.

Our dedicated team define who we are and
as a responsible employer we remain deeply
committed to cultivate an inclusive workplace
that fosters employee well-being, safety and a
progressive culture rooted on innovation and
industry leadership. We knew from the outset
that our success rested on every action, every
person and every voice in our organization.
We entrust and empower our employees,
no matter their role, to infuse innovation
from every corner of the organization and to
help develop greener solutions, reduce our
environmental impact, to foster an engaged
employee culture of health and wellness.

AWARDS AND ACCOLADES

As a value driven entity our primary focus
is on preventing pests whilst ensuring the
health and well-being of people by eliminating
direct exposure to chemicals. The certification,
licenses and international affiliations we have
secured over the years provide additional
assurances regarding the quality of our
products.
As Asia’s first carbon neutral pest management
service brand and the world’s first carbon
neutral disinfection service brand we are
deeply committed to provide best in class
services to our customers which remains a top
priority. Thus we critically research, analyze
and develop products and solutions that are of
high-quality standards to continuously improve
and refine our quality standards.
The plethora of local and international
awards bestowed on the Company across

We strongly believe that talent is like a
seed which when nurtured will flourish.
To lay the foundation for a progressive
work environment, we have created a
learning culture by offering many training
and development opportunities. Our team
remembers have undergone intensive training
related to preventive pest management, pest
risk assessment, occupational health and
safety, food safety, quality management and
environmental management under direct
supervision of the senior management. The
senior management has undergone thorough
residential training in all aspects of pest
control in UK, USA, EU, Australia, Dubai, India,
Singapore, Malaysia and Thailand. Our robust
performance management system ensures that
our employees are rewarded and compensated
on an equitable basis.
I am honored to share the good news that
Exterminators PLC was recognized as a
“Great Place to Work’ which is a significant
milestone in the FY 2021/22. This
internationally recognized standard focused
on building and sustaining a high trust, high
performance workplace reflects our unique
high performance driven culture within the
organization.

MOVING FORWARD
We recognize the challenges ahead in
charting our future growth trajectory in an
extremely turbulent and volatile business

A NOTE OF APPRECIATION
As we end FY2021/22 on a strong note, we
remain steadfast and determined than ever to
commence the next phase of our journey of
growth. On behalf of the Board of Directors I
would like to take this opportunity to thank the
Chairman and the Board of Directors for their
valued guidance and strategic agility in setting
the right direction in times of uncertainty.
I wish to place my appreciation to the
dedicated Exterminators Team who collectively
spearheaded our journey of growth. We value
your continued commitment and dedication
as we move to greater heights to face the next
frontier.
I extend my deepest gratitude to all
stakeholders - our valued customers, business
partners and shareholders for your continued
trust and loyalty. We strive to create value for
each one of you. Together we will traverse
greater heights of success and progress in
the years ahead guided by our corporate
philosophy of doing the right thing, the right
way, at the right time to make a positive
change for our stakeholders and the planet.

Marlon Ferreira
Managing Director
4th August 2022
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Maintaining the highest standards of quality
as per international standards is part of the
DNA of the Company. Exterminators is an
ISO 22000 food safety certified company and
has been OHSAS 18001 certified since 2009.
Furthermore, as an ISO 45001 occupational
health and safety certified company all safety
precautions are taken prior to the treatment,
during the treatment and after the treatment.
The Company is Sri Lanka’s 1st Integrated
Management System certified SME company
(ISO 9001, IS0 14001, ISO 45001, ISO
22000 and COVID-19 SLS 1672-2020 Safety
Management System Certified).

OUR PEOPLE – OUR STRENGTH

landscape. As Sri Lanka’s economy recovers
from the challenges faced, we will remain
resolute in taking care of our customers and
stakeholders. We hope to embark on the
Company’s transformation journey through
our strategic imperatives as we are cognizant
of the need to continue along this trajectory
of transformational change particularly in the
face of unprecedented challenges.

OUR BUSINESS IN CONTEXT

OPERATING LANDSCAPE
GLOBAL PEST CONTROL INDUSTRY
The pest control industry has been on a
steady, healthy incline for many years. The
industry includes companies that exterminate
mosquitoes, rodents, termites and other
insects, pests and microorganisms for
residential and commercial clients. Operators
also provide bird control, fumigation services
and landscape pest management.
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The pest control market is classified into
segments based on different criteria; Pest
types (termites, insects, rodents other),
the Control method (Chemical, Biological,
Mechanical), the Mode of application
(Powder, Sprays, Pellets, Baits) and Application
(Residential, Commercial, Industrial,
Agriculture). Different pest types are capable
of creating a nuisance to people by spreading
diseases or causing damage to properties
and objects, hence pest control activities
comprise of preventive measures as well as
risk mitigation.
Chemical based pest control is the largest
segment whilst commercial sector pest
control activities remain as the largest
segment based on “application”. The industry
keeps on evolving as pests become resilient
to chemicals, demanding continuous
development in chemical compounds,
and alternative control and prevention
mechanisms are also required to combat
the threats. Climate change and seasonal
pest threats, adaption of pests to chemical
compounds, spread of new diseases and
emergence of new pest types are the main
challenges faced by the industry. These
challenges demand for regular updates to
the service methods, chemicals used and
investment in research and technology to
develop sustainable solutions. Furthermore,
population growth has resulted in the rapid
spread of communicable diseases across the
world and thus, hygiene and disinfection
activities play a vital role in ensuring the
health and safety of people.
According to research the global pest control
services market will reach $28.51 billion
by 2030, growing by 5.3% annually over
2020-2030 owing to the rising public health
initiatives due to growing instances of disease
outbreaks, technological advancements in
insecticide .formulations, the increasing
commercial & residential projects and

intolerance for pests. (Source: Global Pest
Control Services Market 2020-2030 - https://
www.researchandmarkets.com)

from pests such as rodents, flies, termites and
ants, thus requiring greater attention in terms
of pest management.

SRI LANKAN PEST CONTROL
INDUSTRY

While the spread of COVID-19 impacted
occupancy levels of office premises, hotels
and public places resulting a low demand
for general pest control services, new
opportunities in disinfection services segment
arose where businesses and houses required
disinfection to ensure hygiene and safety of
the premises.

Pesticides and pest control services in
Sri Lanka are regulated by the Control of
pesticides Act No. 33 of 1980 and the
regulations issued under the said Act.
Accordingly, the responsible authority is
the Office of the Registrar of Pesticides
established under the Department of
Agriculture. In terms of the provisions of
Control of Pesticides (Pest Control Service)
Regulations No. 01 of 2010, all pest control
institutions/providers must be registered
with the Registrar of Pesticides and obtain
a license for that purpose. As a regulated
industry, all service providers are bound by
strict regulations and compliance requirements
to ensure the safety of the public, as well as
safety of the people providing such services.
Regulated
Industry

5 main
players

92 players

1 global
player

GROWTH FACTORS AND
OPPORTUNITIES IN THE PEST
CONTROL INDUSTRY
Rising population and urbanization
Population growth leads to the emergence of
mega-cities with high population density. As
a result, virus, bacterial and fungal diseases,
vector borne diseases, structural damage from
termites and food safety issues increase and
spread faster, creating a growing demand for
pest control activities to ensure public health
and safety.
As a developing economy, the country’s
construction sector is expected to grow in the
medium to long-term creating a fresh demand
for the main segments of pest control - pre
and post construction termite treatment.
Commercial buildings, restaurants and public
parks are key locations that could be impacted

Rising adoption of digital applications and
technology
Similar to many other industries, evolving
technology has provided opportunities for
pest controllers to develop new solutions to
increase the efficiency of their services. Early
detection of pests by way of monitoring the
moisture, pollution levels etc. enables the
service providers to treat them at the earliest
point of detection, reducing the potential
damage caused.

Adoption of Artificial Intelligence (AI) in
pest control
Use of advanced technologies such as AI
based image recognition techniques to identify
the exact pest types and treatments using
mobile devices are novel trends in the pest
control industry. Such technologies assist
technicians to determine the best solutions
without visiting the sites, resulting in a lowcost service. Use of AI to analyze the trends of
spreading different types of pests, impact of
climate changes etc. leads to early detection
of threats and design preventive and control
mechanisms.

Climate change
Climate change is one factor driving the
spread of pests and diseases. Climate change
can affect the population size, survival rate
and geographical distribution of pests; and
the intensity, development and geographical
distribution of diseases. As climate change
exacerbates the pest problem, there is a
great need for future pest management
strategies. These include monitoring climate
and pest populations, modified integrated
pest management strategies, and the use of
modelling prediction tools.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
The Company demonstrated its resilience in the face of a challenging year with volatile external environmental
conditions impacting its operations and overall performance. In response to the emerging post COVID-19 business
environment, the Company re-shaped its short term and long-term strategies adapting to the needs of stakeholders
and realities of the industry dynamics. The financial review set out herein demonstrates the financial performance
and position of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2022.
ANALYSIS OF PERFORMANCE
Revenue

5 YEAR REVENUE

Revenue of the Company comprises of
Service income, Product (international brands)
sales income and locally manufactured
export income. The Company has contractual
revenues as well as on-demand service (jobrelated) revenues in the pest control segment.
The income is derived as a fee charged for
different services provided. Service income
consists of recurring revenue from industrial,
commercial and residential sector clients
on periodic pest management, mosquito
management, termite management, sanitation
and disinfection contracts and termiticide
replenishment, as well as job-related
revenues such as pre-construction termite
treatments, one time pest management and
disinfection income etc. Product sales income
represents revenues generated through the
sale of equipment such as electric fly killers,
electric mosquito killers, bird spikes, rodent
bait stations etc. and hygienic and sanitary
products.

LKR

Though the COVID-19 pandemic negatively
impacted the recurring revenues due to
closure of premises and slowdown in
construction activities during the lockdowns
imposed, the rising requirement for
disinfection services helped the Company
sustain and build its revenue. Despite the
challenges faced, 2021/22 marked the best
year in terms of revenue for the Company
recording a 12% increase over the prior year
reaching Rs. 129.8Mn at year end.
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Cost of Sales
Cost of materials used and salary costs of
operational staff are the two main elements
included under cost of sales. Materials
costs consist of the cost of chemicals used
for termite treatment, general pest control
activities and disinfection services. Cost of
pest control products sold are also included
under direct costs and accounted for as cost of
sales. During the year, cost of sales increased
by 23% mainly as a result of the rise in
operational staff salaries.

Other Income
Other income includes interest income,
gains from disposal of assets and other nonoperational
income such as the write-back of creditors.
Such income categories vary each year as the
majority of these income components are of
non-recurring nature. Other income during
2021/22 stood at Rs. 0.7 Mn compared to Rs.
3.8 Mn recorded during the prior year.

Administrative Expenses
Administrative expenses mainly include
overhead items such as salaries of
administrative staff, other staff costs, Directors’

Selling and distribution (S&D) expenses
mainly consist of salaries of the sales &
marketing team, sales incentives, vehicle rent,
motor vehicle depreciation and other sales
related expenses. Out of the above, salaries
and depreciation of motor vehicles are the
key components in this expense category.
In 2021/22, total S&D expenses reduced
marginally by 2% owing to the reduction in
depreciation costs compared to the prior year.

Finance Costs
The main components under finance costs
are lease interest and loan interest. Motor
vehicles used by the Company are obtained
on a lease whilst working capital shortages are
bridged using temporary or short-term bank
facilities, which are the causes of finance costs.
Exterminators reported a significant decrease
in finance costs in 2021/22 where the
improved revenues and cash flows allowed for
a reduction in use of loans. With the gradual
repayment of leases, the interest component
continues to decrease over the lease term
causing a reduction in overall finance cost.

Net Profits
2021/22 was a successful year for
Exterminators with net profits reaching Rs.
24.8 Mn, a 60% increase over last year’s net
profit of Rs. 15.5 Mn. The profitability of the
company has been varying with the revenues
derived and cost levels in each year. Higher
contribution from the disinfection income,
coupled with effective cost management
strategies and reduction in finance costs
allowed the Company to surpass the
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In April 2021, the Company exported the
locally manufactured ‘Smart Guard’ termiticide
replenishment system to an agent in Maldives
to be installed at Velana International Airport,
Maldives.

remuneration, office rent, utility expenses and
maintenance costs etc. relating to daily backoffice activities. During the year Exterminators
maintained its focus on reducing its overhead
costs with a view to improve profitability
and ensure operating efficiency. Accordingly,
administrative costs reduced by 3.2% during
the year under review reaching Rs. 36.6 Mn as
at year end.

OUR BUSINESS IN CONTEXT

FINANCIAL REVIEW

breakeven levels, yielding a better operating
and net profit margin compared to previous
years.

5 YEAR NET PROFIT
LKR
25
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The Company’s capital position strengthened
further during 2021/22 recording a Rs. 57.8
Mn increase in stated capital following the IPO
and successful listing on the Colombo Stock
Exchange. Retained earnings also increased to
Rs. 20.5 Mn from Rs. 2.4 Mn recorded during
the prior year leading to an overall increase of
130% in total equity.
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Total liabilities of the Company reduced by
5.5% to Rs. 34.6 Mn in 2021/22 from Rs.
36.6 Mn recorded as at the prior year end. The
major contributory factors to this reduction
were the decrease in interest bearing loans
and liabilities as well as the reduction in the
lease liability.

Total Equity

15
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Total Liabilities

Total Assets
Total assets of Exterminators as at 31st March
2022 stood at Rs. 167.5 Mn in comparison to
Rs. 94.3 Mn of the previous year. This increase
of Rs. 73.2 Mn is mainly attributable to the
increase in cash and cash equivalents as a
result of the funds received from the initial
public offering (IPO). Inventories also arose to
Rs. 15.5 Mn from Rs. 10.3 Mn recorded in the
preceding year as result of the buffer stock
maintained as a proactive measure to reduce
the exposure to foreign exchange risk with the
downward spiraling exchange rate.
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OUR PRODUCTS AND
SERVICES
PEST
MANAGEMENT

MOSQUITO
MANAGEMENT

Exterminators delivers cutting-edge integrated
pest management (IPM) solutions for
residences as well as businesses to maintain
hygienic surroundings free of pests that could
harm property, reputations as well as affect
public health. The products and solutions are
designed and invented to address any existing
and emerging pest challenges. Through
years of experience, the Company has built
up a portfolio of effective integrated pest
management solutions that offer the highest
level of assurance and responsiveness to its
customers.

Integrated mosquito management is a
comprehensive mosquito prevention/control
strategy designed to reduce mosquito
populations and the potential for mosquito
borne diseases while maintaining a quality
environment. Since 1998, we’ve helped over
thousands of families and businesses using our
Proactive Mosquito Barrier Protection System.
Applied by our professional applicators around
residences and/or businesses, it significantly
mitigates the risk from mosquito-borne
diseases and provides protection for up to 30
days.

Exterminators strives to be a pioneer in
delivering the most advanced environmentally
responsible and sustainable pest control
solutions. To this end the Company utilizes
a combination of tools, methods, and
technologies which are relied on by competent
pest professionals to achieve optimum results
in pest management while significantly
mitigating negative environmental impacts.

Exterminators Novel Mosquito Management
Technology

General
Pest
Control

Pest Control
Activities

Rodent
Control

Termite
Baiting

Exterminators utilizes Hybrid Termite
Management Technology (HTMT 2020)
which is designed, developed, and articulated
to combat infestations within homes and/
or businesses. This approach comprises
of a combination of tools, methods and
technologies to achieve optimum results
in termite management while significantly
alleviating the negative impact on the
environment.

technology

Landscape
Pest
Control

IMPLEMENTATION
FOLLOW UP

TREATMENT

IDENTIFICATION
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¤ iCAP micro-encapsulated technology
¤ Energy saving non-chemical mosquito

management technology
¤ Preventive integrated mosquito

management technology

TERMITE
MANAGEMENT
Being in business for over 24 years
and treating millions of square meters,
Exterminators is considered the most trusted
name in termite control, offering the highest
level of termite protection and the industry’s
best guarantee.

¤ 24-hour termite re-treatment guarantee
Housefly
Control

Integrated Pest Management Strategy
INSPECTION

Termiticide
Replenishment

¤ 360-degree termite protection guarantee

Mosquito
Control

Other
Pest
Control

Termite
Control
Activities

Post
Construction

¤ Unconditional money-back guarantee

No structural pest has commanded more
attention than termites as they are rated the
world’s number one structural pest. Our well
trained ‘TERMITE SPECIALIST’ is capable of
detecting existing infestations and providing
long term management and fast acting
protection against termites.

HTMT is based on ecological, economic and
social criteria and integrates multi-discilinary
methodologies into termite management.
Analysis of the internal, micro and macro
environment is the foundation of this
technique and it is a long-term process
involving the Exterminators team and
home owners/business management which
effectively averts or reduces problems caused
by termites and prevents future termite reinfestation. The key technologies we use are
as follows;
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Integrated pest management is a collaborative
long-term process which involves the
Exterminators team and the customer. Our
service plan provides flexible, economical and
hassle-free protection while totally off-setting
the carbon footprint through energy efficient
and sustainable pest control services.

¤ Jet nebulization atomizing application

Pre
Construction

OUR BUSINESS IN CONTEXT

OUR PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

Exterminators
Termite Innovation
(Made in Sri Lanka)
¤

Smart missile
- World’s 1st
carbon neutral
termite station

¤ Smart Guard

- Termiticide
replenishment
system
¤ Green Guard

Global termite
management
technology
(Australia)
Termatrac T3i
Radar/Thermal/
Moisture sensor
termite detection
technology
and preventive
digital termite
management audit
report.

Analysis of the internal, micro and macro
environment is the foundation of the
PACCP 2000 model and the key element
in making preventive integrated sustainable
pest management a success. To ensure
effectiveness, Exterminators carries out a ‘pest
risk assessment audit’ according to the IPM
plan selected, at least once in six months or
whenever the need arises according to PACCP
2000 guidelines.
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¤ Termatrap –
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– Termiticide
barrier protector
and water
contamination
mitigator

¤ Greentube

Above ground
indoor termite
station
On-ground
termiticide
replenishment
system
Further details on these technologies can
be found under the ‘Innovation Leadership’
section of this report.

PREVENTIVE PEST
MANAGEMENT
Preventive pest management plans are
designed to combat the most covert and
challenging invaders of property in an
effective, efficient and environmentally
sustainable manner according to PACCP
2000 ‘Five force model’ in preventive pest
management.
The PACCP model was designed and
developed by Exterminators to mitigate
the pest risk and food contamination in the
‘Food Industry’ adhering to HACCP standards
and ISO 22000 food safety management
standards.

SANITATION AND
DISINFECTION SERVICES
The hygiene business is a strong
complementary business to pest control and
Exterminators Disinfectors is Sri Lanka’s 1st
ISO 9001, ISO 14001, ISO 45001, ISO 22000
certified disinfection and sanitation service
brand. Exterminators is also the World’s
1st Carbon Neutral certified disinfection
service provider and Sri Lanka’s 1st licensed
disinfection and sanitation service provider.
With the emergence of the pandemic,
Exterminators has helped mitigate the risk of
COVID- 19 and enabled businesses to get
back to work within hours by providing a 24x7,
highly responsive service.
Virus
Protection
Disinfection
Activities

Bacteria
Protection

Fungus
Protection

INTERNATIONAL
BRANDS
Insect control products
Exterminators PLC is the distributor in Sri
Lanka for a wide range of environmental
enhancement products manufactured by
PELSIS-UK for over a decade. PELSIS is
the world’s leading environmental brand
manufacturer employing over 400 people
across fifteen sites in the UK, mainland
Europe, USA and China. PELSIS develops
leading brands for commercial and retail
customers delivering innovative pest control
and garden care products to a global customer
base. PELSIS reputation is built on leading
brand heritage, developed with extensive
knowledge of our markets and supported
by experts in each field. Many of our brands
have a number one market position and are
built on a reputation of high-quality products
and support services, alongside innovative
new brands developed to meet ever changing
trends and needs. The key areas in which pest
products are distributed is given below.

Mosquitos

Pest
Products

Rodent

Termites

Birds

Flies

Cockroaches

OUR BUSINESS IN CONTEXT

PLUS-ZAP INSECT-O-CUTOR

INFINITI INSECTO-O-CUTOR

AURA Decorative flying insect machine

NOMAD Mosquito System
Energy saving charged via USB
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Exterminators is the distributor of P+L Systems
Washroom products, Europe’s leading supplier
of washroom hygiene products with over 25
years of experience in developing products for
commercial washroom use.
P+L Systems Washroom is made up of a
comprehensive range of products designed
for European and International markets which
includes fragrances and dispensers, soap
dispensers, Nappease™ nappy bins, Sanibin®
feminine hygiene bins and a range of ecofriendly hand dryers. Each product makes
up part of a coordinated range designed to
complement each other and create a fully
integrated washroom solution ideal for a range
of service cycles and applications.
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Hygiene and washroom products

LEADING THE WAY

INDUSTRY LEADERSHIP
With over two decades of experience in pest management Exterminators is equipped with the world’s best, novel
and environmentally sustainable application technology, chemistry, digital pest control and a highly competent and
skilled technical team with thorough knowledge in Preventive Integrated Pest Management. Continuous emphasis
placed on upgrading our pest control solutions and application technology, improving the technical competence of
our staff, environmental accountability and providing better customer service to ensure a high quality of service has
given us a competitive advantage over other players in the industry, positioning us as a highly trusted, leading brand
in the market.
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Some of the unique technologies we use at
Exterminators which elevate our industry
positioning are outlined below.

TERMATRAC WORLD’S # 1 TERMITE
DETECTION
Termatrac T3i radar/thermal moisture scanner
is invented and manufactured in Australia.
The remote thermal sensor with laser guide
built into the Termatrac T3i hand-held unit
performs a role similar to that of a thermal
imaging camera, enabling to scan termite risk
areas for changes in wall surface temperature
which could be conducive to termite
infestation. It helps detect termites without

disturbance, allowing efficient and effective
treatment which in turn reduces cost and has a
lesser impact on the environment.

JET NEBULIZER / ATOMIZER
APPLICATION TECHNOLOGY
This technology was introduced to Sri Lanka
for the first time through Exterminators PLC.
The jet nebulizer creates droplets that can be
dispersed into air space and generates a mist
formed of nuclei (nano) and aerosol droplets
between 15 - 30 microns in diameter which
can float in the air for up to 30-45 minutes
after application. The jet nebulizer evenly and
thoroughly disinfects the premises providing
protection against virus, bacteria, fungi and
germs.

LEADING THE WAY

GEL BAIT CHEMISTRY
The sugar-based gel matrix of ant and
cockroach gel is a highly attractive substance
to ants and cockroaches. The consistency
makes it easy for ants and cockroaches
to carry it to the colony and share it with
nestmates making it an extremely effective
pest control solution. Once ingested by
foraging worker ants and cockroaches, the gel
bait is transferred to other members of the ant
and cockroach colony. Within approximately
one week, the entire ant colony is eliminated,
including the queen.
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LEADING THE WAY

INNOVATION LEADERSHIP
Innovation is a fundamental element of our corporate DNA and underlines our credentials as an industry leader in
pest control. We have succeeded in providing innovation leadership within the local market as well as within the
region by inventing, reinventing, articulating, designing, and developing, environmentally sustainable, customer
centric, novel pest management technologies. Our key innovations are as follows;

Smart Missile
South Asia’s 1st
termite station

Smart Guard
Termiticide
replenishment
system
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SMART MISSILE is the world’s 1st Carbon
Neutral termite station designed and
manufactured in Sri Lanka in 2010 and Sri
Lanka’s 1st termite station. Exterminators
designed this product to suit tropical Sri
Lankan conditions, termite species and soil
type. It detects termites well in advance and
targets termites at the direct entry points and
it is also child proof.

¤ Australian technology- made in Sri Lanka
¤ Targets termites at the direct source of

entry
¤ Distributes the termiticide uniformly
¤ Less hassle and minimum disruption
¤ Eliminates chemical exposure and eco-

efficient
¤ Uninterrupted 50 years of protection
¤ Provides total peace of mind

GREEN GUARD TERMITICIDE BARRIER
PROTECTOR
The system was invented, designed, articulated
and manufactured by Exterminators in 2015.

SMART GUARD TERMITICIDE
REPLENISHMENT SYSTEM
This below ground termiticide replenishment
system was designed and re-invented in 2015
by Exterminators to suit the Sri Lankan climate
conditions. It is one of the most advanced,
effective, rugged, high pressure termiticide
replenishment systems available in the world.
Its key features include;

This system helps reset the degraded
eco-system by creating an environment
for beneficial insect populations as well as
frogs, fish and bats to thrive as they play
an important role in reducing mosquito
populations since they feed on mosquitoes
and their larvae.

Hybrid termite
management
technology

PACCP 2002 preventive pest
management technology

SMART MISSILE TERMITE STATION 1ST MANUFACTURED IN SOUTH ASIA

Green Guard
Termiticide barrier
protector

‘GREEN GUARD TBS uniformly and evenly
distributes the termiticide compared to
conventional drilling and trenching treatments
and provides long-term protection against
subterranean termites.
It also protects the environment by
significantly mitigating the groundwater
contamination while mitigating the negative
impact on non-target beneficial insects such as
ladybirds, dragonflies, and pollinators such as
butterflies and bees.

PACCP & HYBRID TERMITE
MANAGEMENT
PACCP 2020 Preventive Pest Management
Technology and Hybrid Termite Management
Technology, two further novel technologies
introduced by Exterminators are discussed
in detail in the ‘Our products and services’
section of this annual report.

LEADING THE WAY

DIGITALIZATION LEADERSHIP
Digital technology has been a key cornerstone
in placing Exterminators as a frontrunner in
the pest control industry. In the recent years
there has been a paradigm shift in the way
customers communicate with businesses and
digital solutions are helping businesses provide
a transformational customer experience while
enhancing their agility and responsiveness.
Accordingly, the adoption of digital technology
has helped Exterminators enable better
collaboration within the organisation,
provide more personalized ways of customer
engagement and derive more accurate insights
from data, all of which have helped us stand
resilient during these challenging times.

‘E-CONNECT’ CUSTOMER WEB
PORTAL
This is a web-based platform that provides
customers with a single access point to
information which enhances the customer
experience, establishes transparency and
improves operational efficiency.
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customer premises with e-connect
added in 2021/22

10000

Over
customer
e-reports sent in 2021/22
Total number of commercial
customers using portal

108

EXTERMINATORS’ MOBILE APP
This is a useful tool for sales and technicians
performing services at the customer’s
premises as it keeps digital work orders and
customer accounts ‘in sync’ with events at the
office. Furthermore, it facilitates a paperless
environment thereby mitigating the negative
impact on the planet while generating savings
in terms of time and money.

DRAG & DROP SCHEDULING
This is the most dynamic scheduler to serve
the pest control industry. It allows employees
to schedule pest control service appointments
for technicians with drag and drop technology.

¤ Allow clients to access information

instantly
¤ Saves staff’s time
¤ Sends a link with client’s invoices/

statements that helps them complete a
payment
¤ Accept payments online

¤ Complete estimates, follow up on leads

¤ View scheduled services

¤ Synchronize technician schedules and add

¤ View notes on previous services
¤ Communicate with the client virtually
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additional service stops to field technician
routes from the office

The scheduler efficiently completes tasks such
as appointment re-scheduling, changing the
technician for the appointment, or adding new
services that would normally require multiple
steps and time and it helps the company to
create route optimization synergies.

¤ Use it with or without a data connection
¤ View history of Services and Estimates
¤ Take Credit Card payments on the spot
¤ Trace technicians’ locations by activity
¤ Capture photos as evidence of inspection

E-SCAN DIGITAL TREATMENT
SCANNING APP
E-scan is a feature added to our mobile app,
with the purpose of taking the work load off
the employees. This eliminates the need to
manually file treatment records, pest sighting
reports, checklist etc., and instead allows
technicians to scan and update information
through their mobile devices.

ROUTE OPTIMIZATION VIA
INTELLIGENT SCHEDULING
Intelligent Routing is a tool that allows the
Company to put together the most efficient
routes for the technician’s daily schedules. It
can be used to select the routes and their date
range and choose from the module’s various
optimization options. Users can schedule
routes, while taking into account technician
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E-Connect, allows clients to log into a virtual
online account.

¤ Reschedule services

As a result, all treatment records are available
at the click of a button with real-time updates.
E-scan will scan pest inspection and treatment
points, rodent and insect bait stations,
observations and material used, and provide
synchronized instant access to all these details
on the E-connect customer web portal.

LEADING THE WAY

DIGITALIZATION LEADERSHIP

shifts, lunch hours, work days, holidays, etc.
¤ Optimize routes for a chosen time range
¤ Set a Buffer Time for the best time range
¤ Drag & Drop scheduling
¤ Easily move a route’s start time
¤ Develop efficient routes
¤ Get reports to confirm your Intelligent

Routing savings
¤ Reduce energy consumption
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DIGITAL RODENT BAIT STATIONS
Commercial barcoding allows our technicians
to scan barcodes and update information
through the mobile devices. Barcodes can be
scanned either through the camera function
on a smartphone or through a bluetooth
scanner used by itself or connected to a
mobile device.
The information from the scanned barcodes is
then organized into different categories such
as inspection point status, target pest species
identification, observations and materials used.

LEADING THE WAY

ENVIRONMENTAL LEADERSHIP
It is our firm belief that life on earth depends
on a very complex set of interactions between
different life forms. The direct and indirect
effects of pesticides on wildlife, waterways
and the environment at large may be harmful
and are entirely undesirable.
Customers are becoming more averse to
chemical use and businesses today are
expected to be less harmful, more transparent
and to actively participate in making positive
changes to be sustainable and improve the
environment. As a leader in the industry and
the SME sector, we believe that we have
a moral obligation to respond to this new
paradigm; to adopt a business model of
increased accountability.

Brand target
Highly health conscious and seriously
concerned about the environmental
impact and expecting best brand
service experience.
Intergrated strategic pest management
solutions which are effective, efficient,
safe and environmentally friendly and
timely manner
Integrated pest management
strategies with intensive monitoring
and pest risk assessments and
emphasis on environmental
sustainability, standards with zero pest
tolerance.

Our Green Achivements

OUR GREEN INVENTIONS
Environment, sustainability and customer
insight is at the heart of our innovation
program, allowing us to design and develop
eco-friendly, advanced pest solutions, tools
and technologies that meet customer needs.
Our range of new technological solutions aim
to improve overall service efficiency, protect
public health and mitigate the negative impact
on the environment.
Some of the few ‘Green Inventions’ by
Exterminators are as follows.
¤ Green-Guard TBS - The termiticide barrier

protector and ground water contamination
mitigator. (Patent #18157)
¤ Smart Missile - The world’s first carbon

neutral termite station probably and Asia’s
first termite station invented a decade ago
in 2010.
¤ PACCP 2000 Preventive Pest Management

The pathway to environmentally
sustainable pest management ‘Preventive
Pest Management System’ invented in
2018.
¤ Smart Guard TRS - The environmentally

World’s 1st Carbon Neutral
Disinfection ServiceSpecialised Anti-Microbial
Disinfection

World’s 1st Carbon Neutral
Termite Station- Certified in
2015 (off-set 1.4 tons GHG
emissions)

Asia’s 1st Carbon Neutral
Pest Control Services-certified
by CCC-UK

34% carbon Emissions
reduced since the base year
2014.

Green Guard: 1st to
the World invention to
mitigate the risk of water
contamination and minimizes
the effect on non-target
species

Sri Lanka’s 1st ISO 14001
environmentally certified
pest control service

Reduced Carbon Emissions
by 16% in 2021

Reduced chemical
consumption by 12% in 2021

Green World Ambassador
2019

4 international awards for
environmental leadership and
best practices

Off-set 422 tons of Green House
Gas Emissions

sustainable termiticide replenishment
system invented and designed by
Exterminators in 2015.
¤ Greentube TRS – On-ground termiticide

Exterminators’ is
also a part of the
United Nations
Billion Trees
initiative.

47

replenishment system invented, designed
and manufactured in 2018 to provide
protection against subterranean termites
for “termite high-risk properties.
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Exterminators is committed to leading the
way by greening its company’s operations.
This commitment is clearly demonstrated and
confirmed through Exterminators maintaining
its Carbon Neutral® certification for the sixth
consecutive year by managing and offsetting
its GHG emissions despite business success
and operational growth. This is a major step

towards the establishment of a systematic
sustainability action plan within the company.
Our aim is to create awareness and be the
trend setter in environmental best practices
and leadership in our industry, our country and
SME sector in the world.

LEADING THE WAY

ENVIRONMENTAL LEADERSHIP

¤ Zero waste program

ENERGY AND MATERIAL
MANAGEMENT INITIATIVES
¤ Reduction of transportation via route

optimization synergies.
¤ Reducing customer visits via

digitalization and advanced integrated
pest management solutions.
¤ Reducing paper usage by 90% in 2021

by introducing the Exterminators
mobile app, e-connect customer web
portal and digital work orders.

YEARLY EMISSIONS COMPARISON
Rs. Mn
80

Category 1

70

Category 2

60

Category 3

50

Category 4

Direct GHG Emissions and
removals
Indirect GHG Emissions and
removals
Indirect GHG Emissions from
Transportation
Indirect GHG Emissions from
products used by organization

40
30
20
10
0

2013/14
2019/20
2020/21
Category 2
Category 1
Category 3

Category 4

WATER MANAGEMENT INITIATIVES
The company manages the water resource consumption through the
introduction of novel pest management products, solutions, technologies and
application equipment.
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CONSERVATION PROGRAMMES

¤ Stop Killing Bees

¤ Beach clean-up program

Exterminators PLC permanently stopped bee
control activities in Sri Lanka and taking a
further step initiated and created the ‘Stop
Killing Bees’ Facebook page to generate
awareness on the role that bees play in the
pollination process and human survival.

Each year Exterminators carries out a special
beach clean-up program. The inaugural
program was carried out in October 2017 at
the Panadura Beach with the participation
of the entire Exterminators team across all
branches in Sri Lanka.

¤ Stop thermal fogging

Thermal fogging is proven to be an ineffective
method to control mosquitoes and it also
creates a significant environmental imbalance
by killing non-target insect species such as
bees, moths, butterflies, dragon flies etc., and
has serious negative impact on the pollination
process. Exterminators took the initiative
in May 2017 to permanently stop outdoor
fogging against mosquitoes and all kinds of
pests.

We follow the zero-waste concept and ensure
responsible disposal of all waste items. Empty
chemical cans are recycled by an organization
approved by the Central Environmental
Authority (CEA) in Sri Lanka. E-waste of the
Company is recycled by one of Sri Lanka’s
premier e-waste companies which is also
approved by the CEA.

LEADING THE WAY

COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP
At Exterminators Corporate Social Responsibility has been re-defined as Corporate Social Accountability and it’s
divided in to two categories as listed below.
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¤ Donation of 4 company bikes to the high-

risk COVID-19 disinfection team
¤ Donation of funds to aid the construction

of homes
¤ Donation of funds for children’s education
¤ 25% - 100% salary increment for all staff

according to their performance since March
2020

needs of our communities and delivering the
most appropriate program that is aligned with
our strategy and aim to protect human life
and provide a sustainable livelihood for our
communities in whichever way we can.
The “Exterminators We Care” foundation
focuses on giving back to the communities
when they need us the most. The sudden
unanticipated situation which arose due to the
COVID-19 pandemic and the countrywide
lockdowns imposed thereafter had a major

toll on our Company, the community and
the economy. Exterminators took on the
challenge to combat COVID-19 by helping
the community to mitigate the spread
of COVID-19 by providing disinfecting
services free of charge while also helping the
underprivileged with donations of dry rations.
Some of our key community CSR initiatives are
depicted below.
¤ COVID-19 -CSR

¤ Donations for birthdays, weddings, births,

funerals and higher education

Total project cost

Rs. 5.62 Mn

% of Gross Profit

6%

EXTERNAL CSR INITIATIVES FOR THE
COMMUNITY
We strive to make communities in Sri Lanka
more livable, safe and comfortable. We do
this by researching and identifying the real

% of Profit
Before Tax

25%

% of Profit After
Tax

32%

% of Administration
Expenses

6%
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INTERNAL CSR INITIATIVES FOR
EMPLOYEES

LEADING THE WAY

COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP

DISINFECTING ELDERS HOMES
Exterminators disinfected 71 Elders Homes
free of charge covering over 350,000
sq.ft. and travelling over 5,000 kms to help
protect the senior citizens of Sri Lanka from
COVID-19. The program to protect the most
vulnerable population of Sri Lanka from the
COVID-19 pandemic was initiated in March
2020.

DISINFECTING CHILDREN’S HOMES

DISINFECTING POLICE STATIONS
Exterminators disinfected 30 police
stations free of charge in Colombo & Kandy
protecting over 5,000 police personnel and
covering over 290,000 sq.ft to help the Sri
Lanka Police to take on the battle against
COVID-19. The project began in March
2020 and continues based on the needs and
requirements.
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DISINFECTING RELIGIOUS PLACES

DISINFECTING SCHOOLS AND PUBLIC PLACES

Exterminators disinfected 17 religious places
free of charge in Colombo covering over
148,000 sq.ft since April 2020.

Exterminators disinfected schools, railway stations, bus stations, underpasses and South Asia’s
tallest tower ‘The Lotus Tower’ covering over 210,000 sq.ft. free of charge.

DONATION OF DRY RATION PACKS FOR 250 UNDERPRIVILEGED FAMILIES IN SRI LANKA

LEADING THE WAY

¤ Stop dengue project

Exterminators initiated its stop dengue program as a key CSR project to educate the general public
about the deadly dengue epidemic. Since then, the Company has given back almost over Rs. 5 Mn
to the community by donating equipment to combat dengue to local city councils, printing and
distributing dengue awareness material such as billboards, posters, brochures, dengue emergency
pocket guides and also carried out awareness programs for institutes, schools etc. Awareness was
also created via exhibitions and social media.
However, the Company believes that the country needs an integrated approach to combat the
dengue epidemic in a more organized and structured manner. Thus, it has designed the ‘Integrated
Dengue Management Plan’ and is willing to share it with any government or private institution and
NGO’s on a joint mission to protect all Sri Lankans from dengue.

Town Children’s Home -Ragama in July
2021.

ST THERESA’S CHURCH,
THIMIBIRIGASYAYA - BUILDING
PROJECT
The company donated Rs.325,000 funds and
provided termite treatment for the project
including the ‘Smart Guard’ termiticide
replenishment system FOC. (Cost of the
project 191,784/=)

Exterminators has helped businesses protect
their employees and re-start operations within
hours by providing specialized anti-microbial
disinfection services. Upon completion of
disinfection services, the Company issues a
‘Certificate of Disinfection’. On producing this
certificate to the local public health inspectors,
approval is granted to restart business activity.
Accordingly, Exterminators has helped mitigate
the economic impact by helping hundreds
of businesses throughout the island get
back to work within hours, saving 14 days of
production. Special offers and discounts were
also offered to contract and non-contract
customers as well as the hotel industry and
all service contract was renewed offering
COVID-19% discount for a period of one year.
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¤ Donation of a drum-set to Diyagama Boys

EXTERNAL CSR ACTIVITIES FOR OUR
CLIENTS

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Corporate Governance practices of Exterminators PLC comprehend promoting corporate impartiality, transparency,
accountability and responsibility in directing and controlling the company in the best interest of the stakeholders. All structures,
principles and policies are focused on ensuring the company is governed in a manner that safeguards the best interest of all
stakeholders. In implementing these practices, the Company ensured that the Corporate Governance requirements stipulated
by the Colombo Stock Exchange are adhered to whilst all good governance practices are upheld. Exterminators firmly believes
that good Corporate Governance is a fundamental in ensuring that the Company is well managed in the best interest of its
shareholders and essential for sustainable growth. High standards of governance is the core of a company in driving it towards
long term goals in an ethical, efficient and effective manner whilst fostering an entrepreneurial culture.
GOVERNANCE HIGHLIGHTS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Successfully listed shares on the Empower
Board of the Colombo Stock Exchange (CSE)

The Board of Directors of Exterminators
comprises of experienced and professional
individuals who ensures required strategy and
direction is provided to the Company and all
business affairs are conducted in a professional
manner. The members of the Board led
by the Chairman are bound to act in good
faith, uphold the ethics in their conduct to
create wealth and value for the shareholders.
The Board comprises of a combination of
Executive and Non-executive members as
depicted below:

COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE CODES
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Our practices are guided by the Code of Best
Practice on Corporate Governance issued
jointly by CA Sri Lanka and the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Sri Lanka (SEC) and
Listing Rules on Corporate Governance by the
Colombo Stock Exchange (CSE).

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
We aim to ensure that good corporate
governance provides a solid basis for our
business, in promoting transparent and ethical
business conduct at all levels and add value
for our stakeholders. Thus, we continue to
be committed to the highest standards of
corporate governance across all dimensions
of our operations and these standards are
encapsulated in our governance policies
and documents. The Board of Directors also
wishes to confirm that, to the best of their
knowledge and belief, the Company has
complied with all requirements under the
Companies Act No 07 of 2007 and satisfied
all its statutory payment obligations to the
Government and other statutory/ regulatory
bodies.

GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE
The Governance Structure of Exterminators
allows effective and efficient decision
making while interconnecting elements
in governance. It is enabled by having
the right balance of authority and power
throughout the organization. It comprises
process and structures which affect the way
an organization is directed, managed and
monitored and its activities are reported.

Chaaminda Warnaranga Ratnayake
Chairman, Non-Executive - Independent
Director

the view of maximizing the returns to the
shareholders and safeguard the interest
of all stakeholders, the Board is monitor
and evaluate the operational and financial
performances on a regular basis and make
adjustments to the strategies if required.

ROLE OF THE CHAIRMAN AND
MANAGING DIRECTOR
Recognizing the importance of clear distinction
between the roles and responsibilities of the
Chairman and the Managing Director, we have
appointed a Non-Executive Director as the
Chairman whilst the Managing Director plays
an Executive role. This ensures balance of
power and no one person has unconstrained
power in decision making and implementation.

APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS
Denham Marlon Ferreira
		
Managing Director/Executive Director
The Board may appoint suitable members
Geraldine Suhaniya Ferreira
Non-Executive, Non-Independent Director
Don Nihal Chandrakumara Attygalle
Non-Executive - Independent Director
P. A. Don Ajith Wasantha Kumara
Non-Executive - Independent Director
Apart from the Managing Director, all other
members are non-executive directors who
help to strike a good balance with three
of such non-executive members being
independent. During the transition process
to a public quoted company, the Company
has adhered to the corporate governance
requirements by restructuring the Board
composition and continues to maintain the
position as a listed company.

ROLE OF THE BOARD
The Board’s role is to provide entrepreneurial
leadership of the Company within a framework
of prudent and effective controls. With

to the Board subject to the provisions of the
Articles of Association time to time. Upon the
appointment of a new Director to the Board,
the Company informs the Colombo Stock
Exchange with a brief resume of the Director,
containing the nature of his/ her expertise in
relevant functional areas, other directorships
held, memberships on Board Committees and
the nature of the appointment.

RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS
Directors, except Managing Director are
appointed by the Board and are eligible for re
-election at the next Annual General Meeting
by the shareholders in accordance with
Articles of the Company.

ANNUAL REPORT
The Annual Report of the Company is the
main document which corporate information
are communicated to the Shareholders and
other stakeholders. The Company discloses
financial information together with auditor’s
report as well as non-financial information of

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

the Company. Exterminators also ensures that
the disclosures as required under Companies
Act and requirements of the CSE Lifting Rules
are complied with in the Annual Report.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS
An Annual General Meeting of shareholders
is held each year as required by the provisions
of the Companies Act No. 07 of 2007,
the Shareholders have the opportunity to
communicate directly with the Board of
Directors; it is regarded as the most effective
mode of communication with all Shareholders.

BOARD COMMITTEES

INDEPENDENCE
All Directors submit annual declarations
of independence or non-independence in
accordance of the Listing Rules of the CSE and
the guidelines of the Code of Best Practice.

CRITERIA
Independence is determined against
the criteria set in the CSE Listing Rules.
The Director should be independent in
character and judgement and be free of any
relationships or circumstances which could
affect independent judgement.

ASSESMENT
Assessments of independence are carried out
annually. Directors submit annual declarations

Corporate Governance Frame
External Auditors

and circumstances are assessed by the Board
collectively with focus on directors’ interests,
position, association or relatives, which are
likely to influence or cause bias in decision
making.

DISSEMINATION OF INFORMATION:
The Company provides shareholders with
timely information on performance and any
other material developments through the
Colombo Stock Exchange and no engagement
where relevant. Shareholders are able to
access information and engage in dialogue
which is coordinated through the Company
Secretary.

COMMITMENT FOR FUTURE
Exterminators PLC remains committed towards
conducting all its operations with stakeholder
inclusiveness, displaying high levels of
integrity, efficiency and fairness. Therefore, the
Company will resolutely maintain and improve
its standards of good corporate citizenship and
governance practices while placing emphasis
on stakeholder satisfaction and delivery of
sustainable value.

COMMUNITIES

Drive socio-economic
empowerment through
meaningful and strategic
CSR activities

Shareholders

Board of Directors

Audit
Committee

Remuneration Related Party
Transaction
Committee
Review
Committee

Managing Director

Directors have access to timely, relevant and
accurate information, which enables them
to discharge their duties effectively. The
Company Secretary, under the direction of the
Chairman, is responsible for ensuring that the

High quality
products and
innovation to suit
evolving needs

REGULATORS

Fully compliant to all
relevant regulations
and guidelines while
collaborating with
industry peers to ensure
a conducive industry
landscape

STAKEHOLDER
VALUE
EMPLOYEES

Management Team

ACCESS TO INFORMATION

CUSTOMERS

BUSINESS
PARTNERS

Opportunities for mutual
growth and equitable
trading

Attractive remuneration
and opportunities for skill
and career development
in a dynamic and agile
work environment
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Three Board Committees have been
established by the Board to assist with
discharging its duties and responsibilities
effectively and efficiently. These committees
are Audit Committee, Remuneration
Committee and Related Party Transactions
Review Committee which take care of key
governance aspects of the Company. All the
necessary information provided to these
committees and when required enabling the
execution of responsibilities assigned. The
Board is also guided by the committees at
times in relation to specific matters where
expertise of the members is sought.

Board and its sub-committees receive such
information for review in sufficient time ahead
of each meeting. Prior to Board meetings,
Directors are typically provided information
including periodic operational and financial
performance reports, budgets and forecasts
and information on stakeholder concerns,
among others.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

CHAAMINDA RATNAYAKE
Chairman
Non Executive Independent Director
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Ratnayake is currently working as a
management consultant in multifarious
operations excellence and supply chain
optimization programs. He has worked as
a lead consultant in inventory optimization
program at Lanka Tiles PLC and ROCEL
group. Further, he is working as an enterprise
disruption, integrated quality management
eco system, IR 4.0, and integrated green
supply chain consultant for Printcare Group.
In addition, he engaged with Jaykay Marketing
Services (Pvt) Limited for its expiry tracking
project among the entire super market
chain. He is a trained lecturer in Sri Lanka for
industry revolution 4.0 and digital operations
management strategies for MBA programs
of Australian Institute of Management and
University of Bedfordshire – UK under
the Oxford College of Business, Sri Lanka.
Also, he is a senior lecturer of the Faculty of
Graduate Studies University of Colombo for
ERP, MRP, Strategic Inventory Optimization
and Manufacturing Planning and Control in
the Masters in Manufacturing Management
program. He is a faculty consultant of the
Institute of Lean Management. Ratnayake
obtained his Masters in Manufacturing
Management from the University of Colombo
in 2009. He worked as Deputy General
Manager - Supply chain and manufacturing
processes at Aitken Spence Printing &
packaging (Pvt) Limited from 2013-2018. He
was a Senior SAP – PP/QM/PM consultant
– John Keells Holdings PLC - Strategic Group
IT and worked as a senior manager ERP and
Group Quality Assurance Manager at Printcare
group (2001-2009).

MARLON FERREIRA
Managing Director, Executive
Non-Independent Director
Marlon is the Founder/Managing Director
of Exterminators Limited. Under his serial
entrepreneurial leadership, he created
and built a brand from scratch. Today it is
recognized as one of Sri Lanka’s premier
environmental enhancement brands. He
is a changed leader in the SME sector and
pest control industry in Sri Lanka and the
emerging world and he poses almost three
decades of experience in the industry
Under his leadership, Exterminators was
certified as a ‘Carbon Neutral’ pest control
company in 2014 and a ‘Carbon Neutral’
disinfection service in 2020 and won 59
national and international awards for business,
brand excellence, entrepreneurship and
environmental leadership. In 2015 he won the
gold award under the large category at the Sri
Lanka Entrepreneur of the Year Awards.
Marlon obtained his MBA (Management)
from the Australian Institute of Business
and Strategic Marketing Management from
the National University of Singapore and is
a Member of the Association of Business
Executives-UK. Among his industrial
qualifications are Diploma in Pest Control from
the Royal Society for the Promotion of HealthUK, Diploma in Fumigation from the British
Pest Control Association, Accredited Fumigator
– AQIS Australia, AIB Food Pest Management
USA, Dengue and Vector Management –
National Environmental Agency Singapore.
He has undergone intensive training in all
aspects of pest control in Australia, Singapore,
United States, Malaysia, Thailand & the United
Kingdom.

SUHANIYA FERREIRA
Non-Executive Non-Independent Director
Suhaniya is the Co-founder /Director of
Exterminators Limited and has been in the
industry for over 17 years. Prior to that
she was the Secretary to the East West
Properties PLC, an entity listed on the CSE.
She has undergone training in Shipping and
International Trade at the ‘Institute of Workers
Education’ attached to the University of
Colombo.
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AJITH KUMARA
Non-Executive Independent Director

Non-Executive Independent Director
Dr. Attygalle has more than 30 years’
experience in leading private sector
companies. He has provided his consultancy
service to the Government and private
sector institutes such as District Secretaries,
Divisional Secretaries, Ministries, Departments,
Universities, Schools, Hospitals, Construction,
Manufacturers, Fertilizer, and Pesticide
Importers. He is an auditor for many
Management Systems such as Quality,
Environment, Occupational Health & Safety,
Laboratory and Food Safety. Dr. Attygalle is a
lead auditor registered at IRCA (International
Register of Certificated Auditors) in UK. He
is a Life Member at the Sri Lanka Association
for Advancement of Science (SLAAS), Quality
Council of India (QCI) and Member of UKAssociation of Professionals. He is also a
visiting lecturer at the National Institute
of Plantation Management and Aquinas
University College. He worked as a Research
Associate attached to the Department
of Botany, University of Peradeniya. He
conducted research on Pollination Biology
in the Sinharaja Forest Reserve. His research
with Professors has been published in several
international symposiums. Dr. Attygalle,
graduated from the University of Ruhuna.
He obtained his MBA and PhD from the
University of Honolulu USA.

55

EXTERMINATORS PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22

Ajith Kumara is currently working as the Group
Director Finance and Economic Research in
the Certis Lanka Group. He has gained over
20 years of experience in the field of Finance,
Accounting and Auditing. He also has worked
for Ceylinco Tax and Financial Services for
two year and has worked for Ernst and
Young Colombo for three years as an Audit
manager prior to joining to the Certis Group.
He obtained a MBA from the Australian
Institute of Business and is a Fellow Member
of the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Sri Lanka. Kumara is a graduate of B.Sc.
Accountancy & Financial Management Special
(Hon) from University of Sri Jayawardenepura.

DR. NIHAL ATTYGALLE
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MANAGEMENT TEAM
ANJELA PERERA
Manager HR & Admin

TRAVIS FERREIRA

SHEHANI DE WAAS

ANJELA PERERA

Director Business Development Sri Lanka & Maldives

Manager Operations &
Compliance

Manager HR & Admin

Anjela joined Exterminators in 2017 and
possess over five years’ experience in Human
Resource & Administration. At present she is
the HR & Admin Manager of Exterminators.
She is a BBA graduate from the University
of Bedfordshire, UK and holds a Graduate
Diploma in Business Management from
Pearson - UK and studied HR at Chartered
Institute of Personnel Management Sri Lanka.
Currently reading for her MBA at University of
Gloucestershire, UK.

JULIAN MANUALPILLAI
Manager Finance
Julian joined Exterminators in 2017 and
possess over 27 years’ experience in Finance.
At present he heads the finance division.
Prior to joining Exterminators, he was the
Accountant at a manufacturing company for
over 20 years. He is qualified in CIMA – level 2
and IAB London.
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SAJITH BANDARA
Business Development Manager Central
Province

JULIAN MANUELPILLAI

SAJITH BANDARA

Manager Finance

Business Development Manager
Central Province

THARINDU
SOORIYAMPOLA
Business Development Manager
Southern Province & Maldives

TRAVIS FERREIRA

SHEHANI DE WAAS

Director Business Development - Sri Lanka &
Maldives

Manager Operations & Compliance

Travis is a dynamic marketer and joined
Exterminators in 2004 and possess over
25 years’ experience in sales and marketing
and 17 years in the pest control industry. At
present he heads the marketing and business
development in Sri Lanka and Maldives. Travis
has undergone intensive training in all aspects
of pest control in Singapore, India, Thailand &
UAE. He is the Secretary of the Pest Managers
Association of Sri Lanka.

Shehani possess more than 11 years of
experience in the pest control industry.
Her expertise is in operations, customer
service, food safety and quality management
and compliance. At present, she heads the
operations and compliance division of the
Company. She is a certified internal auditor
for ISO 9001 quality management and ISO
45001 health & safety management systems.
She is a MBA graduate at Cardiff Metropolitan
University, UK.

Sajith Bandara joined Exterminators in
2006. Since 2007 he heads the ‘Central
Province’ operations and is based in Kandy.
He possesses over 15 years’ experience in
the pest control industry and has undergone
training in pest control in India. He holds
a Post Graduate Business Management
Diploma from National Institute of Business
Management (NIBM).

THARINDU SOORIYAMPOLA
Business Development Manager Southern
Province & Maldives
Tharindu joined Exterminators in 2009 and
possesses over 12 years’ experience in the
pest control industry. At present he is the
Business Development Manager for Southern
Sri Lanka & Maldives. He is a Post Graduate
Diploma holder from Sri Lanka Institute of
Marketing (SLIM) and holds a certificate in
pest control from the University of Peradeniya
and has undergone pest control training in
Thailand
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BUSINESS SUSTAINABILITY PRACTICES
Achieving economic, social, and environmental performance in today’s dynamic business landscape requires
a sustainability strategy that is executed with discipline. Sustainability is a part of our corporate DNA and we
continuously work towards integrating sustainability into our core business functions to create long-term stakeholder
value.
Businesses today are expected to be less harmful, more transparent and to actively participate in making positive changes to be sustainable. As a
leader in the industry and SME sector, within our own operations, protecting the health and safety of our employees, managing our business to reduce
our environmental impact and maintaining high standards of integrity are key priorities. These actions lead us towards delivering responsibly to society.

OUR SUSTAINABILITY PRIORITIES

Reducing carbon
emissions

Risk management and
compliance

57

S O CIAL

Training and
development

Environmental
conservation projects

Diversity and
inclusion
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Climate positive
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

BUSINESS SUSTAINABILITY PRACTICES

Environment
This includes the Company’s carbon footprint, its handling of water and waste, and the ecological impact of the services and
products offered.

REDUCING CARBON EMISSIONS

Page 47

Exterminators is Asia’s 1st ‘Carbon Neutral’ certified pest control company
Carbon footprint and offset in 2021/22
Carbon footprint:

tCO2

50.64

Carbon offset:

tCO2

50.64

CLIMATE POSITIVE INNOVATIONS

Page 47

¤ Green-Guard TBS -termiticide barrier protector
¤ Smart Missile -carbon neutral termite station
¤ PACCP 2000 Preventive Pest Management
¤ Smart Guard TRS - environmentally sustainable termiticide replenishment system
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¤ Carbon Neutral Specialised Anti-Microbial Disinfection
¤ Adoption of digital pest management methods
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ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION PROJECTS

Page 48

¤ Annual beach clean-up
¤ Stop killing bees campaign
¤ Stop thermal fogging
¤ Zero waste

Social
This includes how Exterminators treats its employees, customers, suppliers and other stakeholders from the Company’s social
environment. This also includes the efforts and activities of the company with regard to occupational safety and health of employees
and general working conditions.

DIVERSITY AND INCLUSION

Page 20-23

We introduce diversity and inclusion early on in the employee life cycle. We also identify differences in employee
experience and values across the organization so that change can be made in a manner relevant for each and every individual.
Female representation- 2021/22

25%

TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT

Page 22

Building skills and competencies and continuously investing in employee development is a key focus area of the Company.
No. of training programmes conducted in 2021/22

8

Total number of employees trained

33

COMMUNITY UPLIFTMENT
Assistance for COVID-19

Page 49-51
Rs. Mn

5.62
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Governance
This related to the quality and effectiveness of the corporate management and ethics and value system of the Company.

RESPONSIBLE BUSINESS PRACTICES

Page 52-53

The Company has in place a well-structured governance framework, focused on upholding transparency and
accountability. We believe that sound governance should be ingrained within the entire business and our
corporate culture embraces good governance practices in the daily operations of the Company.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND COMPLIANCE

Page 60-62
The risk strategy of the Company is to establish formal mechanisms to ensure that best efforts are taken to
appropriately identify the risks, maximize any potential opportunities arising from such risks events and mitigate and minimize the
adverse effects stemming from those identified risks. We also ensure compliance with all applicable laws, regulations, directions and
standards.

WAY FORWARD

The company is planning to further
enhance its service standards while
mitigating prevailing inflationary impact
by creating synergies via digitalized route
optimization systems, mobile applications
and ‘Exterminators E-Connect’
customer web portal to digitalize the
pest management and environmental
enhancement services provided by the
Company which will positively impact the
bottom-line even during the prevailing
economic crisis.
Exterminators is committed to leading
the way by greening the company’s
operations. This commitment is
clearly demonstrated and confirmed
through Exterminators maintaining its

As we move ahead into what appears to be
an uncertain future marred by economic
turmoil, we hope to maintain our focus
on sustainability and leverage our core
competencies to explore the possibility of
offering more innovative, climate friendly,
customer-centric products and services. With
change comes both risk and opportunity
and we will strengthen our efforts towards
proactively identifying potential risks and
take the right actions to effectively manage
these while ambitiously pursuing emerging
opportunities for growth. We see considerable
opportunities for broader-based growth as we
enter new markets, drive product and service
innovation and deploy digital applications.
We will continue to foster a unique culture
and business model supporting and
rewarding sustainable growth, and help uplift
communities and livelihoods and in doing so,
play our part in driving the country’s economic
recovery.
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To ensure we can continue to have a
meaningful impact on the people and
planet, we intend to continue to improve
our understanding of our stakeholders’
needs to ensure that their impact on us
and our impact on them create sustained
value that is meaningful.

Carbon Neutral® certification for the sixth
consecutive year by managing and offsetting
its GHG emissions despite business success
and operational growth. This is a major step
towards the establishment of a systematic
sustainability action plan within the company.
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RISK MANAGEMENT REPORT
Risk management plays a pivotal and intrinsic role in the operations of the Company. The uncertain and turbulent
environment of the past few years has impacted the Company’s operations and overall risk appetite. Our risk
management approach is designed to provide reasonable assurance that the risks are properly identified and are being
effectively monitored and managed with the intention of safeguarding all stakeholders.
The Board oversees the management in the design, implementation and monitoring of the risk management and internal control systems, and the
management provides confirmation on the effectiveness of these controls. The day-to-day measures required to manage risks are decided and
monitored by the management. The ultimate responsibility for setting the risk appetite for the effective management of risk rests with the Board.
The functions that enable Exterminators to effectively control its risks have been assigned to three levels.

1st line of defence
Business units/ Departments

Internal audit

3rd line of defence
Board and Audit Committee

¤ Primary responsible for the day-to-day management of risks

¤ Assist in determining the risk capacity, risk appetite, strategies and policies for risk

management
¤ Provide oversight, support, monitoring and reporting

¤ Review the adequacy of the scope, functions and resources of the internal audit division
¤ Independent assurance on the results of the internal audit process and their evaluation

of the Company’s internal control system

Risk management process
Establish the Context
¤ Internal & external factors
¤ Objectives
¤ Appetite for risk

Risk Assessment
Risk identification
¤ Describe the risk
¤ Find risk source or trigger
¤ Potential consequence

Risk Analysis
¤ Understand tier risk
¤ Determine level of risk

Risk Evaluation
¤ Consider risk v appetite
¤ Determine acceptability

Risk Treatment
¤ Treat
¤ Share

¤ Retain
¤ Avoid

Monitor & Review

Communication & Consultation
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2nd line of defence

¤ Identification and management of risks in the business

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Risk

Risk description

Risk management

Market
risk

Most industries in Sri Lanka are currently facing market
risk due to inflation and other macro-economic stresses.
The business of the Company is sensitive to the
property and construction industry related factors such
as residential and commercial property construction and
occupancy levels. Prolonged economic uncertainity will
impact the sector, where opportunities for services are
bound to shrink.

¤ Controlling the buffer stocks of raw

The Pest Control services in Sri Lanka is regulated by the
Control of Pesticides Act No. 33 of 1980 and a license
is issued by the Office of Registrar of Pesticides of the
Department of Agriculture on annual renewal basis.
Therefore, any non-compliance with these regulations
can cause a suspension or termination of the license
where the Company will not be able to conduct its
business.

¤ Ensure compliance with all legal

Environment and
regulations risk

Priority 2021/22

material and equipment.
¤ Retaining well-trained staff.
¤ Creating route optimization synergies via

Medium

the e-connect digital pest management
software.

requirements.
¤ All management staff are given awareness

on applicable regulations.
¤ Maintain a good corporate image.
¤ Maintain proper coordination with legal

Medium

entities such as the Registrar of Pesticides,
Department of Agriculture.
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¤ Introduce innovative pest management

Reputational
risk

Reputational risks are risks to the brand equity which
may affect the customers’ choice of Exterminators
services. If damaged, regaining the trust of our
stakeholders will be very challenging.

¤ All staff are well aware of the importance

of upholding the reputation of the
Company. Across all levels our people
work with high levels of integrity and
morals when performing their duties.

Medium

¤ Focus on maintaining proper service

standards.
Operational
risk

The Company faces operational risk throughout the
agreed after sale service period. Any industry faces
operational risk depending on their operations, and ours
is always subject to significant operational risk.

¤ Entering into timely agreements to

manage stock turnover.
¤ Retaining experienced staff and providing

adequate training.

Medium

¤ Maintaining robust internal control

systems.
Health and safety
risk

Health and safety of workers in Sri Lanka is regulated by
the Department of Labour Health and safety of staff as
well as clients and the society is equally important.

¤ The Company follows all health and safety

As our staff may operate in certain hazardous
environments, they are any personnel injuries or
accidents could damage our reputation.

¤ All workers are periodically subject to

guidelines prior to the service, during the
service and after the service is completed.
health checks
¤ Conduct preventative training for relevant

high-risk employees relating to safe work
practices.
¤ All staff are provided awareness on the

importance of health and safety.

Medium
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solutions that mitigate the negative
impact on the environment.
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RISK MANAGEMENT REPORT

Risk

Risk description

Risk management

Employee
related risk

Our ability to deliver on our long-term objectives
depends on the commitment and capability of our
colleagues and our ability to retain the right talent.

¤ Fair and transparent Company policies and

Ours is very technical operation and having skilled
operational staff is very important.

Priority 2021/22

procedures.
¤ Motivational and empowering training to

enhance knowledge.

Medium

¤ Fostering a culture of care and concern for

one another.
Liquidity
risk

This refers to the risk of having insufficient funds to
cover foreseen or unforeseen expenses.

¤ Liquidity risk is well managed by the

Exchange
rate risk

This relates to the materialization of losses due to
adverse movements in the foreign currency exchange
rates.

¤ Maintaining sufficient stocks to reduce

This relates to losses due to unfavourable movements of
interest rates.

¤ Due to the strong cash-flow position and

Company and due to the strong cash-flow
position and availability of the IPO funds
the liquidity risk is low.

exposure to currency fluctuations.
¤ Expand our global footprint which in turn

Low

High

will help us manage the exchange rate risk.
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Interest
rate risk

Inflation
risk

This commonly refers to the ‘increase more than
expected’ or inverse shift of the prices of goods and
services.

availability of the IPO funds the company
does not have any requirement to borrow
funds. Therefore, the risk related to
interest rate is low.

Low

¤ Creating route optimization synergies via

the digital pest management technology.
¤ Novel pest management solutions

High

which mitigate the chemical and energy
consumption significantly.
COVID-19
risk

This is the risk of disruption to business activities caused
by the spread of the virus.

¤ Company follows all Covid-19 health

guidelines compliance prior to the
services, during the services and at all
offices and during travel.
¤ Disinfecting office premises on weekly

basis.
¤ All employees are fully vaccinated.

High
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AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT
The Board Audit Committee is a subcommittee of the Board of Directors chaired
by an Independent Non-Executive Director
and comprising exclusively of Non-Executive
Independent Directors to assist the Board
in fulfilling its responsibilities in relation to
financial reporting, internal controls and risk
management system compliance with legal
and regulatory requirements, internal audit and
external audit related affairs of the company.

COMPOSITION OF THE COMMITTEE
Audit Committee is comprised of three
Non-Executive Independent Directors. The
following Board members represented the
Audit Committee as at 31st March 2022:

reasonable assurance that the Company’s
assets are properly accounted for and
adequately safeguarded. The Committee will
continue to obtain external advice to further
enhance these frameworks.

P. A. D. Ajith Kumara – Chairman/ NonExecutive Independent Director
D. N. C. Attygalle – Non- Executive
Independent Director
Chaaminda Ratnayake - Non-Executive
Independent Director

Ajith Kumara
Chairman
Audit Committee
4th August 2022

MEETINGS HELD
Name

Membership Position

Attendance

P. A. D. Ajith Kumara

Chairman/ Non-Executive Independent
Director

1/1

D. N. C. Attygalle

Non-Executive Independent Director

1/1

Chaaminda Ratnayake

Non-Executive Independent Director

1/1

Assist the Board of Directors in fulfilling
its overall responsibilities for the financial
reporting process.
Review the system of internal controls and
risk management procedures.
Monitor the effectiveness of the internal
audit function.
Review the Company’s processes for
monitoring compliance with laws and
regulations.
Assess the independence and performance of
the Company’s external auditors.
Make recommendations to the Board on
the appointment of external auditors, their
remuneration and their terms of appointment.

ACTIVITIES DURING THE YEAR UNDER
REVIEW
The Audit Committee reviewed the financial
reporting system adopted by the Company
in the preparation of its quarterly and annual
financial statements to ensure

that an accurate and effective financial
reporting process is in place, consistent with
the accounting policies and methods adopted
and their compliance with the
Sri Lanka Financial Reporting Standards
(SLFRSs/LKASs), and applicable regulatory
requirements.

CONCLUSION
The Audit Committee is satisfied regarding the
reliability of financial reporting of the company,
that the assets are safeguarded and that all
relevant laws, rules, regulations, code of ethics
and standards of conduct have been followed.
The Audit Committee confirms that the
financial reports for the year ending 31st
March 2022 are complete and provide a fair
and accurate representation of the Company’s
performance for the reporting period. The
Audit Committee also expresses its satisfaction
regarding the current Internal Control
Framework, and the effectiveness of the
Organizational Structure, implementation of
Accounting Policies, Operational Controls and
the Risk Management System which provide
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KEY RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE
COMMITTEE
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS REVIEW
COMMITTEE REPORT
The Related Party Transactions Review
Committee was formed by the Board as a
Board Committee.
The scope of the committee is to provide
independent review, approval and oversight
of related party transactions to ensure such
transactions are executed in a transparent
manner whilst being compliant with applicable
regulations upon listing. The committee
comprises of Non-executive and nonexecutive independent directors, together with
an executive director.

The Committee is comprised of Three
Non-Executive Independent Directors. The
following Board members represented the
Related Party Transactions Review Committee
as at 31st March 2022:
P. A. D. Ajith Kumara – Chairman/ NonExecutive Independent Director
D. N. C. Attygalle – Non- Executive
Independent Director

MEETINGS HELD

EXTERMINATORS PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22

Name

Membership Position

Attendance

P. A. D. Ajith Kumara

Chairman/ Non-Executive Independent
Director

1/1

D. N. C. Attygalle

Non-Executive Independent Director

1/1

Chaaminda Ratnayake

Non-Executive Independent Director

1/1

KEY RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE
COMMITTEE
The Committee ensured that the
Management has implemented a process to
identify and report proposed transactions
with related parties.
Wherever required the Committee could also
obtain advice from competent independent
professionals in ascertaining the value of
assets acquired from or disposed to related
parties.
Determine whether Related Party
Transactions that are to be entered into by the
Company require the approval of the Board or
shareholders of the Company.
Ensure that no Director of the Company shall
participate in any discussion of a proposed
Related Party Transaction for which he or
she is a related party, unless such Director
is requested to do so by the Committee for
the express purpose of providing information
concerning the Related Party Transaction to
the Committee in its ongoing dealings with
the relevant related party.

with by the Company in the year under review.

Chaaminda Ratnayake - Non-Executive
Independent Director

COMPOSITION OF THE COMMITTEE
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Relevant disclosures have been made to the
Colombo Stock Exchange in compliance with
regulations. The Committee confirms that all
applicable rules set out under the Code of
Best Practice on Related Party Transactions
and Section 9 of CSE Listing Rules have been
complied

The Committee, on an annual basis, shall
review and assess ongoing relationships
with the related party to determine whether
they are in compliance with the Committee’s
guidelines and that the Related Party
Transaction remains appropriate.

ACTIVITIES DURING THE YEAR UNDER
REVIEW
The Committee reviewed all recurrent and
non-recurrent transactions and proposed
transactions with related parties. During
the period under review, there were no
non-recurrent or recurrent related party
transactions that exceeded the threshold
referred to in the Listing Rules of the Colombo
Stock Exchange.
The Committee made recommendations to
the Board wherever approval of the Board was
required to proceed with such related party
transactions and also set guidelines for the
senior management to follow with regard to
on- going related party transactions.

CONCLUSION
Reviewed the related party transactions
during the year and ensured the compliance
to the above regulations which have been
communicated and reported to the Board on a
quarterly basis.

Ajith Kumara
Chairman
Related Party Transaction Review Committee
4th August 2022
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE REPORT
The Remuneration Committee comprises
of three Non-Executive Directors. One of
the Independent Non-Executive Directors,
functions as the Chairman of the Committee.
The Committee meets once a year to decide
the compensation of the Chief Executive
Officer, and the fee of Non- Executive
Directors. In addition, they lay down guidelines
and parameters for the compensation
structure of the organization.
The primary objective of compensation
packages is to attract and retain a qualified and
experienced workforce. These packages are
aimed at providing compensation appropriate
for the industry and commensurate with
each employee’s level of experience and
contribution, bearing in mind the Company’s
performance and long-term shareholder
returns.

The Committee reviews the Company’s
compensation structures from time to time to
ensure alignment with strategic priorities and
comparison with those offered by other similar
entities.

COMPOSITION OF THE COMMITTEE
Remuneration Committee is comprised of
Three Non-Executive Independent Directors.
The following Board members represented the
Audit Committee as at 31st March 2022:
D. N. C .Attygalle – Chairman/Non- Executive
Independent Director
Chaaminda Ratnayake - Non-Executive
Independent Director

managerial, and operational expertise who can
assume leadership roles in the organization to
achieve strategic and operational objectives.
The Committee continues to operate
effectively in the financial year 2021/22.

D.N.C. Attygalle
Chairman
Remuneration Committee
4th August 2022

P. A. D. Ajith Kumara –Non- Executive
Independent Director
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MEETINGS HELD
Membership Position

Attendance

D. N. C. Attygalle

Chairman/Non-Executive Independent Director

1/1

Chaaminda Ratnayake

Non-Executive Independent Director

1/1

P. A. D. Ajith Kumara

Non-Executive Independent Director

1/1

KEY RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE
COMMITTEE
Review of remuneration of the Board and
Senior Management.
Evaluate the performance of the Chief
Executive and the Members of the Company.
Formulate guidelines, policies and parameters
for the compensation structures for all
Executive staff of the Company and review the
same frequently to ensure they are in par with
the market/industry rates.
Assess and recommend to the Board
of Directors the promotions of the Key
Management Personnel.
Review of succession plan and the career
transition plan of key members of the
Company.

ACTIVITIES DURING THE YEAR UNDER
REVIEW
The remuneration policy implemented to
design to attract, motivate and retain highly
qualified, competent and experienced
workforce to achieve the goals and objectives
of the Company and reward performance.

CONCLUSION
The Committee wishes to report that the
Company has complied with the listing rules of
the Colombo Stock Exchange. The Committee
is of the view that the current performance
appraisal, career development, rewards and
recognition processes provide a reasonable
assurance that the Company’s human capital
is valued and appreciated. The Committee is
satisfied that the Company follows appropriate
Human Resource management processes and
remuneration policies are designed to attract,
grow, and retain employees with professional,
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

ANNUAL REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ON THE STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY
The Board of Directors of Exterminators PLC
are pleased to present their Report on the
Affairs of the Company together with the
audited Financial Statements for the year
ended 31st March 2022 conforming to the
requirements of the Companies Act No. 07
of 2007 and Sri Lanka Accounting Standards.
The report also includes certain disclosures
required to be made under Listing Rules
of the Colombo Stock Exchange and the
guidelines recommended best practices on
Corporate Governance issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka and
Colombo Stock Exchange.

COMPANY OVERVIEW
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Incorporated in Sri Lanka on 24th May 2004
as a Private Limited Liability Company under
the provisions of the Companies Act No 7
of 2007. The legal form of the Company
was changed to a Public Limited Liability
Company after it was listed on the Colombo
Stock Exchange on 30th March 2022. The
registered office of the Company and the
principal place of business is situated at No. 2,
Ascot Avenue, Colombo 5 Sri Lanka.

STRUCTURE AND NATURE OF THE
BUSINESS
Exterminators PLC provides specialized pest
management, termite management, mosquito
management, integrated pest management,
digital pest management and environmental
enhancement brands, products and
technologies for industrial, commercial and
residential sectors.
The review of business activities for the year
2022 and the likely future developments are
covered in detail under the Chairmans and
Managing Director’s review.

REVIEW OF BUSINESS PERFORMANCE
A review of the financial and operational
performance of the business is given in the
Chairman’s statement, Managing Directors
Review on pages 30 to 36.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The Financial Statements of the Company
for the year ended 31st March 2022 are
duly certified by the Chief Financial Officer
and approved by the Board of Directors.
The approved Financial Statements have
been signed on behalf of the Board by two

Directors in compliance with the Companies
Act No. 07 of 2007 and are given on page 69
of this Annual Report
The financial statements prepared in
accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting
Standards comprising of SLFRSs and LKASs.
Accounting Standards issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

DIRECTORS’ SHAREHOLDINGS
Marlon Ferreira

66.38%

33,189,087

Suhaniya Ferreira

12.07%

6,035,747

Dr. Nihal Attygalle

0.02%

8,146

DIRECTOR’S INDEPENDENCE
Chaaminda Ratnayake, Ajith Kumara and Nihal
Attygalle function as independent directors of
the Company.

The new and amended standards and
interpretations that are issued, but not
yet effective, up to the date of issuance
of the Company’s financial statements are
disclosed below. The Company intends to
adopt these new and amended standards
and interpretations, if applicable, when they
become effective. Please refer financial
statements on pages 77 to 84.

As per the rules on corporate governance
stipulated by the Colombo Stock Exchange
each of the above directors have submitted
written declarations.

PROFITS AND APPROPRIATIONS

REMUNERATION AND OTHER
BENEFITS OF DIRECTORS

The profit after tax was Rs. 24.77 mn and
total comprehensive income for the period
amounted to Rs. 26.09 mn in FY 21/22.

INFORMATION ON DIVIDENDS AND
RESERVES ARE GIVEN BELOW
Initial dividend payout for the first nine
months was 27% at Rs.0.09 per share and final
dividend approved by board will be at Rs.0.07
per share to be paid on 20th September 2022.

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT
Capital expenditure incurred during the
financial year 2021/22 is Rs.4.15 Mn. Please
refer financial statements set out on pages 77
to 84 for more details.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
The Company’s CSR expenses for the year
under review was Rs.0.56 mn, environmental
sustainability expenses was Rs.0.14 mn and
community service expenses was Rs. 0.38 Mn
during the financial year 2021/22.

DIRECTORATE
The following served as Directors of the
Company during the Financial Year 2021/2022.
Chairman
Managing Director

Chaaminda Ratnayake
Marlon Ferreira

Director

Dr. Nihal Attygalle

Director

Ajith Kumara

Director

Suhaniya Ferreira

Information on Company’s compliance with
other rules on corporate governance are given
in corporate governance report in pages 52
to 53.

The remuneration of Executive directors
are mentioned in the notes of the financial
statements

DIRECTORS INTERESTS IN
CONTRACTS
There are no Directors interests in any
contracts.

OTHER DIRECTORSHIPS HELD BY THE
DIRECTORS
Other directorships held by the Directors have
been disclosed in the Directors profiles.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Related party transactions can be referred
under the ‘Related party transactions
committee report ‘and the notes to the
financial statements.

SHARE INFORMATION
Information relating to market value of shares,
public shareholding and top 20 shareholders
are given in pages 104 to 105.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS
Company declared an a Final Dividend of Rs.
0.07 per share on 28th July 2022 which will
be paid on 20th September 2022.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

INTERNAL CONTROLS
Directors are responsible for devising proper
internal controls to ensure that proper books
of accounts are maintained, the integrity of
financial statements, assets are safeguarded,
transactions are executed by those who have
appropriate authority and there is proper
segregation of duties. Board Audit committee
reviews the internal audit reports to ensure
established controls are adhered and any
deviations reported and remediated. A whistle
blowing mechanism is in place to report any
violations of internal controls and Business
conduct and ethics code. Based on the internal
control frame work as described above the
Board is satisfied with the effectiveness of the
internal controls for the period under review.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
The 1st Annual General Meeting wiill be
held on Tuesday 30th August at 10.30 am.
at Exterminators Office, 02, Ascot Avenue,
Colombo
By order of the Board of Directors

Chaaminda Ratnayake
Chairman

STATUTORY PAYMENTS
The Board of Directors confirm that the
financial tax payment year ending 31.03.2022
will be paid on or before the due date
30.09.2022.

Marlon Ferreira
Managing Director

The financial statements for the year have
been audited by R & J Associates (Chartered
Accountants). They were paid Rs.144,500.00
as audit fee.

Dr. Nihal Arttygalle
Director

A resolution proposing their re- appointment
as Auditors of the Company will be tabled at
the Annual General Meeting.
The Auditors have confirmed that they do not
have any relationship with or interests in the
Company other than that of an auditor.

Ajith Kumara
Director

Suhaniya Ferreira
Director
4th August 2022
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OUR PATH FROM GOOD TO GREAT
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Termatrac T3i radar/thermal moisture scanner
from Australia enables scanning of termite risk
areas for changes in wall surface temperature
which could be conducive to termite
infestation, thereby taking proactive steps to
prevent the spread of termites.

OUR PATH FROM GOOD TO GREAT

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS’
RESPONSIBILITIES
Companies Act 07 of 2007 stipulatesthat
Directors are responsible for the preparation
of financial statements
for each financial year and placebefore
a general meeting financial statements,
comprising of a Statement of Comprehensive
Income and a Statement of Financial Position
which presents atrue and fair state of the
Company as at the end of the financial year
which comply with the requirements of the
above Act. The financial statements have
been prepared and presented in accordance
with all relevant Sri Lanka Financial Reporting
Standards and Accounting Standards.
As per the Section 148 of the Act the
Directors are also required to maintain
sufficient accounting records to disclose with
reasonable accuracy the financial position of
the Company and to ensure that the financial
statements presented comply with the
requirements of the Companies Act.

The Financial Statements comprise of:
•

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income of the Group
and the Company

•

Statement of Financial Position of the
Group and the Company

•

Statement of Changes in Equity of the
Group and the Company

•

Statement of Cash Flows of the Group
and the Company

•

Notes to the Financial Statements

The Board of Directors accepts responsibility
for the integrity and objectivity of the
FinancialStatements presented. The Directors
also are responsible for taking reasonable
measuresto safeguard the assets of the Group
and the Company and in this regard to give
properconsideration to the establishment of
appropriate internal control systems with a
viewto preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities. The Audit Committee,
theRemuneration Committee and the
Related Party Transaction Review Committee
establishedby the Board strengthen the
process of identifying and reviewing the
adequacy and integrity

The Company’s financial statements have
been audited by R&J Associates, Chartered
Accountants, independent auditors approved
by the shareholders. Management has made
available to R&J Associates all the Company’
financial records and data, as well as the
minutes of directors’ meetings.
The Directors are required to provide the
Auditors with every opportunity to take
whateversteps necessary to enable them
to form their audit opinion. The Directors,
having reviewedthe financial budget and cash
flows for the year to 31st March 2021 and
the bank facilities,consider that the Group/
Company has adequate resources to continue
in operation, and havecontinued to adopt
the going concern basis in preparing these
Financial Statements.
The Directors are also responsible for devising
proper internal controls for safeguarding the
assets of the Company against unauthorized
use or disposition and prevention and
detection of fraud and for reliability of financial
information used within the business or
publication.
The Board of Directors is of the opinion that
Board has discharged their responsibilities as
set out above.
The Board of Directors also confirms that
having reviewed the financial position and
strategies for managing risks faced by the
Company, the company could continue in
operation and has adopted the going concern
basis in preparing the financial statements.
By Order of the Board

Marlon Ferreira
Managing Director
4th August 2022
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The financial statements include amounts that
are based on management’s best estimates
and judgments.

of the system of internal controls and risk
management.

FINANCIAL REPORTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
EXTERMINATORS PLC
Report on the Audit of the Financial
Statements
OPINION
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We have audited the financial statements of
Exterminators PLC (“the Company”), which
comprise the statement of financial position as
at 31 March 2022, and the statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income,
statement of changes in equity and statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.
In our opinion, the accompanying financial
statements give a true and fair view of the
financial position of the company as at
31 March 2022, and of their its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Sri Lanka
Accounting Standards.

BASIS FOR OPINION
We conducted our audit in accordance
with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards (SLAuSs).
Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by CA Sri Lanka
(Code of Ethics), and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.
KEY AUDIT MATTERS
Key audit matters are those matters that,
in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in the audit of the financial
statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of

Key audit matter

the audit of the financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters. For each matter below, our
description of how our audit addressed the
matter is provided in that context.
We have fulfilled the responsibilities
described in the Auditor’s responsibilities
for the audit of the financial statements
section of our report, including in relation
to these matters. Accordingly, our audit
included the performance of procedures
designed to respond to our assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements. The results of our
audit procedures, including the procedures
performed to address the matters below,
provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying financial statements.

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Valuation of Motor Vehicle

Our audit procedures

As at 31st March 2021, the Company’s vehicle fleet carried at fair value,
amounts to Rs. 33,127,526/=, which represents 20% of the Company
Assets. The Company adopts the fair value model for its vehicle fleet as
stated in note 2.4.2 to the Financial Statements.

•

We recommended to carry out an independent valuation for the
entire vehicle fleet annually.

•

We performed a market value assessment for the Similar category of
vehicles.

•

The Company has carried out a valuation subsequent to the balance
sheet date and the value stated as at 31st March 2022 as fair value
is reasonable.

This was a key audit matter due to:
•

The Company has not performed a vehicle valuation as at
31.03.2022.

•

The degree of assumptions and judgments used by the independent
valuer are highly technical nature.

FINANCIAL REPORTS

OTHER INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THE
2022 ANNUAL REPORT

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Other information consists of the information
included in Annual Report, other than the
financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon. Management is responsible for
the other information. Other Information is
expected to be made available to us after the
date of this auditor’s report.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SLAuSs
will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

Our opinion on the financial statements does
not cover the other information and we will
not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND
THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE
FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As part of an audit in accordance with SLAuSs,
we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit. We also:
•

Management is responsible for the preparation
of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with Sri
Lanka Accounting Standards and for such
internal control as management determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the financial statements,
management is responsible for assessing
the company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the
company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.
Those charged with governance are
responsible for overseeing the company’s
financial reporting process.

Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

•

Obtain an understanding of internal
control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Company’s
internal controls.

•

Evaluate the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by
management.

•

Conclude on the appropriateness of
management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions
may cause the company to cease to
continue as a going concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation,
structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with
governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with
governance with a statement that we have
complied with ethical requirements in
accordance with the Code of Ethics regarding
independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.
From the matters communicated with those
charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes
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In connection with our audit of the financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it
becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements
or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

•

FINANCIAL REPORTS

public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.
REPORT ON THE OTHER LEGAL AND
REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS
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As required by section 163 (2) of the
Companies Act No. 07 of 2007, we have
obtained all the information and explanations
that were required for the audit and, as far
as appears from our examination, proper
accounting records have been kept by the
Company.
The Institute of Chartered Accountant
of Sri Lanka membership number of the
engagement partner responsible for signing
this independent auditor’s report is 6129.

R & J ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Colombo
04 August 2022

FINANCIAL REPORTS

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME
For the Year Ended 31 March
Notes

2022

2021

Rs.

Rs.

Revenue

3

129,824,207

115,607,470

Cost of Sales

4

(30,416,498)

(24,725,534)

99,407,709

90,881,936

Other Operating Income

Gross Profit
5

700,906

3,831,098

Administrative Expenses

6

(35,546,739)

(37,816,730)

Selling and Distribution Expenses

7

(30,839,212)

(31,350,930)

Finance Expenses

8

Profit before Tax
Income Tax Expense

9

Profit for the Year

(1,981,838)

(5,609,082)

31,740,826

19,936,292

(4,734,717)

(5,076,912)

27,006,109

14,859,380

(1,064,050)

-

148,967

-

-

30,250,933

Other Comprehensive Income/(Expense)
Actuarial Gains/(Losses) on Defined Benefit Plans
Deferred Tax Effect

73

Revaluation Reserve
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax
Total Comprehensive Income for the year, net of Tax
Earnings Per Share

The accounting policies and notes from 1 to 28 from an integral part of these financial statements.

10

(915,083)

30,250,933

26,091,026

45,110,313

0.67

0.39
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
For the Year Ended 31 March

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

As at
01 April 2020

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Notes
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Right-of-use Assets
Intangible Assets
Deferred Tax Asset
Total Non-Current Assets
Current Assets
Financial Asset at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
Inventories
Trade and Other Receivables
Amounts Due From Related Parties
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Total Current Assets
Total Assets
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EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity and Reserves
Stated Capital
Retained Earnings
Revaluation Reserve
Total Equity
Non-Current Liabilities
Retirement Benefit Obligation
Interest Bearing Loans and Borrowings
Deferred Tax Liability
Total Non-Current Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Interest Bearing Loans and Borrowings
Trade and Other Payables
Income Tax Payable
Total Current Liabilities
Total Equity and Liabilities

4,278,557
33,127,525
134,561
281,637
37,822,280

1,345,318
40,279,874
207,742
41,832,935

961,226
20,174,116
287,543
21,422,885

18,000
15,535,494
39,678,420
8,216,147
66,212,005
129,660,066
167,482,346

23,000
10,342,096
26,906,917
10,965,462
4,211,914
52,449,389
94,282,324

23,000
9,522,537
13,460,457
6,037,819
2,474,343
31,518,157
52,941,042

18

82,830,320
20,521,830
29,520,933
132,873,083

25,000,000
2,388,894
30,250,933
57,639,827

200,000
4,413,642
4,613,642

19
20
21

6,620,859
2,292,928
8,913,787

4,193,100
5,603,223
1,031,402
10,827,725

3,911,400
11,649,085
380,196
15,940,681

20
22

8,617,248
10,479,439
6,598,789
25,695,476
167,482,346

12,134,793
9,254,273
4,425,706
25,814,772
94,282,324

25,311,499
6,538,320
536,900
32,386,719
52,941,042

2.66

1.44

230.68

11
12
13
21

14
15
16
17

Net Asset per Share

These Financial Statements are in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act No.07 of 2007.

Julian Manuelpillai
Chief Financial Officer				
The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these financial statements, Signed for and on behalf of the Board of
Directors by the following on 03 August 2022.

Marlon Ferreira						
Suhaniya Ferreira
Director							Director
The accounting policies and notes from 1 to 28 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the Year Ended 31 March 2022

Balance as at 01 April 2020

Stated Capital

Revaluation
Reserve

Retained
Earnings/
(Accumulated
Losses)

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Total
Rs.

200,000

-

4,413,642

4,613,642

Profit for the Year

-

-

14,859,380

14,859,380

Other Comprehensive Income

-

30,250,933

-

30,250,933

Impact of SLFRS 16

-

-

-

-

24,800,000

-

(17,300,000)

7,500,000

Transferred to Stated Capital
Prior Year Adjustment

-

415,873

415,873

30,250,933

(2,024,748)

53,026,185

Balance as at 31 March 2021

25,000,000

30,250,933

2,388,894

57,639,827

Issue of Share During the Year

57,830,320

-

-

57,830,320

Profit for the Year

-

-

27,006,109

27,006,109

Dividends Paid

-

-

(8,688,090)

(8,688,090)

Other Comprehensive Income

-

-

(915,083)

(915,083)

Reversal of Revaluation Reserve
Balance as at 31 March 2022

-

(730,000)

730,000

-

57,830,320

(730,000)

18,132,936

75,233,256

82,830,320

29,520,933

20,521,830

132,873,083

The accounting policies and notes from 1 to 28 from an integral part of these financial statements.
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24,800,000
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended 31 March
Notes
Cash Flows from Operating Activities

2022

2021

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

31,740,826

19,936,292

6

1,363,708

510,600
11,117,815

Profit before Tax
Adjustments for:
Gratuity
Depreciation

11

6,256,978

Amortization

13

78,181

79,801

Loan Interest

8

628,732

3,434,575

Lease Interest

8

556,764

2,274,640

Disposal Profit

5

(12,215)

(2,771,849)

Income Tax Payable Write Back

5

-

(536,900)

Disposal Loss of Asset

6

365,000

-

Staff Bike Donation

6

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
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365,000

-

41,342,974

34,044,974

Working Capital Changes
Increase in Inventories

14

(5,193,399)

(819,561)

Increase in Trade and Other Receivables

15

(12,771,502)

(13,446,457)

(Increase)/Decrease in Amount Due From Related Parties

16

2,749,316

(4,927,643)

Increase in Trade and Other Payables

22

1,225,166

2,715,950

27,352,554

17,567,263

Cash Generated from Operating Activities

(3,725,706)

-

-

(228,900)

23,626,849

17,338,363

(4,155,652)

(1,356,733)

Disposal Proceed of Property, Plant and Equipment

1,400,000

2,771,849

Net Cash (Used in)/Generated from Investing Activities

(2,755,652)

1,415,116

Income Tax Paid
Gratuity Paid

19

Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment

11

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Loans Obtained

20

5,475,520

21,852,519

Loans Repayment

20

(6,549,664)

(28,928,829)

Lease Rental Paid

20

(5,458,640)

(6,597,713)

(628,732)

(3,434,575)

57,830,320

7,500,000

Loan Interest
Cash Recelived from Issue of Shares
Dividends Paid
Net Cash Generated from/(Used in) Financing Activities
Net Cash Generated from Cash and Cash Equivalents

(8,688,090)

-

41,980,714

(9,608,595)

62,851,911

9,144,884

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year

23.1

2,908,405

(6,236,479)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year

23.2

65,760,316

2,908,405

The accounting policies and notes from 1 to 28 form an integral part of these financial statements.

FINANCIAL REPORTS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1

CORPORATE INFORMATION

1.1

General
The Exterminators PLC (“Company”)
is a Public Quoted Company with
limited liability incorporated and
domiciled in Sri Lanka. The registered
office of the Company and principal
place of business is located at No: 02,
Ascot Avenue, Colombo 05.

2.

SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

2.1

General Policies

2.1.1

Statement of Compliance

Principal Activities and Nature of
Operations
During the year, the principal activities
of the Company were providing pest
control services and related products.

1.4

2.1.2

Parent Enterprise and Ultimate
Parent Enterprise
Exterminators PLC does not have an
identifiable parent undertaking of its

Accordingly, the Company has
prepared financial statements that
comply with SLFRS applicable as
at 31 March 2022, together with
the comparative period data for
the year ended 31 March 2022,
as described in the summary of
significant accounting policies. In
preparing the financial statements,
the Company’s opening statement of
financial position was prepared as at
1 April 2020, the Company’s date of
transition to SLFRS.

Basis of measurement
The Financial Statements have
been prepared on a historical cost
basis. The Financial Statements are
presented in Sri Lankan Rupees except
when otherwise indicated.

Date of Authorization for Issue
The financial statements of
Exterminators PLC for the year ended
31 March 2022 were authorized for
issue in accordance with a resolution
of the Board of Directors on on 03
August 2022..

These financial statements, for the
year ended 31 March 2022, are the
first the Company has prepared in
accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting
Standards comprising of SLFRSs and
LKASs (SLFRS). For periods up to and
including the year ended 31 March
2022, the Company prepared its
financial statements in accordance
with Sri Lanka Accounting Standard
for Small and Medium-sized Entities
(SLFRS for SME’s).

2.1.3

Comparative Information

This note explains the principal
adjustments made by the Company in
restating its SLFRS for SME financial
statements, including the statement
of financial position as at 1 April 2020
and the financial statements as of, and
for the year ended 31 March 2021.

The previous year’s figures and
phrases have been re-classified or restated wherever necessary to conform
current year in order to provide a
better presentation.

As Per SLFRS
for SME’s

As at 31 March 2022
Notes

31.03.2020

Reclassification 		 As Per SLFRS/		
LKAS
and
Remeasurement
01.04.2020

Assets
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment

A

21,135,342

(20,174,116)

961,226

Right-of-use Assets

A

-

20,174,116

20,174,116

287,543

-

287,543

-

-

-

21,422,885.00

-

21,422,885

Intangible Assets
Differed Tax Asset

B
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1.3

FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF SLFRS/
LKAS

For all periods up to and including
the year ended 31 March 2021, the
Company has prepared its financial
statements in accordance with Sri
Lanka Accounting Standard for Small
and Medium-sized Entities (SLFRS for
SME’s). These financial statements for
the year ended 31 March 2022 are
the first the Company has prepared in
accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting
Standards comprising of SLFRSs and
LKASs (SLFRS). Refer to Note 2.2 for
information on how the Company
adopted SLFRS.

The Company carried out an Initial
Public Offer (IPO) of 10,000,000
Ordinary voting Shares at an
offer Price of Rs. 6.00 per share,
successfully raised Rs. 60 Million
and listed on the Colombo Stock
Exchange on 30th March 2022.
1.2

2.2

own.

FINANCIAL REPORTS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As Per SLFRS
for SME’s

As at 31 March 2022
Notes

31.03.2020

Reclassification 		 As Per SLFRS/		
LKAS
and
Remeasurement
01.04.2020

Current assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

23,000

-

23,000

9,522,537

-

9,522,537

13,460,457

-

13,460,457

Amounts Due From Related Parties

6,037,819

-

6,037,819

Cash and Cash Equivalents

2,474,343

-

2,474,343

31,518,156

-

31,518,156

52,941,041

-

52,941,041

Inventories
Trade and Other Receivables

Total Assets
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Equity and Liabilities
Stated Capital

200,000

-

200,000

4,413,642

-

4,413,642

-

-

-

4,613,642

-

4,613,642

Retirement Benefit Obligation

3,911,400

-

3,911,400

Interest Bearing Loans and Borrowings

3,491,093

-

3,491,093

380,196

-

380,196

7,782,689

-

7,782,689

33,469,491

-

33,469,491

6,538,320

-

6,538,320

536,900

-

536,900

40,544,711

-

40,544,711

52,941,042

-

52,941,042
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Retained Earnings
Revaluation Reserve
Total Equity
Non-current liabilities

Deferred Tax Liability

B

Current liabilities
Interest Bearing Loans and Borrowings
Trade and Other Payables
Income Tax Payable
Total Liabilities and Equity

FINANCIAL REPORTS

As Per SLFRS
for SME’s

As at 31 March 2022
Notes

31.03.2021

Reclassification 		 As Per SLFRS/		
LKAS
and
Remeasurement
31.03.2021

Assets
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment

A

41,625,193

(40,279,874)

1,345,319

Right-of-use Assets

A

-

40,279,874

40,279,874

207,742

-

207,742

-

-

-

41,832,935

-

41,832,935

23,000

-

23,000

Inventories

10,342,096

-

10,342,096

Trade and Other Receivables

26,906,917

-

26,906,917

Amounts Due From Related Parties

10,965,462

-

10,965,462

4,211,914

-

4,211,914

52,449,388

-

52,449,388

94,282,323

-

94,282,322

25,000,000

-

25,000,000

2,388,894

-

2,388,894

Revaluation Reserve

30,250,933

-

30,250,933

Total Equity

57,639,827

-

57,639,827

Retirement Benefit Obligation

4,193,100

-

4,193,100

Interest Bearing Loans and Borrowings

5,603,223

-

5,603,223

Intangible Assets
Differed Tax Asset

B

Current assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Total Assets
Equity and Liabilities
Stated Capital
Retained Earnings

Non-current liabilities

Deferred Tax Liability

1,031,402

-

1,031,402

10,827,726

-

10,827,726

12,134,793

-

12,134,793

9,254,273

-

9,254,273

Current liabilities
Interest Bearing Loans and Borrowings
Trade and Other Payables
Income Tax Payable
Total Liabilities and Equity

4,425,706

-

4,425,706

25,814,769

-

25,814,769

94,282,322

-

94,282,322
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Cash and Cash Equivalents
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As Per SLFRS
for SME’s

As at 31 March 2022
Notes
Revenue

115,607,470

-

115,607,470

Cost of Sales

(24,725,534)

-

(24,725,534)

Gross Profit

90,881,935

-

90,881,935

Other Operating Income

3,831,098

-

3,831,098

Administrative Expenses

(37,816,730)

-

(37,816,730)

Selling and Distribution Expenses

(31,350,930)

-

(31,350,930)

(5,609,082)

-

(5,609,082)

19,936,290

-

19,936,290

(5,076,912)

-

(5,076,912)

14,859,378

-

14,859,378

-

-

-

-

-

Finance Expenses
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Profit Before Tax
Income Tax (Expense)/Reversal

B

Profit for the Year
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31.03.2021

Reclassification 		 As Per SLFRS/		
LKAS
and
Remeasurement
31.03.2021

Other Comprehensive Income
Actuarial Gains/(Losses) on Defined Benefit Plans
Deferred Tax Effect

B

-

Revaluation Reserve
Deferred Tax Effect

-

30,250,933
B

30,250,933

-

-

30,250,933

Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax

30,250,933

-

30,250,933

Total Comprehensive Income for the year, net of Tax

45,110,311

-

45,110,311

FINANCIAL REPORTS

A.

Right-of-use Assets/Lease liability

B.

Deferred Tax Liability
The various transitional adjustments
resulted in various temporary
differences. According to the
accounting policies in Note 24.2, the
Company has to recognise the tax
effects of such differences. Deferred
tax adjustments are recognised
in correlation to the underlying
transaction either in retained earnings
or a separate component of equity.

and comparability of financial
statements of the Company.
Understandability of the financial
statements is not compromised
by obscuring material information
with immaterial information or by
aggregating material items that have
different natures or functions.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
JUDGMENTS, ESTIMATES AND
ASSUMPTIONS
The preparation of the Financial
Statements requires management
to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of income, expenses, assets
and liabilities, and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities, at the reporting
date. However, uncertainty about
these assumptions and estimates
could result in outcomes that require
a material adjustment to the carrying
amount of the asset or liability
affected in future periods.

2.4
2.4.1

Income tax assets and liabilities for
the current and prior periods are
measured at the amount expected
to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities. The tax rates
and tax laws used to compute the
amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting
date.
The provision for income tax is
based on the elements of income
and expenditure as reported in the
financial statements and computed in
accordance with the provisions of the
relevant tax legislations.

Going Concern

Materiality and Aggregation
Each material class of similar items is
presented separately in the Financial
Statements. Items of dissimilar nature
or function are presented separately
unless they are immaterial as
permitted by the Sri Lanka Accounting
Standard – LKAS 1 on ‘Presentation of
Financial Statements.
Notes to the financial statements are
presented in a systematic manner
which ensures the understandability

Taxes
a) Current Income Taxes

The estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed regularly.
Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which
the estimate is revised, if the revision
affects only that period or in the
period of the revision and future
periods, if the revision affects both
current and future.

The Company’s Management
has made an assessment of the
Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern and is satisfied that
the Company has the resources
to continue in business for the
foreseeable future. Furthermore, the
Management is not aware of any
material uncertainties that may cast
significant doubt upon the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern.
Therefore, the Financial Statements
continue to be prepared on a going
concern basis.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

b)

Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is provided using
the liability method on temporary
differences at the reporting period
date between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying
amounts for financial reporting
purpose.
Deferred tax assets are recognised for
all deductible differences. Carrying
forward of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses, to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which the deductible
temporary differences and the
carrying forward of unused tax credits
and unused tax losses can be utilised.
The carrying amount of a deferred tax
asset is reviewed at each reporting
date and reduced to the extent it is
no longer probable that sufficient
Taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to
be utilised. Un-recognised deferred
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Under SLFRS for SMEs, a lease is
classified as a finance lease or an
operating lease. Operating lease
payments are recognised as an
operating expense in the statement
of profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the lease term. Under
SLFRS, as explained in Note 2.4.12,
a lessee applies a single recognition
and measurement approach for all
leases, except for short-term leases
and leases of low-value assets and
recognises lease liabilities to make
lease payments and right-of-use
assets representing the right to use
the underlying assets. At the date
of transition to SLFRS, the Company
applied the transitional provision
and measured lease liabilities at the
present value of the remaining lease
payments, discounted using the
lessee’s incremental borrowing rate at
the date of transition to SLFRS. Rightof-use assets were measured at the
amount equal to the lease liabilities
adjusted by the amount of any
prepaid or accrued lease payments.
As a result, the Company recognised
Rs. 33,127,526 (31 March 2021: Rs.
40,279,874) of right-of-use assets.
Under SLFRS for SME, assets held
under finance leases are capitalised
and included in property, plant and
equipment. Under SLFRS, they are
presented in right-of-use assets.
At the date of transition to SLFRS,
Rs.33,127,526 (31 March 2021: Rs.
40,279,874) was reclassified from
property, plant and equipment to
right-of-use assets.

2.3

FINANCIAL REPORTS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

tax assets are re-assessed at each
statement of financial position date
and are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profit
will allow the deferred tax asset to be
recovered.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are measured at the tax rate that are
expected to apply in the year when
the assets are realised or the liabilities
are settled, based on tax rates and
tax laws that have been enacted or
subsequently enacted at the reporting
date.
2.4.2
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Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, Plant and Equipment are
recognized if it is probable that the
future economic benefits associated
with the asset will flow to the
company and and that the cost
the asset can be reliably measured.
Property, plant and equipment
are stated at historical cost, net of
accumulated depreciation and/or
accumulated impairment losses, if
any. Such cost includes the cost of
replacing parts of the property, plant
and equipment and borrowing costs
for long term construction projects if
the recognition criteria are met.
When significant parts of property,
plant and equipment are required to
be replaced at intervals, the Company
recognizes such parts as individual
assets with specific useful lives
and depreciates them accordingly.
Likewise, when a major inspection is
performed, its cost is recognized in
the carrying amount of the plant and
equipment as a replacement if the
recognition criteria are satisfied. All
other repair and maintenance costs
are recognized in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income as incurred.
An asset carrying amount is written
down immediately to its recoverable
amount if the carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable
amount.
Depreciation of asset begins when it
is available for use and depreciation
is ceases when the asset is de-

recognized.. Depreciation is provided
on diminishing balance over the
period appropriate to the estimated
useful lives of the different types of
assets.
Office Equipment

25%

Machinery

25%

Pest Control Equipment

25%

Furniture and Fittings

25%

Air Conditioners

25%

Computer

25%

Motor Bikes

20%

Lorry

10%

Bolero Jeep

6.5%

Land Rover

6.5%

Mini Trucks

6.5%

2.4.3

Intangible Assets acquired separately
are measured on initial recognition
at cost. Following initial recognition,
Intangible Assets are carried at cost
less any accumulated amortization
and any accumulated impairment
losses. Internally generated intangible
assets, excluding capitalized
development costs, are not capitalized
and expenditure is reflected in the
Income Statement in the year in which
the expenditure is incurred. The useful
lives of intangible assets are assessed
as finite.
Intangible Assets are amortized over
the useful economic life and assessed
for impairment whenever there is an
indication that the Intangible Asset
may be impaired. The amortization
period and the amortization method
for an Intangible Asset is reviewed
at least at each financial year end.
Changes in the expected useful life or
the expected pattern of consumption
of future economic benefits embodied
in the asset is accounted for by
changing the amortization period or
method, as appropriate, and treated as
changes in accounting estimates. The
amortization expense on intangible
assets is recognized in the Income
Statement in the expense category
consistent with the function of the
Intangible Asset.

Motor Vehicles are measured at fair
value less accumulated depreciation
on those assets and impairment
charged subsequent to the date of the
revaluation. Where Motor Vehicles
are subsequently re-valued, the entire
class of such assets is re-valued at
fair value on the date of re-valuation.
Any re-valuation surplus is recognized
in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity in the asset
re-valuation reserve.
The depreciation method and residual
values of assets are reviewed at each
financial year end. Changes in the
expected useful life are accounted by
changing the depreciation period or
method, as appropriate and treated as
changes in accounting estimate.
An item of property, plant and
equipment is de-recognized. upon
disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
de-recognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in
the income statement in the year the
asset is de-recognized.

Intangible Assets

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are
measured as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and
are recognized in the statement of
comprehensive income when the
asset is de-recognized..
2.4.4

Financial Instruments — Initial
Recognition and Subsequent
Measurement
A financial instrument is any contract
that gives rise to a financial asset of
one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity.

FINANCIAL REPORTS

2.4.4.1 Financial Assets
Initial Recognition and Measurement
Financial assets are classified, at
initial recognition, as subsequently
measured at amortised cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income
(OCI), and fair value through profit or
loss.

In order for a financial asset to be
classified and measured at amortized
cost or fair value through OCI, it
needs to give rise to cash flows that
are ‘solely payments of principal
and interest (SPPI)’ on the principal
amount outstanding. This assessment
is referred to as the SPPI test and is
performed at an instrument level.
The Company’s business model for
managing financial assets refers to
how it manages its financial assets
in order to generate cash flows. The
business model determines whether
cash flows will result from collecting
contractual cash flows, selling the
financial assets, or both. Purchases
or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within a
time frame established by regulation
or convention in the market place

Subsequent Measurement
For purposes of subsequent
measurement, financial assets are
classified in four categories:
•

Financial assets at amortized cost
(debt instruments)

•

Financial assets at fair value
through OCI with recycling of
cumulative gains and losses (debt
instruments)

•

Financial assets designated at
fair value through OCI with no
recycling of cumulative gains
and losses upon de-recognition
(equity instruments)

•

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Financial assets at amortised cost
(debt instruments)
The Company measures financial
assets at amortized cost if both of the
following conditions are met:
•

The financial asset is held within a
business model with the objective
to hold financial assets in order to

•

Collect contractual cash flows
and the contractual terms of
the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal
amount outstanding

Financial assets at amortized cost
are subsequently measured using the
effective interest (EIR) method and
are subject to impairment. Gains and
losses are recognized in profit or loss
when the asset is de-recognized,,
modified or impaired.
The Company’s financial assets at
amortized cost include cash and
short-term deposits, trade and other
receivables.

De-recognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable,
a part of a financial asset or part of a
Company of similar financial assets) is
primarily de-recognozed (i.e., removed
from the Company’s consolidated
statement of financial position) when:
•

The rights to receive cash flows
from the asset have expired

Or
•

The Company has transferred
its rights to receive cash flows
from the asset or has assumed
an obligation to pay the received
cash flows in full without material
delay to a third party under a
‘pass-through’ arrangement;
and either (a) the Company
has transferred substantially
all the risks and rewards of the
asset, or (b) the Company has
neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred
its rights to receive cash flows from
an asset or has entered into a passthrough arrangement, it evaluates if,
and to what extent, it has retained
the risks and rewards of ownership.
When it has neither transferred
nor retained substantially all of the
risks and rewards of the asset, nor
transferred control of the asset, the
Company continues to recognize
the transferred asset to the extent
of its continuing involvement. In that
case, the Company also recognizes
an associated liability. The transferred
asset and the associated liability are
measured on a basis that reflects
the rights and obligations that the
Company has retained.
Continuing involvement that takes
the form of a guarantee over the
transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount
of the asset and the maximum amount
of consideration that the Company
could be required to repay.
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The classification of financial assets
at initial recognition depends on the
financial asset’s contractual cash flow
characteristics and the Company’s
business model for managing
them. With the exception of trade
receivables that do not contain a
significant financing component or
for which the Company has applied
the practical expedient, the Company
initially measures a financial asset
at its fair value plus, in the case of
a financial asset not at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction
costs. Trade receivables that do
not contain a significant financing
component or for which the Company
has applied the practical expedient
are measured at the transaction price
determined under SLFRS 15. Refer
to the accounting policies in section
2.6.1 Revenue from contracts with
customers.

(regular way trades) are recognized on
the trade date, i.e., the date that the
Company commits to purchase or sell
the asset.

FINANCIAL REPORTS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

a)

Loans and Receivables
Loans and receivables are nonderivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market.
After initial measurement, such
financial assets are subsequently
measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest rate method (EIR),
less impairment. Amortized cost is
calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are an integral
part of the EIR. The EIR amortization
is included in finance income in the
income statement. The losses arising
from impairment are recognized in the
income statement in finance costs.
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Impairment of Financial Assets
The Company assesses at each
reporting date whether there is any
objective evidence that a financial
asset or a Company of financial
assets is impaired. A financial asset
or a Company of financial assets is
deemed to be impaired if, and only
if, there is objective evidence of
impairment as a result of one or more
events that has occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset (an
incurred ‘loss event’) and that loss
event has an impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial
asset or the Company of financial
assets that can be reliably estimated.
Evidence of impairment may include
indications that the debtors or a
Company of debtors is experiencing
significant financial difficulty, default
or delinquency in interest or principal
payments, the probability that they
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
re-organization and where observable
data indicate that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows, such as changes in
arrears or economic conditions that
correlate with defaults.
Financial Assets carried at Amortized
Cost
For financial assets carried at
amortized cost, the Company first
assesses whether objective evidence
of impairment exists individually for

financial assets that are individually
significant, or collectively for financial
assets that are not individually
significant. If the Company determines
that no objective evidence of
impairment exists for an individually
assessed financial asset, whether
significant or not, it includes the asset
in a Company of financial assets
with similar credit risk characteristics
and collectively assesses them for
impairment. Asset that are individually
assessed for impairment and for which
an impairment loss is, or continues to
be, recognized are not included in a
collective assessment of impairment.

recognized, the previously recognized
impairment loss is increased or
reduced by adjusting the allowance
account. If a future write-off is later
recovered, the recovery is credited to
finance costs in the income statement.
2.4.4.2 Financial Liabilities
The Company’s financial liabilities
include trade and other payables, due
to related parties and interest bearing
loans and borrowings.
Initial Recognition and Measurement
Financial liabilities within the scope
of SLFRS 09 are classified as financial
liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss, loans and borrowings, or as
derivatives designated as hedging
instruments in an effective hedge, as
appropriate. The Company determines
the classification of its financial
liabilities at initial recognition.

If there is objective evidence that an
impairment loss has been incurred,
the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the assets
carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash
flows (excluding future expected
credit losses that have not yet been
incurred). The present value of
the estimated future cash flows is
discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate. If
a loan has a variable interest rate,
the discount rate for measuring
any impairment loss is the current
effective interest rate.
The carrying amount of the asset
is reduced through the use of an
allowance account and the amount of
the loss is recognized in the income
statement. Interest income continues
to be accrued on the reduced carrying
amount and is accrued using the
rate of interest used to discount the
future cash flows for the purpose
of measuring the impairment loss.
The interest income is recorded as a
part of finance income in the income
statement. Loans together with the
associated allowance are written off
when there is no realistic prospect
of future recovery and all collateral
has been realized or has been
transferred to the Company. If, in a
subsequent year, the amount of the
estimated impairment loss increases
or decreases because of an event
occurring after the impairment was

All financial liabilities are recognized
initially at fair value and, in the case
of loans and borrowings, carried at
amortized cost. This includes directly
attributable transaction costs. Any
difference between initial fair value
and the nominal amount is included as
component of operating lease income
and recognized on a straight line basis
over the applicable time period.
Subsequent Measurement
The measurement of financial
liabilities depends on their
classification as follows:
a)

Loans and Borrowings
After initial recognition, interest
bearing loans and borrowings
are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective
interest rate method. Gains and
losses are recognized in the income
statement when the liabilities are
de-recognized as well as through the
effective interest rate method (EIR)
amortization process.
Amortized cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium
on acquisition and fees or costs those
are an integral part of the EIR. The

FINANCIAL REPORTS

EIR amortization is included in finance
costs in the income statement.
De-recognition
A financial liability is recognized when
the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is
replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as
a de-recognition of the original liability
the recognition of a new liability
and the difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the
income statement.
2.4.5

Trade and Other Receivables
A receivable represents the
Company’s right to an amount of
consideration that is unconditional
(i.e., only the passage of time is
required before payment of the
consideration is due). Refer to
accounting policies of financial
instruments – initial recognition and
subsequent measurement.

2.4.8

Revenue is recognized to the extent
that it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company
and the revenue and associated
costs incurred or to be incurred
can be reliably measured. Revenue
is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable
net of trade discounts and sales taxes.
The following specific criteria are
used for the purpose of recognition of
revenue.

Other receivables are recognized
at cost less allowances for bad and
doubtful receivables.
2.4.6

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are defined
as cash in hand, demand deposits and
short term highly liquid investments,
readily convertible to known amounts
of cash and subject to insignificant risk
of changes in value.

a)

Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the
Company has a present obligation
(legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event, where it is probable that

Sale of Goods
Revenue from sale of goods is
recognized when the significant risks
and rewards of ownership of the
goods have been passed to the buyer;
with the Company retaining neither
continuing managerial involvement
to the degree usually associated with
ownership, nor effective control over
the goods sold.

For the purpose of cash flow
statement, cash and cash equivalents
consist of cash in hand and deposits
in banks net of outstanding bank
overdrafts. Investments with original
maturities of three months or less are
also treated as cash equivalents.
2.4.7

Revenue Recognition

b)

Rendering of Services
Revenue from the service is
recognized in the accounting period
in which the services are rendered or
performed.

c)

Others
Other income is recognized on accrual
basis.

2.4.9

Expenditure Recognition
Expenses are recognized in the
Comprehensive Income Statement
on the basis of a direct association
between the cost incurred and the
earning of specific items of income. All
expenditures incurred in the running
of the business and in maintaining the
Property, Plant and Equipment in a
state of efficiency have been charged
to profit or loss.

2.4.10 Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower
of cost and net realizable value, after
making due allowances for obsolete
and slow moving items. Net realizable
value is the price at which inventories
can be sold in the ordinary course of
business less the estimated cost of
completion and the estimated cost
necessary to make the sale.
The cost incurred in bringing
inventories to its present location and
conditions are accounted using the
following cost formulae:
Finished goods -Weighted Average
Cost basis
Other Products - First in First out
basis
Goods in Transit - At Purchase Price
2.4.11 Employee Benefits- Defined Benefit
Plans and Defined Contribution
Plans
The company has both defined
benefit and defined contribution
plans. A defined benefit plan defines
an amount of pension benefit that an
employee will receive on retirement,
based on the years of service and
compensation.
A defined contribution plan is a postemployment benefit plan under which
an entity pays fixed contributions into
a separate entity and has no legal or
constructive obligation to pay further
amounts. Obligations for contributions

85

EXTERMINATORS PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22

an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount
of the obligation. When the company
expects some or all of a provision to
be reimbursed, the reimbursement
is recognized as a separate assets
but only when the reimbursement
is virtually certain. The expense
relating to any provision is presented
in the income statement net of any
reimbursement. If the effect of time
value of money is material, provisions
are determined by discounting the
expected future cash flows at a pretax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of
money and where appropriate, the
risks specific to the liability. Where
discounting is used, the increase in
the provision due to the passage
of time is recognized as an interest
expense.

FINANCIAL REPORTS
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to defined contribution plans and
provisions for defined benefit plans
are recognized as an employee
benefit expense in the statement of
comprehensive income in the periods
during which related services are
rendered by employees.
Provision has been made for retiring
gratuities which is a defined benefit
plan from the first year of service
for all employees. The liability is
calculated on the basis of half a
month’s salary for each completed
year of service. This item is stated
under Employee Benefit Liability in
the Statement of Financial Position.
The Gratuity liability is not externally
funded.
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Employees are eligible for Employees’
Provident Fund contributions and
Employees’ Trust Fund contributions
in line with the respective statutes and
regulations. The Company contributes
12% and 3% of gross emoluments of
employees to Employees’ Provident
Fund and Employees’ Trust Fund
respectively.
2.4.12 Leases
The Company assesses at contract
inception whether a contract is,
or contains, a lease. That is, if the
contract conveys the right to control
the use of an identified asset for
a period of time in exchange for
consideration.
2.4.12.1 Company as a lessee
The Company applies a single
recognition and measurement
approach for all leases, except for
short-term leases and leases of
low-value assets. The Company
recognizes lease liabilities to make
lease payments and right-of-use
assets representing the right to use
the underlying assets.
2.4.12.2 Right-of-Use Assets
The Company recognizes right-of-use
assets at the commencement date of
the lease (i.e., the date the underlying
asset is available for use). Right-ofuse assets are measured at cost,
less any accumulated depreciation

lease liabilities is increased to reflect
the accretion of interest and reduced
for the lease payments made. In
addition, the carrying amount of lease
liabilities is re-measured if there is a
modification, a change in the lease
term, a change in the lease payments
(e.g., changes to future payments
resulting from a change in an index
or rate used to determine such
lease payments) or a change in the
assessment of an option to purchase
the underlying asset.

and impairment losses and adjusted
for any re-measurement of lease
liabilities. The cost of right-of-use
assets includes the amount of lease
liabilities recognized, initial direct costs
incurred, and lease payments made
at or before the commencement date
less any lease incentives received.
Right-of-use assets are depreciated on
a straight-line basis over the shorter
of the lease term and the estimated
useful lives of the assets, as follows:
Right-of-Use Assets - 1 to 4 years
(approximated)
If ownership of the leased asset
transfers to the Company at the end
of the lease term or the cost reflects
the exercise of a purchase option,
depreciation is calculated using the
estimated useful life of the asset.
2.4.12.3 Lease liabilities
At the commencement date of the
lease, the Company recognizes lease
liabilities measured at the present
value of lease payments to be made
over the lease term. The lease
payments include fixed payments
(including in-substance fixed
payments) less any lease incentives
receivable, variable lease payments
that depend on an index or a rate and
amounts expected to be paid under
residual value guarantees. The lease
payments also include the exercise
price of a purchase option reasonably
certain to be exercised by the
Company and payments of penalties
for terminating the lease, if the lease
term reflects the Company exercising
the option to terminate. Variable
lease payments that do not depend
on an index or a rate are recognized
as expenses (unless they are incurred
to produce inventories) in the period
in which the event or condition that
triggers the payment occurs.
In calculating the present value of
lease payments, the Company uses
its incremental borrowing rate at the
lease commencement date because
the interest rate implicit in the lease
is not readily determinable. After the
commencement date, the amount of

2.5

EFFECT OF SRI LANKA
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
The new and amended standards and
interpretations that are issued, but
not yet effective, up to the date of
issuance of the Company’s financial
statements are disclosed below. The
Company intends to adopt these
new and amended standards and
interpretations, if applicable, when
they become effective.
SLFRS 17 Insurance Contracts
In 8 January 2020, the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Sri
Lanka (CA Sri Lanka) issued SLFRS
17 Insurance Contracts (SLFRS
17). SLFRS 17 was amended by
Amendments to SLFRS 17 - Insurance
Contracts, in 28 June 2021.
SLFRS 17 is a comprehensive new
accounting standard for insurance
contracts covering recognition and
measurement, presentation and
disclosure. Once effective, SLFRS
17 will replace SLFRS 4 Insurance
Contracts (SLFRS 4) that was issued in
2005. SLFRS 17 applies to all types of
insurance contracts (i.e., life, non-life,
direct insurance and re-insurance),
regardless of the type of entities
that issue them, as well as to certain
guarantees and financial instruments
with discretionary participation
features. A few scope exceptions will
apply. The overall objective of SLFRS
17 is to provide an accounting model
for insurance contracts that is more
useful and consistent for insurers.
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In contrast to the requirements in
SLFRS 4, which are largely based
on grandfathering previous local
accounting policies, SLFRS 17
provides a comprehensive model
for insurance contracts, covering all
relevant accounting aspects. The core
of SLFRS 17 is the general model,
supplemented by:
A specific adaptation for contracts
with direct participation features
(the variable fee approach)

-

A simplified approach (the
premium allocation approach)
mainly for short-duration
contracts SLFRS 17 is effective
for annual reporting periods
beginning on or after 1 January
2023, with comparative figures
required. Early application is
permitted, provided the entity
also applies SLFRS 9 and SLFRS
15 on or before the date it first
applies SLFRS 17.

Amendments to LKAS 37 Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets: Onerous Contracts – Costs of
Fulfilling a Contract
In 25 March 2021, the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka
(CA Sri Lanka) issued amendments
to LKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets
(LKAS 37) to specify which costs
an entity needs to include when
assessing whether a contract is
onerous or loss-making
The amendments apply a “directly
related cost approach”. The costs that
relate directly to a contract to provide
goods or services include both
incremental costs and an allocation
of costs directly related to contract
activities. General and administrative
costs do not relate directly to a
contract and are excluded unless
they are explicitly chargeable to the
counter-party under the contract.

Amendments to LKAS 16 Property,
Plant & Equipment: Proceeds before
Intended Use
In 25 March 2021, the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Sri
Lanka (CA Sri Lanka) issued LKAS
16 Property, Plant and Equipment —
Proceeds before Intended Use, which
prohibits entities deducting from the
cost of an item of property, plant and
equipment, any proceeds from selling
items produced while bringing that
asset to the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended
by Management. Instead, an entity
recognizes the proceeds from selling
such items, and the costs of producing
those items, in profit or loss.
The amendment is effective for
annual reporting periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2022 and must
be applied retrospectively to items
of property, plant and equipment
made available for use on or after
the beginning of the earliest period
presented when the entity first applies
the amendment.
Amendments to SLFRS 3 Business
Combinations: Updating a reference
to conceptual framework
In 23 March 2021, the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of
Sri Lanka (CA Sri Lanka) issued
amendments to SLFRS 3 Business
Combinations - Updating a Reference
to the Conceptual Framework. The
amendments are intended to replace
a reference to the Framework for
the Preparation and Presentation of
Financial Statements, issued in 1989,
with a reference to the Conceptual
Framework for Financial Reporting
issued in March 2018 without
significantly changing its requirements.

An exception was also added to the
recognition principle of SLFRS 3 to
avoid the issue of potential ‘day 2’
gains or losses arising for liabilities and
contingent liabilities that would be
within the scope of LKAS 37 or IFRIC
21 Levies, if incurred separately.
At the same time, it was decided to
clarify existing guidance in SLFRS 3
for contingent assets that would not
be affected by replacing the reference
to the Framework for the Preparation
and Presentation of Financial
Statements.
The amendments are effective for
annual reporting periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2022 and apply
prospectively.
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-

The amendments are effective for
annual reporting periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2022. Earlier
application is permitted.
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For the Year Ended 31 March

3

2021

Rs.

Rs.

REVENUE
126,427,377

113,899,129

International Brands Revenue

2,372,830

1,708,341

Export Income

1,024,000

-

129,824,207

115,607,470

10,342,096

9,522,537

15,904,023

11,446,653

532,098

1,253,528

Overtime

1,200,040

977,203

Discounts

1,379,741

134,306

Service Income

4

2022

COST OF SALES
Inventories as at 01 April
Add :
Chemical Purchases
Non Chemical Purchases

Operational Expenses
Operational Staff Salary

88

Software Expenses

649,063

13,576,648

9,451,178

571,173

746,656

44,124,242

34,181,125

1,827,750

886,506

45,951,992

35,067,630

(15,535,494)

(10,342,096)

30,416,498

24,725,535

Profit on Disposal of Assets

12,215

2,771,849

Interest Income-Savings

17,673

46,306

605,355

260,881

Add : Purchase of Product Sales
EXTERMINATORS PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22

618,423

Less :
Inventory as at 31 March

5

OTHER OPERATING INCOME

Interest Income-Directors Loan
Other Reimbursement
Write Back of IT Payable

6

162

909

-

536,900

Insurance Claim

42,600

-

Write off of Trade Payables

22,900

214,253

700,906

3,831,098

10,925,072

15,809,180

2,220,104

148,000

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Administration Salaries
Annual Staff Bonus

476,068

307,800

Employees' Provident Fund Contribution

1,904,736

1,239,908

Gratuity

1,363,708

510,600

Office Rent

5,141,000

5,030,500

Staff Welfare

Employees' Trust Fund Contribution

1,275,270

1,122,172

Electricity Charges

392,288

437,420

Telephone Charges

962,518

934,792

Award Expenses

271,596

42,800

Legal Expenses

122,000

3,480

Vehicle & Liability Insurance

253,977

378,447

Medical & Workmen Compensation Insurance
Continued to Page No. 86

302,360

451,945

25,610,698

26,417,044
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For the Year Ended 31 March

Continued from Page No. 85
Internet and Email
Water Charges
Office Maintenance

2021

Rs.

Rs.

25,610,698

26,417,044

221,933

515,769

62,309

90,293

146,006

168,907
76,090

1,222,413

972,642

Amortization

78,181

79,802

Other Expenses

18,481

43,475

Stationary and Courier Charges

547,665

383,736

Subscription and Membership Fees

239,057

283,500

Auditor's Remuneration

144,500

144,500

-

141,067

IT Expenses

332,250

151,973

Travelling

313,102

234,378

Bank Charges

233,401

262,716

Quality Assurance Expense

418,563

754,420

Accounting Charges

668,750

451,166

Stamp Duty

158,154

11,498

Secretarial Fees

179,030

114,000

Staff Medical Expenses

139,156

490,257

Corporate Social Responsibility Expense

561,830

5,316,128

Environmental Substainbility Expenses

143,144

265,748

Community Services

379,784

307,370

Professional Expenses

Employee Recruitment Expense
ESC Write-Off

21,300

-

-

140,252

18,642

-

Health & Safety Expenses

401,662

-

Staff Bike Donation

365,000

-

Vehicle Disposal Loss

365,000

-

Training and Development Expenses

278,000

-

Surcharge & Penalty Charges

IPO Expense

2,200,308
35,546,739

37,816,730

11,644,274

7,002,179

SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
S & D Salaries and Wages

860,214

256,093

Sales Incentive and Commission

4,674,190

4,285,469

Vehicle Rent

2,392,458

3,916,655

Fuel

2,551,025

2,298,841

Advertisement

1,787,720

1,503,744

Vehicle Maintenance

1,614,120

1,387,151

Motor Vehicle Depreciation

5,034,565

10,145,174

Business Promotion Expenses

Allowance for Impairment of Trade Receivables

280,647

555,624

30,839,212

31,350,930
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78,420

Depreciation

Rates and Taxes & Trade Licence

7

2022
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2022

2021

Rs.

Rs.

Lease Interest

1,353,106

2,174,507

Exchange Loss

3,829

3,800

437,252

2,096,342

For the Year Ended 31 March

8

FINANCE EXPENSES

Loan Interest

9

Lease Surcharges

22,493

176,430

Overdraft Interest

165,158

1,158,003

1,981,838

5,609,082

5,898,789

4,425,706

INCOME TAX EXPENSE
Current Tax Expense

(1,164,072)

651,206

4,734,717

5,076,912

Accounting Profit before Tax

31,740,826

19,936,292

Aggregate Disallowed Items

12,041,901

15,077,378

Aggregate Allowable Items

(2,093,539)

(3,401,485)

Deferred Taxation Charge/ (Credit)

9.1

90

(Note 21)

Reconciliation between Tax Expense and Accounting Profit /(Loss)
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Aggregate Other Income
Business Profit
Interest Income
Taxable Profit

(307,187)

41,066,160

31,304,998

623,028

307,187

41,689,188

31,612,185

-

-

41,689,188

31,612,185

Tax on Trading Income @14 %

5,749,262

4,425,706

Tax on Interest Income @14 %

149,527

-

-

4,425,706

5,898,789

4,425,706

Trade Loss Set-Off
Taxable Income

10

(623,028)

EARNINGS PER SHARE		
Earnings Per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit/loss for the period attributable to ordinary equity holders by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period and the
previous period are adjusted for events that have changed the number of ordinary shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in the
resources such as a bonus issue.
2022

2021

Rs.

Rs.

Net Profit attributable to ordinary share holders for basic Earnings Per Share

27,006,109

14,859,380

Number of Shares Used as Denominator:
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue applicable to Basic Earnings Per Share (Note
10.2)

40,027,397

38,551,753

40,000,000

38,113,397

For the Year Ended 31 March

10.1

10.2

Amounts Used as the Numerator

Amount Used as the Denominator
Ordinary Shares at the Beginning of the Year
Shares Issued During the Year (Weighted)
Weighted Average Number of Shares
Basic Earnings Per Share - Rs.

27,397

438,356

40,027,397

38,551,753

0.67

0.39

FINANCIAL REPORTS

10.3

There have been no other transactions involving ordinary shares or potential ordinary shares between the reporting date and the date of
authorization of these financial statements.		

For the Year Ended 31 March

As at 01
April 2020

Additions

Disposals /
Transfers

As at 31
March 2021

Additions

Disposals /
Transfers

As at 31
March 2022

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

11

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

11.1

Cost

11.1.1 Freehold
2,735,007

49,148

-

2,784,155

-

-

2,784,155

2,142,855

426,000

-

2,568,855

136,674

-

2,705,529

Pest Control Equipment

7,758,068

573,085

-

8,331,153

1,904,491

-

10,235,644

806,938

-

-

806,938

-

-

806,938

3,004,948

6,500

-

3,011,448

1,713,333

-

4,724,781

Mobile Phone

618,198

302,000

-

920,198

292,154

-

1,212,352

Safety Equipments

686,188

-

-

686,188

109,000

-

795,188

CCTV Camera System

316,791

-

-

316,791

-

-

316,791

18,068,993

1,356,733

-

19,425,726

4,155,652

-

23,581,378

As at 01
April 2020

Additions

Disposals /
Transfers

As at 31
March 2021

Additions

Disposals /
Transfers

As at 31
March 2022

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Air Conditioners
Computers

For the Year Ended 31 March

11.2

Accumulated Depreciation

11.2.1 Freehold
Office Equipment

2,654,890

36,532

-

2,691,422

45,389

-

2,736,812

Furniture and Fittings

1,986,146

204,704

-

2,190,849

176,666

-

2,367,516

Pest Control Equipment

7,421,052

396,878

-

7,817,930

646,262

-

8,464,192

806,938

-

-

806,938

-

-

806,938

2,824,238

116,764

-

2,941,002

171,200

-

3,112,202

Mobile Phone

542,419

128,424

-

670,843

126,322

-

797,164

Safety Equipments

583,338

70,116

-

653,454

47,752

-

701,206

CCTV Camera System

288,747

19,223

-

307,970

8,821

-

316,791

17,107,768

972,641

-

18,080,408

1,222,413

-

19,302,821

Air Conditioners
Computers
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Furniture and Fittings
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11.3

As at 31
March 2022

Disposals /
Transfers

As at 31
March 2021

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

47,343

92,732

80,118

Carrying Value

11.3.1 Freehold
Office Equipment
Furniture and Fittings
Pest Control Equipment
Air Condition
Computers
Mobile Phone
Safety Equipments
CCTV Camera System

378,006

156,709

513,223

337,016

-

-

-

1,612,579

70,446

180,710

415,187

249,355

75,779

93,982

32,735

102,850

-

8,821

28,044

4,278,557

1,345,318

961,226

11.4

During the financial period, the Company has acquired Property, Plant and Equipment to the aggregate value Rs. 4,155,652 (2021 - Rs.
1,356,733) Cash payments amounting to Rs. 4,155,652 (2021 - Rs. 1,356,733) were made during the period for acquisition of Property, Plant
and Equipment.

12.

INITIAL APPLICATION OF SLFRS 16 - LEASES 								

12.1

Right of Use Asset								
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338,014
1,771,452

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability (present value of future
lease payments discounted using the Company’s incremental borrowing rate) adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred. The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method
from the commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The movement
of Right of Use Lease assets of the Company is as follows;
Motor
Vehicles

Total

Rs.

Rs.

45,321,449

45,321,449

-

-

12.1.1 At Gross Value
Recognized on Adoption of SLFRS 16 As at 01.04.2020
Additions
Disposals /Transfers

(3,877,229)

(3,877,229)

Re-valuation

30,250,933

30,250,933

Acculated Depreciation of Revaluation Assets

(27,694,308)

(27,694,308)

Advance Payment for Leases
Balance As at 31.03.2021
Additions
Disposals /Transfers
Advance Payment for Leases
Balance As at 31.03.2022

-

-

44,000,845

44,000,845

-

-

(2,390,499)

(2,390,499)

-

-

41,610,346

41,610,346

FINANCIAL REPORTS

Motor
Vehicles

Total

Rs.

Rs.

Recognized on adoption of SLFRS 16 As at 01.04.2020

25,147,333

25,147,333

Charge for the year

10,145,175

10,145,175

Re-valuation

(27,694,308)

(27,694,308)

Disposals /Transfers

(3,877,229)

(3,877,229)

Balance As at 31.03.2021

3,720,971

3,720,971

Charge for the year

5,034,565

5,034,565

12.1.2 Accumulated Depreciation

De-Recognition

(272,715)

(272,715)

8,482,820

8,482,820

Motor
Vehicles

Total

Rs.

Rs.

Balance as at 31.04.2021

20,174,116

20,174,116

Balance as at 31.03.2021

40,279,874

40,279,874

Balance as at 31.03.2022

33,127,525

33,127,525

Balance As at 31.03.2022
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12.1.3 Net book values

Lease Liability/Lease Creditor							
The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date, discounted
using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate can not be readily determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. The
movement of Lease creditor for the period is as follows;
Motor
Vehicles

Total

Rs.

Rs.

15,411,932

15,411,932

12.2.1 Company
Recognized on adoption of SLFRS 16 As at 01.04.2020
Additions
Interest Expense Recognized in Profit or Loss
Repayment of Liability

-

-

(2,174,507)

(2,174,507)

(2,564,438)

(2,564,438)

10,672,987

10,672,987

-

-

Interest Expense Recognized in Profit or Loss

(1,353,106)

(1,353,106)

Re-payement of Liability

(3,548,769)

(3,548,769)

Balance As at 31.03.2022

5,771,112

5,771,112

Balance As at 31.03.2021
Additions
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Motor
Vehicles

Total

Rs.

Rs.

Amount Repayable Within 01 year

7,253,940

7,253,940

Amount Repayable After 01 year

8,157,992

8,157,992

15,411,932

15,411,932

Amount Repayable Within 1 year

5,947,764

5,947,764

Amount Repayable After 1 year

4,725,223

4,725,223

10,672,987

10,672,987

5,771,112

5,771,112

12.2.1 Company
As at 31.03.2020

As at 31.03.2021

As at 31.03.2022

Amount Repayable Within 1 year
Amount Repayable After 1 year

-

-

5,771,112

5,771,112

2022.03.31

2021.03.31

2020.04.01

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

717,920

717,920

636,996

-

-

80,924

717,920

717,920

717,920

2022.03.31

2021.03.31

2020.04.01

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

510,178

430,377

383,386

73,181

79,801

46,991

As at Ending of the Year

583,359

510,178

430,377

Carrying Value

134,561

207,742

287,543

2022.03.31

2021.03.31

2020.04.01

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

15,535,494

10,342,096

9,522,537

15,535,494

10,342,096

9,522,537
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13

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Computer Software
As at Beginning of the Year
Acquired During the Year Period
As at Ending of the Year

Amortization
Computer Software
As at Beginning of the Year
Amortization During the Year

14

INVENTORIES
Materials

FINANCIAL REPORTS
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2022.03.31

2021.03.31

2020.04.01

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

34,789,680

23,476,159

9,751,157

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Computer Software
Trade Receivables
Allowance for Impairment of Trade Receivables
Deposits, Prepayment and Advances

(Note 15.1)

Other Receivables

(Note 15.2)

(836,271)

(555,624)

-

33,953,409

22,920,535

9,751,157

5,170,164

3,284,600

3,170,000

554,847

701,782

539,300

39,678,420

26,906,917

13,460,457

Past Due but not Impaired
Total

Year.
15.1

61-90 days

91-120 days 121-150 days

> 150 days

95

As at 31 March, the age analysis of trade receivables is set out below.
2022

34,789,680

7,647,822

8,324,124

3,175,614

941,244

1,169,167

13,531,709

2021

23,476,160

11,779,443

2,175,548

2,111,615

755,244

275,795

6,378,514

2020

9,751,157

2,528,932

2,589,817

1,231,277

148,160

584,524

2,668,447

2022.03.31

2021.03.31

2020.04.01

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

2,750,000

2,750,000

2,750,000

420,000

420,000

420,000

21,508

50,000

50,000

Deposits, Pre-payments and Advances
Rent Pre-payments- Colombo 5
Rent Deposit-Kandy 2
Rent Pre-payments - Staff Boarding 2

1,358,656

64,600

64,600

Rent Pre-payments -New Staff Boarding

320,000

-

-

Advance Payment-Fuel Purchase

300,000

-

-

5,170,164

3,284,600

3,284,600

2022.03.31

2021.03.31

2020.04.01

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

273,447

377,009

362,306

12,748

12,748

12,748

145,393

14,483

23,993

Advance Payment

15.3

31-60 days

Other Receivables
Staff Loan
WHT Receivable
Prepayment -Staff Family Insuarance
ESC Receivable

-

-

140,252

Advance Payment

-

36,661

-

123,258

260,881

-

554,847

701,782

539,300

Interest Income Receivable
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17

2022.03.31

2021.03.31

2020.04.01

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Director Current Account- Marlon Ferreira

7,000,000

9,749,315

4,821,672

Exterminators UK

1,216,147

1,216,147

1,216,147

8,216,147

10,965,462

6,037,819

2022.03.31

2021.03.31

2020.04.01

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Cash at Bank

66,198,565

4,201,914

2,467,915

Cash in Hand

13,440

10,000

6,428

66,212,005

4,211,914

2,474,343

AMOUNT DUE FROM RELATED PARTIES

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
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2022.03.31
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19

2021.03.31

Number

Rs.

Number

Rs.

Number

Rs.

Issued and fully paid

50,000,000

82,830,320

40,000,000

25,000,000

20,000

200,000

Ordinary Shares

50,000,000

82,830,320

40,000,000

25,000,000

20,000

200,000

2022.03.31

2021.03.31

2020.04.01

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

STATED CAPITAL

RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATION
4,193,100

3,911,400

3,685,200

Provision Made During the Year/Current Service Cost

671,847

510,600

226,200

Interest Cost

691,862

-

-

1,064,050

-

-

As At Beginning of the Year

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss

19.1

2020.04.01

Benefit Paid During the Year

-

(228,900)

-

Balance as at End of the Year

6,620,859

4,193,100

3,911,400

2022.03.31

2021.03.31

2020.04.01

16.5%

16.5%

16.5%

The Principal Assumptions used in determining Defined Benefit Obligation are shown below:

Discount Rate
Salary Increment
Staff Turnover
Retirement Age

10.0%

10.0%

10.0%

11.20%

10.45%

9.75%

60 Years

60 Years

60 Years

FINANCIAL REPORTS
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INTEREST BEARING LOANS AND BORROWINGS
2022.03.31

2021.03.31

2020.04.01

Amount

Amount

Amount

Amount

Amount

Amount

Repayable

Repayable

Repayable

Repayable

Repayable

Repayable

Within One

After One

Within One

Within One

Within One

After One

Year

Year

Total

Year

Year

Total

Year

Year

Total

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

2,394,448

2,292,928

4,687,376

4,883,520

878,000

5,761,520

9,346,737

3,491,093

12,837,830

451,689

-

451,689

1,303,509

-

1,303,509

8,710,822

-

8,710,822

Temporary Loan
(Note 20.1)
Bank Overdraft
Lease Liabilities
(Note 12.2)

20.1

5,771,112

-

5,771,112

5,947,764

4,725,223

10,672,987

7,253,940

8,157,992

15,411,932

8,617,248

2,292,928

10,910,176

12,134,793

5,603,223

17,738,016

25,311,499

11,649,085

36,960,584

As at 01 April
2020

Loan
Obtained

Repayments

As at 01 April
2021

Loan
Obtained

Repayments

As at 31
March 2022

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Temporary Loan
9,650,000

(18,212,830)

-

-

-

-

-

1,600,000

(1,600,000)

-

-

-

-

Premil De Silva - Loan

-

700,000

(700,000)

-

-

-

-

Short TremLoan - Sampath
Bank 3

1,300,000

-

(1,300,000)

-

-

-

-

Seylan Bank STL

2,975,000

5,902,519

(6,669,999)

2,207,520

4,475,520

(3,683,040)

3,000,000

HNB 142040027867

-

4,000,000

(446,000)

3,554,000

-

(2,676,000)

878,000

Mercantile Investment

-

-

-

1,000,000

(190,624)

809,376

12,837,830

21,852,519

5,761,520

5,475,520

(6,549,664)

4,687,376

2022.03.31

2021.03.31

2020.04.01

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

926,920

587,034

547,596

926,920

587,034

547,596

(645,283)

(1,618,436)

(927,792)

(645,283)

(1,618,436)

(927,792)

281,637

(1,031,402)

(380,196)

Balance brought forward

(1,031,402)

(380,196)

(539,119)

Deferred Income Tax Credit/(Charge)- Income Statement

1,164,072

(651,206)

(158,923)

Deferred Income Tax Credit/(Charge)- OCI

148,967

-

-

Net Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability)

281,637

(1,031,402)

(380,196)

(28,928,829)

DEFERRED TAX ASSET/ (LIABILITY)
Deferred Tax Assets Arising on:
Post Employment Benefit Liability
Deferred Tax Liability Arising on:
Property Plant & Equipment

Net Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability)
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8,562,830

Travis Ferreira - Loan

Marlon Ferreira - Loan
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Accrued Expenses
Advance Recieved for Bike

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

(Note 22.1)

5,621,493

2,680,283

1,826,772

4,791,946

6,568,490

4,669,699

66,000

5,500

41,849

10,479,438

9,254,273

6,538,320

2022.03.31

2021.03.31

2020.04.01

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

3,376,159

3,563,962

1,961,347

-

78,971

78,971

301,070

216,200

803,449

45,237

32,622

95,823

Auditor's Remuneration

72,250

163,300

257,800

Other Accrued Expenses

686,012

118,332

39,589

NBT

180,125

180,125

180,125

-

63,203

63,202

Economic Service Charge
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2020.04.01

Accrued Expenses
Salary
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2021.03.31

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade Payables

22.1

2022.03.31

Employees' Provident Fund Contribution
Employees' Trust Fund Contribution

Vehicles Maintenance

-

49,000

135,000

11,792

11,898

14,655

Insurance

-

70,881

32,290

Equipment Maintenance

-

38,828

38,830

Advertisement

-

13,451

102,051

30,663

62,452

742

IT Expenses

-

27,458

27,457

Surcharge Payable

-

22,900

68,700

Import Payable

-

-

365,550

Accounting Charges
Internet and Email Charges

Telephone

Rent

-

-

353,884

Sales Advance Recieved

-

386,991

-

Vehicle Rent Payables

45,000

1,467,916

-

Electricity Payble

43,638

-

50,234

4,791,946

6,568,490

4,669,699

FINANCIAL REPORTS

2022.03.31

2021.03.31

2020.04.01

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Cash in Hand and at Bank

4,211,914

2,474,343

861,940

Bank Overdraft

(1,303,509)

(8,710,822)

(4,952,589)

2,908,405

(6,236,479)

(4,090,650)

2022.03.31

2021.03.31

2020.04.01

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

66,212,005

4,211,914

2,474,343

(451,689)

(1,303,509)

(8,710,822)

65,760,316

2,908,405

(6,236,479)

23

NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT

23.1

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year

23.2

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year
Cash in Hand and at Bank
Bank Overdraft
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents for the Purpose of Statement of Cash Flows

24

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

99

There were no material commitments or contingent liabilities as at the reporting date.
EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD										
There were no significant events after the reporting period that require adjustments to or disclosures in the financial statements.
26

TRANSACTIONS WITH KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
Related parties include key management personnel defined as those persons having authority and responsibility for planning and controlling
the activities of the company. Key management personnel include members of the Board of Directors and identified Senior Management
personnel of the company.
For the Year Ended 31 March

26.1

2021.03.31

Rs.

Rs.

11,883,436

13,724,680

Key Management Personnel Compensation
Short-Term Employee Benefits

26.2

2022.03.31

Related Party Transactions
Transactions with the related companies for the period are as follows:
Relationship
Name of the Entity
Shareholder
Director Current AccountMarlon Ferreira

Affiliate
Affiliate Company

2022.03.31

2021.03.31

2022.03.31

2021.03.31

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

As at 01 April

9,749,315

4,821,672

1,216,147

1,216,147

Advance Obtained/(Settled)

(2,749,315)

4,927,643

-

-

Loan Interest Charge

605,355

260,881

-

-

Interest Paid

(605,355)

(260,881)

-

-

-

-

-

-

7,000,000

9,749,315

1,216,147

1,216,147

Nature of the Transaction

Expenses Incurred on behalf
As at 31 March
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Shareholder
Director Current AccountMarlon Ferreira

Affiliate
Affiliate Company

2022.03.31

2021.03.31

2022.03.31

2021.03.31

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

9,749,315

4,821,672

1,216,147

1,216,147

Nature of the Transaction
As at 01 April
Drawings

17,649,332

8,893,339

-

-

Payments Made

(20,398,647)

(3,965,696)

-

-

-

-

-

-

Consultancy Charges

-

-

-

-

7,000,000

9,749,315

1,216,147

1,216,147

Expenses Incurred on behalf
As at 31 March
27.

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s Board of Directors oversees
the management of these risks. The Company’s Board of Directors is supported by an Audit Committee that advises on financial risks and
the appropriate financial risk governance framework for the Company. The Audit Committee provides guidance to the Company’s Board of
Directors that the Company’s financial risk-taking activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are
identified, measured and managed in accordance with Company policies and Company risk appetite.

100

EXTERMINATORS PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks which are summarised below.
27.1

Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates will affect the Company’s income or the
value of its holdings of financial instruments.
An analysis of the carrying amount of financial instruments based on the currency they are denominated are as follows.
Denominated in

2021.03.31

Rs.

USD

Cash in Hand and at Bank

66,212,005

-

Interest Bearing Loans & Borrowings

10,910,176

-

For the Year Ended 31 March

a)

Interest rate risk							
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest
rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s long-term debt obligations
with floating rates . The Company manages its interest rate risk by daily monitoring and managing of cash flow, by keeping borrowings to a
minimum and negotiating favorable rates on borrowings and deposits and by the way of borrowing at fixed rates.				
			

b)

Foreign currency risk							
The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Group’s USD denominated loans for the
Havelock City Development.

27

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (CONTD...)

27.2

Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that a counter-party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial
loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily for trade receivables) and from its financing activities,
including deposits with banks and financial institutions.

FINANCIAL REPORTS

Trade Receivables
Customer credit risk is managed by each business unit subject to the Company’s established policy, procedures and control relating to
customer credit risk management.
The following policies are implemented within the group in order to manage credit risk related to receivables:
• Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored with regular trade debtor review meetings.
• Contractual obligation to release assets only upon full payment of receivable, for related contracts and assets.”
27.3

Liquidity risk
The Company monitors its risk to a shortage of funds by forecasting its operational cash requirements on an annual basis and project cash
flow requirements as per the project implementation period. The Company’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding
and flexibility through the use of bank overdrafts, bank loans. The Company assessed the concentration of risk with respect to refinancing its
debt and concluded it to be low. Access to sources of funding is sufficiently available and financing for current operations is already secured.

2022

Interest-Bearing Loans and
Borrowings

On
Demand

Less than
3 Months

3-12
Months

1-5 Years

> 5 Years

Total

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

101
598,612

1,795,836

2,292,928

-

5,139,064

-

1,442,778

4,328,334

-

-

5,771,112

Trade and Other Payables

-

1,405,373

4,216,120

-

-

5,621,493

451,689

3,446,763

10,340,289

2,292,928

-

16,531,669

On
Demand

Less than
3 Months

3-12
Months

1-5 Years

> 5 Years

Total

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

2021

Interest-Bearing Loans and
Borrowings

1,303,509

1,220,880

3,662,640

878,000

-

7,065,029

Lease Liability

-

1,486,941.00

4,460,823

5,141,096

-

11,088,860

Trade and Other Payables

-

670,071

2,010,212

-

-

2,680,283

1,303,509
3,377,892
10,133,675
6,019,096
20,834,171
														

2020

Interest-Bearing Loans and
Borrowings
Lease Liability
Trade and Other Payables

28

On
Demand

Less than
3 Months

3-12
Months

1-5 Years

> 5 Years

Total

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

8,710,822

2,975,000

1,300,000

8,562,830

-

21,548,652

-

1,813,485

5,440,455

8,157,992

-

15,411,932

-

456,693

1,370,079

-

-

1,826,772

8,710,822

5,245,178

8,110,534

16,720,822

-

38,787,356

FAIR VALUES									
The carrying value of Company’s financial instruments by classes, that are not carried at fair value in the financial statements are not materially
different from their fair values.
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451,689

Lease Liability

FIVE YEAR SUMMARY
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the Year Ended 31 March

2022

2021

2020

2019

2018

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

129,824,207

115,607,470

98,763,397

88,177,848

90,441,488

Cost of Sales

(30,416,498)

(24,725,534)

(25,102,894)

(29,922,492)

(30,976,736)

Gross Profit

99,407,709

90,881,936

73,660,503

66,531,561

67,800,955

700,906

3,831,098

436,551

12,358,635

513,677

Revenue

Other Operating Income
Administrative Expenses

(35,546,739)

(37,816,730)

(31,051,600)

(40,098,602)

(43,530,742)

Selling and Distribution Expenses

(30,839,212)

(31,350,930)

(27,998,492)

(30,481,848)

(27,883,762)

Finance Expenses

(1,981,838)

(5,609,082)

(7,937,235)

(11,146,029)

(3,874,897)

Profit before Tax

31,740,826

19,936,292

7,109,728

(11,112,487)

(15,310,972)

(4,734,717)

(5,076,912)

(736,893)

-

(6,011)

27,006,109

14,859,380

6,372,834

(11,112,487)

(15,316,983)

(1,064,050)

-

-

-

-

148,967

-

-

-

-

Income Tax Expense
Profit for the Year
Other Comprehensive Income/(Expense)
Actuarial Gains/(Losses) on Defined Benefit Plans
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Deferred Tax Effect

-

30,250,933

-

-

(915,083)

30,250,933

-

-

-

26,091,026

45,110,313

6,372,834

(11,112,487)

(15,316,983)

0.67

0.39

31.86

(555,624)

(765,849.14)

5.0

2.1

1.3

1.1

1.5

20%

79%

138%

902%

-155%

1%

8%

38%

62%

54%

126%

165%

1147%

-3994%

748%

16%

48%

12%

-23%

-21%

Assets Turnover

20%

61%

12%

-18%

-22%

Dividend Payout Ratio

26%

0%

0%

0%

-33%

Revaluation Reserve
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year
Earnings Per Share
Current Ratio
Return on Equity
Total Debts to Total Assets
Debts Equity Ratio
Return on Assets

FINANCIAL REPORTS

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

For the Year Ended 31 March

ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Right-of use Assets
Intangible Assets
Deferred Tax Asset
Total Non-Current Assets

As at 31 March
2022

As at 31 March
2021

As at 31 March
2020

As at 31 March
2019

As at 31 March
2018

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

4,278,557
33,127,525
134,561
281,637
37,822,280

1,345,318
40,279,874
207,742
41,832,935

18,068,993
20,174,116
287,543
21,422,885

30,453,803
253,610
30,707,413

43,384,642
115,684
43,500,326

Current Assets
Financial Asset at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss
Inventories
Trade and Other Receivables
Amounts Due from Related Parties
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Total Current Assets
Total Assets

18,000
15,535,494
39,678,420
8,216,147
66,212,005
129,660,066
167,482,346

23,000
10,342,096
26,906,917
10,965,462
4,211,914
52,449,389
94,282,324

23,000
9,522,537
13,460,457
6,037,819
2,474,343
31,518,157
52,941,042

23,000
9,463,039
4,904,638
3,252,628
861,940
18,505,245
49,212,658

23,000
10,274,685
9,986,268
9,002,618
1,148,595
30,435,166
73,935,492

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity and Reserves
Stated Capital
Share Allotement
Retained Earnings
Revaluation Reserve
Total Equity

82,830,320
20,521,830
29,520,933
132,873,083

25,000,000
1,973,022
30,250,933
57,223,955

200,000
4,413,642
4,613,642

20
187,909
(1,420,073)
(1,232,144)

20
187,909
9,692,414
9,880,343

Non-Current Liabilities
Retirement Benefit Obligation
Interest Bearing Loans and Borrowings
Deferred Tax Liability
Total Non-Current Liabilities

6,620,859
2,292,928
8,913,787

4,193,100
7,322,605
1,031,402
12,547,107

3,911,400
20,359,907
380,196
24,651,503

3,685,200
30,360,391
34,045,591

3,217,250
40,046,590
43,263,840

Current Liabilities
Interest Bearing Loans and Borrowings
Amounts Due To Related Party
Trade and Other Payables
Income Tax Payable
Total Current Liabilities
Total Equity and Liabilities

8,617,248
10,479,439
6,598,789
25,695,476
167,482,346

10,831,284
9,254,272
4,425,706
24,511,262
94,282,324

16,600,677
6,538,320
536,900
23,675,897
52,941,042

5,549,330
113,705
10,199,276
536,900
16,399,211
49,212,658

10,079,432
10,083,082
628,795
20,791,309
73,935,492

I certify that these financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act No. 07 of
2007.

Julian Manuelpillai
Chief Financial Officer				

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these financial statements, Signed for and on behalf of
the Board of Directors.

Marlon Ferreira						
Suhaniya Ferreira
Director							Director
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SHAREHOLDER AND OTHER
INFORMATION
TOP TWENTY SHAREHOLDERS LIST AS AT 31ST MARCH 2022
Names

No. of Shares

D.M. Ferreira
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%

33,189,087

66.38%

G.S Pelpola

6,035,747

12.07%

T.L.P. Gunawardena

1,231,997

2.46%

T. W. Ferreira

762,746

1.53%

Hatton National Bank PLC -Ceylon IPO Fund

526,366

1.05%

S. H. Jayasuriya

388,429

0.78%

I. R. Peiris

388,429

0.78%

Bank of Ceylon A/C CEYBANK Unit Trust

315,756

0.63%

J. B. Cocoshell (Pvt)Ltd

260,636

0.52%

Cocoshell Activated Carbon Company (Private) Limited

235,089

0.47%

Bank of Ceylon A/C CEYBANK Century Growth Fund

157,878

0.32%

M. C. P. Senavirathna

137,872

0.28%

Avarna Ventures (Pvt)Ltd

132,352

0.26%

M.S. D. A. Perera

102,232

0.20%

G. Soysa

66,415

0.13%

M. J. E. Rajmohan

63,814

0.13%

A. W. M. T. C. Sooriyampola

53,355

0.11%

E. A. S. Bandu Kumara

53,083

0.11%

S. S. D. W. Warnakulasooriya

50,000

0.10%

P.D. Felsinger

43,414

0.09%

M.M. Kodithuwakku

43,414

0.09%

44,524,778

89.05%

5,475,222

10.95%

50,000,000

100.00%

TOTAL
OTHERS
TOTAL
Director Shareholding as at 31st March 2022
Name of the Director

Shares 31.03.2022

%

33,189,087

66.38%

6,035,747

12.07%

8,146

0.016%

Chaaminda W. Ratnayake

Nil

Nil

P.A.D.Ajith W. Kumara

Nil

Nil

Marlon Ferreira
Suhaniya Pelpola Ferreira
Nihal Attygalle

Market values of shares - highest and lowest during the year, closing price as of 31/03/2022
Highest price

6.00

Nil

Lowest price

4.50

Nil

Last traded

5.20

Nil

A distribution schedule of the number of holders in each class of equity securities, and the
percentage of their total holdings in the following categories:
No. of Holders
125

Holdings

Total Holdings %

1-1000 shares

0.20%

1263

1,001 -10,000 shares

8.86%

74

10,001 -100,000 shares

3.22%

11

100,001 – 1,000,000 shares

6.82%

3

Over 1,000,000 shares

80.91%

IPO Fund Utilization table (as disclosed in 31/03/ interims)

Objective as per
prospectus
Setting up of a new
Branch Network

Investment on Local
Manufacturing

20,038,500

8,502,000

12,125,000

Establishment of Retail
Business & Sales
Centers
8,600,000

Amount
Proposed Date allocated in LKR % of total
of utilization
(A)
proceeds

31/Jan/23

30/Apr/22

31/May/22

30/Jun/22

20,038,500

8,502,000

12,125,000

8,600,000

33%

14%

20%

14%

Clarification if
not fully utilized
including where
are the funds
invested

0.00

0.0%

Funds remain in
company bank
accounts

50%

Funds remain in
company bank
accounts

0%

Funds remain in
company bank
accounts

0%

Funds remain in
company bank
accounts
Funds remain in
company bank
accounts

4,282,129

0.00

0.00

Acquisition of
Internationally
renowned Pest Control
Products
8,334,500

30/Apr/22

8,334,500

14%

1,796,142

22%

Part Settlement of IPO
expenses
2,400,000

31/Mar/22

2,400,000

4%

2,400,000

100%

60,000,000

100%

8,478,271

14.13%

Total

60,000,000
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Investment in New
Equipment & vehicles
(Colombo/Kandy)

Amount
Allocated as per
Prospectus

% Utilized
Amount
against
utilized in LKR allocation
(B)
(B/A)

NOTICE OF MEETING
Notice is hereby given that the 1st Annual General Meeting (AGM) of EXTERMINATORS PLC will be held on Tuesday, 30th August 2022 at
10.30am at No. 2, Ascot Avenue, Colombo 5 via online -virtual platform (audio – visual means) for the following purposes:
(01) To receive and consider the Annual Report of the Board and the Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March
2022 together with the Report of the Auditors thereon.
(02) To re-appoint Messrs. R & J Associates, Chartered Accountants, as the Auditors of the Company, to hold office until the conclusion of the next
Annual General Meeting of the Company at a remuneration to be agreed upon with them by the Board of Directors and to audit the Financial
Statements of the Company for the ensuing year.
(03) To re-elect Geraldine Suhaniya Ferreira who retires by rotation pursuant to the provisions of Article 31 (1) & (2) of the Articles of Association of
the Company, as a director;
(04) To re-elect Don Nihal Chandrakumara Attygalle who retires by rotation pursuant to the provisions of Article 31 (1) & (2) of the Articles of
Association of the Company, as a director;
(05) To re-elect Travis Willabe Ferreira who was appointed as a director of the Company under Article 27 (3) of the Articles of Association.
(06) To declare a final dividend of LKR 0.07 per share for the financial year ended 31st March 2022 as recommended by the Board.

EXTERMINATORS PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22

106

(07) To authorize the Board of Directors to determine donations to charities.
(08) To transact any other business of which seven (7) days prior notice was given.
The Annual Report of EXTERMINATORS PLC for 2021/22 will be available via the below links, the said Financial Statements for the year ended 31
March 2022 will be released to the Colombo Stock Exchange on 5th August 2022.
Corporate Website – https://exterminators.lk/ipos & www.exterminators.lk
The Colombo Stock Exchange – www.cse.lk
Shareholders may also access the Annual Report and Financial Statements on their mobile phones

by scanning the following QR code.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
For and on behalf of EXTERMINATORS PLC

Company Secretary
4th August 2022
Company Secretary
4th August 2022
Notes
1. A duly registered and entitled holder of the Company’s shares is entitled to attend, speak and vote at the AGM and is entitled to appoint a proxy
holder to attend, speak and vote on his/her behalf;
2.

A proxy holder need not be a shareholder of the Company; A proxy so appointed shall have the same right as the shareholder to vote on a show
of hands or on a poll as well as to speak at the AGM;

3.

The Form of Proxy is enclosed for this purpose. The completed Form of Proxy must be deposited at the Company Secretaries’ correspondence
address situated at 5th Floor, 4A, Ohlums Place, Colombo 08 or email to secretaries1@rjcorporatesecretaries.com , not less than forty eight (48)
hours, before the time fixed for the meeting.

4.

Members are encouraged to vote by Proxy through the appointment of a member of the Board of Directors to vote on their behalf and to
include their voting preferences on the resolutions to be taken up at the Meeting in the Form of Proxy.

5. Instructions given in the Circular to shareholders dated 4th August 2022 must be followed to join the meeting via audio – visual means;

NOTES
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
COMPANY NAME
Exterminators PLC

LEGAL FORM

A Public Limited Liability Company, listed on the Colombo
Stock Exchange on 30th March 2022.

COMPANY REGISTRATION
PB 00248739

HEAD OFFICE

02, Ascot Avenue, Colombo-05.
Tel 0117 760 760/1, 0115 760 760, 0767 760 760
hello@exterminators.lk
www.pestcontrol.lk www.exterminators.lk

KANDY OFFICE

20, Mulgampola Road, Kandy
Tel 0817 760 760/1
kandy@exterminators.lk

DAMBULLA OFFICE

289/2, Trincomalee Road, Dambulla
Tel 0667 760 760/1
dambulla@exterminators.lk

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Chairman
Chaaminda Ratnayake
Managing Director
Marlon Ferreira
Directors
Dr. Nihal Arttygalle
Suhaniya Pelpola Ferreira
Ajith Kumara

COMPANY SECRETARY

R & J Corporate Secretaries (Private) Limited
109/10 A, Gothami Road, Colombo 08.
Tel: 0114 335 938

AUDITORS

R & J Associates, Chartered Accountants5th Floor,
No: 4A, Ohlums Place, Colombo 08.
Tel: 0114 335 939

BANKERS

Commercial Bank of Ceylon PLC
Hatton National Bank PLC
Seylan Bank PLC

www.ex te rminators . lk

